联 合 国 EP



联合国



环境规划署

Distr. GENERAL

UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/63/10 3 March 2011

CHINESE

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

执行蒙特利尔议定书 多边基金执行委员会 第六十三次会议 2011年4月4日至8日,蒙特利尔

2011-2014 年环境规划署业务计划

基金秘书处的评论和建议

- 1. 本文件概述环境规划署 2011-2014 三年期规划期间开展的淘汰消耗臭氧层物质的规划活动。文件中还列有环境规划署业务计划业绩指标和供执行委员会审议的建议。环境规划署 2011-2014 年业务计划的说明随附本文件之后。
- 2. 表 1 根据"履约要求的"和"履约不要求的"的类别,按年份分列了环境规划署业务计划所包括的活动的价值。

表 <u>1</u> 提交执行委员会的环境规划署业务计划的资源调动(2011-2014 年)(千美元)

模式所要求/不要求的	2011	2012	2013	2014	共计(2011 至2014年)
履约要求的(多年期协定和标准费用)	16,632	13,187	17,588	13,767	61,175
履约要求的(氟氯烃)	10,451	2,027	6,061	1,844	20,384
履约不要求的(资源调动)	283				283
履约不要求的(消耗臭氧层物质处置)	275	660	0	0	935
履约不要求的(执法网、绿色海关、甲基 溴讲习班)	1,127	77	0	0	1,204
总计	28,769	15,951	23,649	15,611	83,981

3. 环境规划署列入的活动,2011 年的价值为2,877 万美元,2011 至2014 年期间价值总计为8,398 万美元。

多年期协定和标准费用

4. 表 2 列出了根据经调整的业务计划应被视为履约所要求的环境规划署的多年期协定、新的甲基溴活动和履约协助方案活动。

表 2 履约所要求的多年期协定和标准费用(2011-2014 年)包括新的甲基溴活动(千美元)

模式所要求的	2011	2012	2013	2014	共计(2011 至2014年)
已核准多年期协定	661	57	1,052	54	1,823
新的甲基溴活动	45				45
体制建设	5,907	2,811	5,907	2,765	17,389
履约协助方案	10,019	10,320	10,630	10,948	41,917
共计(履约所要求多年期协定和标准费用)	16,632	13,187	17,588	13,767	61,175

- 5. 尽管知道体制建设的供资数额以及提交这些申请的时机,但环境规划署业务计划中列入的体制建设的数额与现行供资结构所允许的仍然相差 107,714 美元,环境规划署还列入了没有到期年份的申请。秘书处提议的调整将根据最近一次核准的体制建设申请后体制建设延长到期的时间,对环境规划署的业务计划提出修改。
- 6. 没有就其他同样被视为履约所要求的以下活动提出问题:
 - (a) 已核准多年期协定;
 - (b) 厄瓜多尔以及特立尼达和多巴哥规划了新的甲基溴活动,这些活动需要遵守 2015 年的淘汰:
 - (c) 履约协助方案预计每年将按照 3%的比率增长。

氟氯烃活动

环境规划署业务计划中的气候影响

7. 表 3 按次级行业列出了环境规划署业务计划中提供的气候变化衡量的结果,显示,该计划有可能导致减少 530,000 吨二氧化碳当量。

表 3 环境规划署 2011-2014 年业务计划中氟氯烃活动的气候影响(百万吨二氧化碳当量)

次级行业	业务计划总值* (千美元)	一年减少二氧化碳当量 吨数(百万吨)
已核准多年期	3,867	0.10
氟氯烃生产	657	0.00
氟氯烃淘汰管理计划	23,859	0.44
制冷空调	100	0.00
制冷维修(非低消费量国家)	1,500	0.00
共计	29,982	0.53

^{*} 还包括 2014 年后的数值。

氟氯烃示范项目

8. 环境规划署业务计划中包括一项中国的试行项目,金额为 700,000 美元,其项目编制尚未得到核准。未提供吨位的信息,本行业不需要作出调整。

氟氯烃生产行业

9. 环境规划署业务计划中所包括了价值 656,500 美元的 2011 年至 2014 年期间的氟氯 烃生产行业活动。列入印度 2011 年项目编制活动的资金为 56,500 美元。

UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/63/10

10. 由于 2014 年后可以通过补充供资对环境规划署业务计划中的供资数额加以补充,以便充分利用第 60/5(j)号决定确定的生产行业拨款,秘书处建议对业务计划进行调整,以便将 2015 年的这笔 62,091 美元的拨款余额列入其中。

氟氯烃淘汰管理计划/氟氯烃项目编制

11. 为氟氯烃淘汰管理计划相关投资项目供资的总额是 35,000 美元。不需要对本行业进行调整。

低消费量国家氟氯烃维修行业

- 12. 为低消费量国家氟氯烃维修行业项目的供资总额为838万美元,意味着2011至2014年期间将淘汰44.9 ODP吨。
- 13. 在其第六十次会议上,执行委员会确定了氟氯烃淘汰管理计划活动的数值,以便根据预测的基准遵守 2015 年和 2020 年的管制措施。在其第六十二次会议上,执行委员会决定将 100%的淘汰建筑在 2020 年供资数额的按比例分摊的基础上,以便实现 35%的削减(第62/10 号决定)。秘书处所提议的调整,将根据从基准开始的削减,将供资数额限制在根据第 60/44(f)(十二)号决定为低消费量国家规定的最高允许供资数额之内。这将把这些项目的供资总额削减 745,209 美元。

非低消费量国家的氟氯烃淘汰管理计划

14. 为非低消费量国家的氟氯烃淘汰管理计划的供资总额是 898 万美元,意味着 2011 年至 2014 年期间将淘汰 56.9 ODP 吨。这一类别没有调整,因为在该类别中维修业和制造业兼而有之。

制冷全面

15. 2011年至2014年期间为制冷行业项目的供资总额是100,000美元。没有提供吨位数,本行业不需要作出调整。

非低消费量国家氟氯烃维修行业

16. 2011 至 2014 年期间为非低消费量国家制冷维修行业项目的供资总额是 130 万美元。没有提供吨位数,本行业不需要作出调整。

氟氯烃技术援助项目

17. 环境规划署业务计划包括一项金额 100,000 美元的信息、宣传和教育活动的全球项目,致力于建立和执行氟氯烃淘汰和氟氯烃淘汰管理计划的知识门户。综合业务计划(UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/63/7)中述及这一活动。

太平洋岛屿国家氟氯烃淘汰管理计划区域项目

18. 环境规划署业务计划包括一项金额 133,000 美元的太平洋岛屿国家的区域氟氯烃淘汰管理计划项目。整个太平洋岛屿国家方案包括一个区域组成部分以及对单独国家的拨款。

非履约所要求的活动

消耗臭氧层物质处置活动

19. 环境规划署业务计划包括用于低消费量国家技术援助活动和相关项目编制的 935,000 美元,这些项目将导致销毁 40 ODP 吨消耗臭氧层物质。2011 年业务计划内载有数额为 275,000 美元的项目编制的项目。这些活动的气候影响可能相当于被销毁的消耗臭氧层物质的全球升温潜能值。但是,没有提供有关将要销毁的消耗臭氧层物质的类别,因此,没有进行分析。

其他履约不要求的活动(资源动员、执法网和甲基溴讲习班)

- 20. 为履约不要求的执法网和甲基溴讲习班项目的供资总额为 120 万美元。环境规划署在非洲的甲基溴项目未从业务计划中删除,但其绿色海关和亚洲和西亚执法网已根据第61/8 号决定予以删除。秘书处建议对业务计划所作调整包括删除这些活动,从而将把环境规划署业务计划的金额削减 105 万美元。
- 21. 环境规划署业务计划中列入了金额 283,000 美元的资源动员。尽管资源动员并非履约所要求,但执行委员会参照环境规划署的工作方案(见 UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/63/19 号文件),将以往会议上申请的资源动员推迟到第六十三次会议审议。

根据执行委员会现有决定所作调整对于所提交业务计划的影响

22. 作出以上提议的调整后,环境规划署 2011-2014 年业务计划的总值为表 4 所列的8,378 亿美元。

表 4 提交执行委员会的环境规划署业务计划的资源动员,已根据执行委员会现有决定作过调整 (2011-2014 年) (千美元)

模式所要求/不要求的	2011	2012	2013	2014	共计(2011 至2014年)	共计(2015 至2020年)	共计 2020 年后
履约要求的(多年期协定和标准费用)	17,096	12,754	18,052	13,380	61,283	2,196	509
履约要求的(氟氯烃)	11,040	1,946	6,356	1,787	21,129	7,486	83
履约不要求的(资源动员)	283	0	0	0	283	0	0
履约不要求的(消耗臭氧层物质处置)	275	660	0	0	935	0	0
履约不要求的(执法网、绿色海关、甲基溴讲习班)	150	0	0	0	150	0	0
总计	28,844	15,360	24,408	15,167	83,780	9,682	591

业绩指标

23. 表 5 列出了根据第 41/93、第 47/51 和第 49/4(d)号决定制定的环境规划署的业绩指标概要。

表 <u>5</u> 业绩指标

项目	2011年目标
已核准的多年期协定年度方案数量与所规划的年度方案数量(新方案加上正在执行的多年期协定付款)	65(即2011年规划的82项付款和新多年期协定的80%)
已核准的单独项目/活动(投资和示范项目、技术援助、体制建设)数量与规划的单独项目/活动数量	70 (即计划2011年提交的88个项 目的80%)
核准多年期年度付款申请的已完成的进度标志活动/已达到的消耗 臭氧层物质数量与规划的进度指标活动和消耗臭氧层物质数量	23
各单独项目的消耗臭氧层物质淘汰与根据进度报告规划的消耗臭氧层物质淘汰	0
(根据有关投资项目的第28/2 号决定)完成项目的情况和为非投资项目界定的项目与进度报告中规划的项目	33
已完成的政策/管理援助的数目与规划的此种援助的数目	环境规划署业务计划说明的附件所列接受援助或已向其表示愿意提供援助的国家的100%
财务工作完成速度与按进度报告完成日期所需的速度	及时
及时提交项目完成报告与议定的提交报告时间	及时
除非另有协议,提交进度报告与答复的及时性	及时

- 24. 环境规划署的年度付款目标应该是 81 个。这包括 3 项核准新协定的年度付款和 78 个新的年度付款。环境规划署的核准单独项目数目的目标应该是 80 个,包括 1 个示范项目,9 个技术援助和 70 个体制建设项目。环境规划署的多年期协定的已完成进度指标活动的目标应该是 3 个,与核准的多年期协定的数目相符。由于 2009 年的进度报告不包括多年期协定项目,淘汰目标应该是 13.3 ODP 吨。环境规划署项目完成目标应该是 26 个,包括 1 个培训、20 个体制建设和 5 个技术援助项目,但不包括多年期协定和项目编制。
- 25. 表 6 列出了根据第 48/7(e)号决定通过的环境规划署履约协助方案的业绩指标。

表 6 环境规划署履约协助方案业绩指标

业绩指标	数据	评估	2011年目标
就区域网络/专题会议采 取有效的后续行动	2008年区域网络/专题会议所产生建议清单	将于2010年落实的会议 建议的执行率	90%的执行率
有效支持国家臭氧机构 的工作,特别是对新建国 家臭氧机构的指导	支持国家臭氧机构工作的创新方式/手段/产出/服务的清单,具体说明哪些是新建国家臭氧机构为目标的	支持国家臭氧机构工作的创新方式/手段/产出/服务的数量,具体说明哪些是新建国家臭氧机构为目标的	■ 7项此种方式/手段/ 产出/服务; ■ 所有新建国家臭氧 机构受到能力建设 支助。 ■ 又有 10 个国家利 用基金秘书处在线 数据报告系统提交 国家方案报告
向实际或有可能未履约的国家提供的援助(根据《蒙特利尔议定书》决定和/或所报告第7条数据和趋势分析	接受网络会议以外的履约协助方案音准的实际或有可能未履约的国家清单	接受网络会议以外的履约协助方案音准的实际或有可能未履约的国家数目	所有这些国家
生产及提供全球和区域 信息产品与服务方面的 创新	面向新的目标受众或以 新方式普及到现有目标 受众的全球和区域信息 产品与服务清单	面向新的目标受众或以 新方式普及到现有目标 受众的全球和区域信息 产品与服务数量	7项此种产品与服务
履约协助方案区域小组 与在各区域工作的执行 机构和双边机构之间密 切合作	履约协助方案区域工作 人员能够执行机构和双 边机构之间的共同任务/ 活动清单	共同任务/活动数量	每个区域 5 个

UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/63/10

建议

- 26. 谨建议执行委员会考虑:
 - (a) 注意到UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/63/10号文件所载环境规划署2011-2014年业务 计划;以及
 - (b) 核准UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/63/10号文件表5和表6所载环境规划署的业绩指标,同时将已核准多年期协定年度付款的目标定为81个,已核准单独项目的目标定为80个,单独项目消耗臭氧层物质淘汰的目标定为,13.3 ODP吨,项目完成的目标定为26个以及已完成多年期协定进度指标活动的目标定为3个。

UNEP 2011-2014 BUSINESS PLAN

PRESENTED TO THE 63RD MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE MULTILATERAL FUND FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE MONTREAL PROTOCOL

7 February 2011

United Nations Environment Programme

Contents

A. INTRODUCTION	3
B. METHODOLOGY USED FOR THIS BUSINESS PLAN	3
C. MULTILATERAL FUND TARGETS	5
I. OBJECTIVES OF THE THREE-YEAR BUSINESS PLAN	5
II. PLANNED ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL	8
III. PLANNED ACTIVITIES AT THE REGIONAL LEVEL	11
IV. PLANNED ACTIVITIES AT THE GLOBAL LEVEL	28
V. SPECIAL INITIATIVES	31
VI. EXPECTED RESULTS FROM UNEP'S INTERVENTION	33
VII. RESOURCE ALLOCATION	34
VIII. PLANNED BUSINESS PLAN ACTIVITIES	34
IX. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	34
X. POLICY ISSUES	35
ANNEXES	36
Annex I: CAP country-specific UNEP services planned for 2011	36
Annex II: Projects planned for submission 2011-2014	36
Annex III: Regional Logical Framework Analyses for 2011	36
Annex IV: South-South Cooperation planned for 2011	36

A. INTRODUCTION

This document, which is being submitted for consideration to the 63rd meeting of the Executive Committee of the Multilateral Fund for the Implementation of the Montreal Protocol, represents a three-year rolling Business Plan of the Montreal Protocol-related activities of the United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP). It comprises the UNEP Business Plan for 2011 and a forecast for the years 2012 through 2014.

This document consists of:

- Narrative.
- Annex I: CAP country-specific UNEP services planned for 2011.
- Annex II: Projects planned for submission 2011-2014.
- Annex III: Regional Logical Framework Analyses for 2011.
- Annex IV: South-South Cooperation planned for 2011.

In 2011, UNEP is planning to prepare and submit for approval of the Executive Committee 167 new projects and tranches of multi-year agreements (MYAs) with the total value of US\$ 28.77 million including the annual budget of the Compliance Assistance Programme (CAP) for the year 2012 and programme support cost (PSC). UNEP also plans to submit 3 annual tranches of approved MYAs with the total value of US\$ 661,000.

Executive Committee decision 62/24 approved the UNEP 2011 Work Programme/CAP budget at a level of US\$ 9,007,000, plus agency support costs of 8 per cent, amounting to US\$ 720,560. The details of national, regional and global activities to be funded from the CAP budget in 2011 can be found in the Business Plan narrative and in the Annexes.

A current forecast of UNEP project submissions over the next three years is as follows (inclusive of the respective annual budgets of the CAP, tranches of approved MYAs and PSC):

- 57 projects with a total value of US\$ 15.95 million are planned for submission in 2012.
- 141 projects with a total value of US\$ 23.65 million are planned for submission in 2013.
- 52 projects with a total value of US\$ 15.61 million are planned for submission in 2014.

B. METHODOLOGY USED FOR THIS BUSINESS PLAN

This section describes the methodology – consultations, guidance and inputs - UNEP used when developing this Business Plan.

During the second half of 2010, UNEP consulted with National Ozone Units (NOUs) in countries operating under Article 5 of the Protocol ("Article 5 countries") on their 2011-2014 business planning needs, through dialogues during meetings of Regional Networks of Ozone Officers as well as via direct contact with National Ozone Units. From this country-driven consultative process, UNEP identified the major regional priorities as well as needs for country-specific compliance services.

UNEP then reviewed and drew on its revised 2010-2014 Business Plan endorsed by the Executive Committee (Decision 61/8), taking into account subsequent approvals and experiences gained, as well as new trends and emerging developments. UNEP also considered the programmatic direction and activities included in its approved 2011 Work Programme/CAP budget (Decision 62/24). UNEP used the Multilateral Fund's Updated model rolling three-year phase-out plan: 2011-2013 endorsed by the Executive Committee meeting (Decision 62/5) as a guidance document for resource planning for the triennium and identification of countries requiring immediate assistance. UNEP also took into account specific relevant decisions of the Executive Committee and Meeting of the Parties, from 2010 as well as earlier years (see below).

UNEP also considered the guidance provided by the Multilateral Fund Secretariat during the Inter-agency Coordination Meeting (Montreal, 26-28 January 2011). UNEP consulted with the other Implementing Agencies and bilateral agencies before, during and after that forum to increase collaborative and mutually-supportive initiatives and to avoid duplication of effort. UNEP circulated the draft Annex 1 to this Business Plan (Planned Country-specific UNEP CAP services in 2011) to the other Implementing Agencies for their comments and input.

Additionally, UNEP considered the guidance, advice and ideas provided by the CAP Advisory Group (CAG) meeting (Paris, 8-9 September 2010).

UNEP used inter alia the following major decisions as guidance for this Business Plan:

Executive Committee

- Revised UNEP 2010-2014 Business Plan: Decision 61/8.
- 2011 UNEP Work Programme/CAP budget: Decisions 62/24, 60/6.
- Updated model rolling three-year phase-out plan 2011-2013: Decision 62/5.
- HCFC policy issues: cut-off date, level of incremental operating costs, funding provided to the servicing sector, and incremental capital costs: Decision 60/44.
- Mobilizing co-financing related to the climate component of HPMPs: 55/43, 58/37 and 59/48
- Institutional strengthening (IS) projects: Decisions 62/15, 61/20, 61/43.
- Guidelines for ODS disposal projects: 58/19
- Monitoring South-South assistance: Decision 62/24.

Meetings of the Parties (MOPs)

- Accelerated phase-out schedule for HCFCs: Decision XIX/6.
- HCFC alternatives and specific climatic conditions (high-ambient temperature) in consequence to the Montreal Adjustment: Decision XIX/8.
- Environmentally sound management of ODS banks: Decision XX/7.
- Treatment of stockpiled ozone-depleting substances (ODS): Decisions XXII/20, XVIII/17.
- Illegal ODS trade: Decision XVIII/18, XIX/12
- Situation of Haiti: XXII/12.
- Difficulties faced in Iraq as a new Party: Decision XX/15.
- Difficulties faced by Timor Leste as a new Party: Decision XXI/24.
- Opportunities for reductions of carbon tetrachloride (CTC) emissions: Decision XXI/8.
- Non-compliance with the Montreal Protocol by Saudi Arabia: XXII/15.
- Non-compliance with the Montreal Protocol by Vanuatu: XXII/18.

 Status of establishment of licensing systems under Article 4B of the Montreal Protocol: XXII/19.

C. MULTILATERAL FUND TARGETS

I. OBJECTIVES OF THE THREE-YEAR BUSINESS PLAN

The focus and orientation of UNEP's work continues to be defined by the evolving needs of Article 5 countries as they progress in their implementation of the Montreal Protocol, and as they meet and sustain compliance with specific obligations.

UNEP's vision and approach for CAP in the triennium, which was endorsed by the Executive Committee through its approval of UNEP's Work Programme/CAP Budget in Decision 62/24, identified three parallel tracks of assistance for Article 5 countries. That approach and vision will continue to guide and further strengthen CAP's activities in 2011, however UNEP has adjusted it to emphasize current priorities:

- <u>Track 1</u>: Enhance the capacity for implementing new responsibilities related to the HCFC phase out by taking other environmental advantages including climate change into account.
- <u>Track 2</u>: Ensure that countries are prepared for achieving compliance with the 2013 and 2015 control measures for HCFCs and methyl bromide.
- <u>Track 3</u>: Strengthen the institutional capacity of Article 5 countries to ensure sustainable compliance of phase out targets already met (including CFCs, halons and CTC).

Details on the three tracks was provided in UNEP's approved 2011 Work Programme/CAP budget (UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/62/16). Based on the three tracks, UNEP's specific objectives for 2011 will be to:

Track 1

Objective 1: Help Article 5 countries make a quick start on the HCFC phase out. This will be achieved through (a) creating awareness at the NOU level and among high-level decision makers about the HPMP initiation, technology options and co-benefits for climate change mitigation (b) providing policy and technical assistance for the preparation and implementation of HCFC phase-out management plans in cooperation with other Implementing Agencies (c) promoting information sharing and experience exchange about non-HCFC technologies and policies through the Regional Networks (d) providing information about direct and indirect climate change impact of non-HCFC alternative technologies (e) building the capacity of NOUs about options/sources of co-financing of the climate co-benefits of the HCFC phase out.

Objective 2: Promote leapfrogging from high-global warming potential (GWP) and energy inefficient alternatives to CFCs to low- or zero-GWP energy efficient alternatives to HCFCs through dissemination and demonstration of such alternatives. UNEP will recommend to countries that they should go ahead and adopt HFCs if no low

global warming potential (GWP) options are available for a specific application at the time needed for technology adoption (this is particularly true for the LVC/VLVC "technology takers"). However, where low-GWP technologies exist, UNEP will promote "leapfrogging" over HFCs to those alternative technologies if it results in a climate benefit. UNEP will also promote non-HCFC RAC equipment through energy efficiency and labeling systems by engaging Ministry of Energy and consumers.

Objective 3: Promote and enhance inter-regional and intra-region information exchange and cooperation in the implementation of the Montreal Protocol. This will be achieved by (a) using Networking, capacity building and information services to enlist the active involvement of regional stakeholders and bilateral partners (b) enhancing public awareness of the impact of the ozone layer depletion on human health and the environment and to encourage civil society action, and on the inter-relationship between ozone layer protection and climate change mitigation, particularly with regard to HCFCs.

Track 2

Objective 4: Assist countries to incorporate HCFCs into their national import/export licensing systems and to lay the foundations for quota systems. For many LVCs, such policy measures will be crucial for ensuring compliance with the initial HCFC commitments, i.e. the freeze and 10% reduction step. UNEP will work with NOUs to amend their existing licensing systems in parallel with the preparation of their HPMPs, to enable a timely introduction of HCFC controls.

Objective 5: Support Article 5 countries in progressively reducing their methyl bromide and TCA (1,1,1-trichloroethane) consumption towards the full phase out by 2015. This will be achieved by (a) helping Article 5 countries to improve the enforcement of their methyl bromide licensing and monitoring systems (b) using Networking, capacity building and information services to continue supporting Article 5 countries' authorities and private sector to replace progressively their methyl bromide and TCA remaining usages (c) raising awareness of NOUs and other critical segments of society of the deadlines and conditions that are coming (d) working with countries to develop their own national strategies for internalizing the Montreal Protocol objectives into national policies, agendas and institutions to help ensure long-term sustainability (e) deploying tools and services to ensure implementation of sustainable alternatives to methyl bromide and TCA.

Track 3

Objective 6: Assist specific Article 5 countries to address actual or potential non-compliance with the past 2010 control measures. This will be achieved by (a) monitoring such cases through the CAG table developed in consultation with the two Secretariats and Implementing Agencies (b) working with the Montreal Protocol family of institutions to provide collective assistance to countries in actual or potential non-compliance on an ongoing and intensified basis until compliance with the 2010 target is confirmed, in close

consultation with the NOUs of the concerned countries, and (c) reprioritizing and focusing CAP staff and resources on these cases.

Objective 7: Ensure that the phase out already achieved in Article 5 countries will sustain after 2010 (CFCs in remaining refrigeration and air conditioning and MDI applications, and halon and CTC consumption). This will be achieved by (a) using Networking, capacity building and information services to continue supporting Article 5 countries to sustain the 2010 achievements (b) raising awareness at NOU and other critical segments of society of the forthcoming deadlines and conditions (c) working with countries to strengthen their national strategies for internalizing the Montreal Protocol objectives into national policies, agendas and institutions to help ensure long-term sustainability (d) developing tools and services to help strengthen/build the capacity of NOU following staff turnover.

Objective 8: Support the development of regional/sub-regional approaches to address problems of common concern related to refrigeration, illegal ODS trade, ODS destruction and other topics of concern to Article 5 countries. This will be achieved through (a) supporting regional cooperation of customs and enforcement officers to monitor and control ODS trade including HCFCs and through, inter alia, the informal Prior Informed Consent (iPIC) mechanism (b) initiating cooperation of national refrigeration associations (c) developing and implementing regional ODS destruction projects (d) improving the access of client countries to specific policy and technical information, expertise and knowledge; to promote innovative approaches and experiences in regional and sub-regional languages.

Objective 9: Pursue universal ratification of the Montreal Protocol Amendments, and comprehensive national ODS control policies. This will be achieved by working in partnership with the Ozone Secretariat and other agencies to encourage the remaining Article 5 Parties to ratify outstanding Amendments and put in place and implement comprehensive national policies, strategies and programmes to control and reduce the use of ODS, particularly HCFCs.

UNEP will continue to use the following compliance-oriented approach for its operations:

- Provide prioritized assistance to those countries declared in non-compliance by the 22nd MOP as well as those countries formulating and implementing their national action plans to return to compliance;
- Organise and participate in joint missions with other Implementing Agencies, Secretariats and other high level officials to targeted countries in non-compliance to address specific compliance issues;
- Consult countries that according to their reported Article 7 data are at risk of non-compliance to identify problems and appropriate solutions, and to deliver required urgent assistance;
- Conduct analyses of the trends in reported data and use them as an early warning tool to help detect potential difficulties well in advance and to offer necessary advice;
- Provide continuous support to those countries that have recently returned to compliance to help maintain the achieved status;

- Offer technical and policy assistance to countries in good standing to help maintain a steady pace of phase-out;
- Offer support to countries with zero consumption levels and/or zero baselines to help prevent growth in consumption where relevant;
- Coordinate and collaborate closely with the other Implementing Agencies and bilateral agencies and the Ozone Secretariat to maximize the impact of assistance provided and avoid duplication.

Applying the above approach, UNEP will offer assistance to a majority of Article 5 countries to achieve sustained compliance. UNEP will prioritize and deliver assistance on the basis of countries' differentiated needs and priorities. In conformity with its mandate, UNEP will dedicate most of its resources to addressing specific problems of low volume consuming countries (LVCs) and very low volume consuming countries (VLVCs). UNEP will complement, support and backstop the work of the other Implementing and bilateral Agencies in areas of its comparative advantage and expertise whenever opportune and agreed upon with the agencies concerned.

In 2011, the objectives of the three-year Business Plan are to be accomplished through the combination of activities and projects at the national, regional and global levels as described below.

II. PLANNED ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL

Consistent with the Multilateral Fund emphasis on compliance and implementation in 2010, UNEP plans to deliver the following project-related and CAP services at the national level:

Project services

HPMP preparation and implementation. During this Business Plan period, UNEP is assisting 96 Article 5 countries with the preparation of their national or regional HPMPs in accordance with Executive Committee policies and guidelines. Of these projects, UNEP is the lead agency in 73 countries and cooperating agency in 23 others. There are many countries where there is no HCFC consuming sector other than the servicing sector: UNEP will pay particular attention to assisting those countries. In 2011, UNEP plans to begin assisting with the implementation of the non-investment components of HPMP implementation projects in several countries, in cooperation with other Implementing Agencies and bilateral agencies.

<u>Institutional Strengthening projects</u>. As part of CAP services, UNEP provides 104 countries (of which 73 are classified as either LVCs or VLVCs) with ongoing technical assistance and administrative support for the implementation of their IS projects, including the submission of IS renewals and assistance with activities covered by these projects.

Residual CFC phase out projects (TPMP/NPP tranches). Though HCFCs are the main issue in front of the Montreal Protocol community, UNEP will continue to focus some attention on CFC issues as there are still pending CFC issues to address. Accordingly, this Business Plan includes project proposals to support to National Phase-out Plans (NPP) and Total Phase out Management

Plans (TPMPs) in 3 countries.¹ In addition, UNEP will continue supporting the remaining ongoing TPMP activities already approved by the Executive Committee, through the organization of training in good practices in refrigeration, training of customs officers and monitoring of TPMP implementation, until they are completed.

Important note: For projects in Annex II: Projects planned for submission 2011-2014 that involve UNEP and another Implementing Agency, the tonnage and costing figures indicated are estimated *for Business Planning purposes only*. At the time of submission of the actual project proposals to the Executive Committee, UNEP and the other Agency may elect to change the tonnage and costing figures to reflect a more accurate and appropriate division between the agencies.

CAP services

Annex I provides a detailed list of the 549 country-specific services to be delivered by CAP staff in 2011 using resources approved in UNEP's 2011 Work Programme/CAP budget. As per Decision 60/6, UNEP provided a list of special compliance assistance services proposed for 2011 in the approved 2011 Work Programme/CAP Budget. The following is a snapshot of the types of country-specific services listed in Annex I:

Category of CAP Service	Representative types of assistance	Number
Policy support	Assistance with development/modification of national ODS licensing systems, particularly with regard to HCFC controls; assistance with	186
	developing, reviewing, improving and/or enforcing other ODS	
	legislation/policies (e.g. national ODS regulations); Assistance and	
	information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.	
HPMP support	Assistance on HCFC phase-out through preparation and submission of	83
	HPMPs, information sharing through Regional Network activities,	
	implementation of HPMP non-investment components, networking with	
	national RAC associations to support national HCFC phase out objectives.	
Institutional Strengthening	Technical assistance and administrative support for the implementation of	83
	IS projects including the submission of the IS renewals; Assistance on	
	awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations.	
Data reporting	Assistance to countries with Article 7, Country Programme and Multiyear	67
	Agreement (MYA) data reporting requirements.	
Other	Assistance with various initiatives (e.g. EUN nomination preparation	38
	support for 2012, assistance in monitoring and reporting EUNs for 2010 and 2011; implementation of the approved CFC MDI phase out related	
	awareness activities, Ozone Day celebrations).	
Compliance assistance	Assistance in clarification of non-compliance procedures, implementation of MOP decisions and follow up on national action plans on compliance;	20
	Country visits/joint compliance missions to provide technical and policy	
	advice, especially to countries in non-compliance, at risk of non-	
	compliance or implementing their agreed national compliance action	
	plans (whenever possible and appropriate, such visits will be jointly	
	arranged with other Implementing Agencies and bilateral agencies).	
TPMP support	Administrative and technical support in the implementation of the	15

_

¹ As per Decision 61/5 (f) UNEP is allowed to submit NPP and TPMP activities initially approved in 2008 or 2009 for Burundi, Eritrea and Iraq up to the 63rd Meeting of the Executive Committee.

Category of CAP Service	Representative types of assistance	Number
	remaining TPMP activities.	
Monitoring and control of	Policy support to national efforts to prevent illegal trade in ODS;	15
ODS trade	Participation in Green Customs activities.	
Ratification	Advice on the ratification of pending Amendments to the Montreal	11
	Protocol.	
ODS destruction	Facilitate country participation in regional ODS destruction projects.	11
Capacity building	Training of NOU and PMU staff; Sector-specific technical and vocational	6
	training activities.	
Methyl bromide phase out	Technical assistance in assessing unforeseen methyl bromide consuming	6
	sectors, developing training program for relevant sectors and provide	
	advice about alternative in soil and date sectors.	

The above services will be provided by staff of the regional CAP teams. The expertise of Paris CAP staff will be drawn on as necessary.

South-South Cooperation

As per Decision 62/24, UNEP is enhancing it monitoring and reporting of South-South assistance in 2011. For the first time in its Business Plan, UNEP is including a separate annex on planned South-South cooperation. Annex IV provides a detailed list of the 36 currently-identified country-specific South-South Cooperation services to be delivered by CAP staff in 2011, using resources previously approved in the 2011 UNEP Work Programme/CAP Budget.

CAP defines South-South cooperation as promoting and/or facilitating targeted cooperation between two or more Article 5 Parties to address specific identified challenges associated with implementation of the Montreal Protocol at the national level. CAP accords priority to countries in actual or potential non-compliance, and new Parties, however any Article 5 country may request South-South. UNEP consults Regional Network members about the use of South-South Cooperation facility through consultations during the annual, follow-up or thematic Network meetings. In some cases, CAP identifies and allocates South-South Assistance based on urgent emerging needs expressed by countries at other times in the year.

South-South cooperation through CAP can take various forms. UNEP has facilitated the following types of country-to-country cooperation in the past:

- Missions by ODS Officers from one country to another Article 5 country.
- Technical exchanges of experts between one Article 5 country and another Article 5 country.
- Missions by TEAP/TOC experts to an Article 5 country a specific technical challenge.
- Missions by CAP staff to address specific issues in an Article 5 country facing a specific challenge.
- Formation of compliance groups.
- Formation of thematic contact groups.
- Organising thematic workshops.
- Bilateral discussions during Regional Network meetings.
- Establishment of training centres in an Article 5 country with the assistance of another Article 5 country.
- Provision of equipment (recovery and recycling machines, refrigeration identifiers) from one Article 5 country to another Article 5 country.

III. PLANNED ACTIVITIES AT THE REGIONAL LEVEL

Regional Networks of Ozone Officers

A flagship activity of UNEP and a core mechanism of the Multilateral Fund family of institutions, Regional Networking continues to offer a forum for experience exchange and knowledge transfer between NOUs of Article 5 countries, while adopting innovative approaches and shifting to new thematic areas. UNEP currently facilitates the operation of 10 Regional/Subregional Networks involving 147 members from developing countries and countries with economies in transition as well as 14 developed countries and the European Commission (EC). The members include:

- Latin America-South: 10 countries, with participation of USA and Canada.
- Latin America-Central: 9 countries, with participation of USA and Canada.
- Caribbean: 14 countries, with participation of USA and Canada.
- English-speaking Africa: 26 countries, with participation of Germany.
- French-speaking Africa: 27 countries, with participation of Canada, France, Switzerland.
- West Asia: 11 countries, with participation of France and Germany.
- South Asia: 13 countries, with participation of Japan.
- Southeast Asia: 12 countries, with participation of Australia and Sweden.
- Pacific Island Countries: 13 countries, with participation of Australia and New Zealand.
- Europe and Central Asia: 12 countries, with participation of Austria, Czech Republic, Hungary, Poland, Slovak Republic, Sweden and the EC.

The main activities of the Regional Networks include (indicative list only):

- Main and follow-up Network meetings;
- Thematic workshops;
- Contact group meetings and Informal Compliance Advisory Groups;
- Direct country-specific assistance and South-South/North-South cooperation;
- Electronic discussion groups (e-fora);
- Cooperation with relevant regional Ministerial/intergovernmental processes and economic/trade fora on the ozone layer protection issues;
- Support for regional information, education and communication initiatives;
- Regional and sub-regional initiatives and mechanisms to prevent illegal trade in ODS.

The above activities will be provided by staff of the Regional CAP teams previously indicated, under the overall coordination of Network and Policy Manager, using resources approved in UNEP's 2011 Work Programme/CAP budget. Relevant Paris CAP staff will be involved as necessary. The UNEP Regional Directors will provide overall guidance and political support. The following sections identify the main priorities and challenges in 2011 for each of the Network regions:

Africa: regional priorities and challenges

Introduction

To support the phase out activities in the Africa region in 2011, the CAP team based in UNEP's Regional Office for Africa (ROA) is providing the required technical and policy and administrative support to the 53 countries of the region.² The regional CAP staff can also often count on the support of the UNEP regular regional Office staff especially for policy guidance and support in the area of information dissemination. The focus in 2011 will be put on the transition from the total phase out of CFCs to the efforts to freeze the consumption of HCFCs.

Priorities/focus for 2011

The main focus area for the Africa CAP team in 2011 will be to assist countries in the region to develop and initiate the implementation of their HPMPs. This will be done through the facilitation of country visits by CAP staff members supported by experts specialized in Refrigeration and other HCFC related sectors. CAP will also facilitate participation of other Implementing Agencies as cooperating agency in the development and implementation of first tranches of the HPMPs where UNEP is the lead agency. In cases where UNEP is a cooperating agency the CAP team will extend its support to the lead agency especially for the identification of non-investment activities and also providing the policy support where needed. The CAP team will initiate joint country visits with the cooperating agencies to launch the implementation of the HPMP

The ROA CAP team will also be assisting African countries in completing the implementation all remaining terminal phase-out plans that will allow the countries to ensure complete phase-out of their residual consumption of major ODS (CFCs, Halons, CTC, TCA.). Guidance will also be provided to African countries for assessment of their compliance status and necessary measures taken if the need arises.

As the success and sustainability of past and present phase-out activities will depend on policy measures being taken by countries, the CAP team in Africa will continue putting an emphasis on advising countries on ways and means to effectively enforce regulations that are in place at both national and sub-regional levels. For countries that are still in the process of setting up mechanisms for the enforcement of their policies and control measures, UNEP will facilitate enforcement of ODS regulations and capacity building through country visits and South-South cooperation as well as collaboration with sub-regional economic and customs organizations. Guidance will be provided to countries especially to ensure national and sub-regional regulations include control measures to meet countries obligations on HCFC phase out schedule.

The Africa CAP team will work towards strengthening the collaboration between customs authorities and ozone officers in the regional trade blocks on exchange of information related to the Montreal Protocol and in control of illegal ODS trade through harmonization of regulations. Sustainable working relations will be kept with the Secretariat of majors trade blocks such as the Economic Community of West African States (ECOWAS), the Central African Economic and Monetary Commission (CEMAC), the Common Market for Eastern and Southern Africa (COMESA), the Western African Economic and Monetary Union(UEMOA), and the Southern

.

² See footnote on Sudan on page 3.

Africa Customs Union (SACU), as well as the World Customs Organization's Regional Intelligence Liaison Office for Eastern and Southern Africa (WCO–RILO).

The CAP team will continue working with the Ozone Secretariat and the Multilateral Fund Secretariat to ensure that new reporting formats are understood and adhered to by NOUs in the region. The team will ensure data and progress report for 20010 are compiled and reported earlier in the year since these data will be required for early assessment of compliance with total phase out of some ODS and also for the preparation of the HPMPs. A particular emphasis will be put in supporting NOU in Africa to start using the online Country Programme (CP) report system developed by the Multilateral Fund Secretariat.

Planned activities for 2011

UNEP is the lead agency for the implementation of the Montreal Protocol in most African countries with 47 IS projects, 32 TPMPs and 31 HPMP being implemented by its regional CAP team in Africa. Activities of the regional CAP in 2011 include the following:

Completion of TPMP / HPMP preparation & implementation

- Guide NOU in speedy implementation and completion of remaining TPMP.
- Expedite the process for implementation and completion of ongoing TPMP activities.
- Expedite the process for preparation and submission of HPMP for all countries where UNEP has been the lead implementing agency.
- Initiate implementation of 1st tranches of HPMPs.

Enforcement of ODS Regulations/Combating illegal trade

- Review the status of regulations in the Africa region and assist countries to ensure HCFC control measures are included in their ODS regulations.
- Facilitate exchange of experience between NOU on enforcement of ODS regulations and related policy measures.
- Update and circulate a compendium of ODS regulations in the region.
- Enhance cooperation with regional and sub-regional organizations in view of encouraging the development and enforcement of harmonized ODS regulations at sub-regional level.
- Assist countries in implementing training programmes for enforcement officers at national and sub-regional levels.

Support for countries in potential or actual non-compliance

- Review country profile on a regular basis for all countries in the region.
- Encourage NOU to report article 7 data earlier in the year to determine their compliance status.
- Regular liaison with Ozone Secretariat on data reports and the Multilateral Fund Secretariat
 of progress reports from countries in the region.
- Identify countries with ongoing compliance Implementation Committee Actions Plans and countries at risk of non-compliance.
- Liaise with NOU and visit countries in non-compliance to discuss reasons of non compliance and ways of returning to compliance.
- Facilitate south-south cooperation to share experiences.

Ratification of pending amendments

At the beginning of the Year 2011, there were up to 12 African countries that still needed to ratify some of the amendments to the Montreal. To assist those countries the following activities are planned for the year 2011:

- Visit to some countries with the support of the Regional Director and in collaboration with the Ozone Secretariat.
- Joint visits with other Implementing Agencies that are active in the countries concerned.
- Various fora will be used to sensitize decision-makers, including meetings of the African Ministerial Conference on the Environment (AMCEN), the New Partnership for Africa's Development (NEPAD) and UNEP Governing Council.

Sustaining achievements in Methyl Bromide Phase out

In response to challenges of methyl bromide phase-out, the CAP team will work, jointly with UNIDO to assess the status of methyl bromide phase out in the region and develop a strategy to ensure sustainability of past phase out activities and that no new uses of methyl bromide are introduced and countries with low consumption achieve total phase-out prior to the schedule set by the Montreal Protocol.

Dissemination of Information

The above activities will be supported by a regional communication strategy for dissemination of relevant information to various stakeholders. In this regards technical fact sheets will be produced by the regional on available technology options in the regional of refrigeration and Methyl Bromide phase out. The Africa Regional Network of ODS Officer will also maintain its cooperation with the African Network of Environmental Journalists that led in the past to publication of Montreal Protocol-related information in national and regional medias across Africa.

Anticipated challenges

Major challenges to the fulfillment of the above objectives will include the following:

- The limited capacities of some NOU will slow the implementation process. In some countries an ODS officer is not dedicate full time to the implementation of the Country Programme.
- In addition some frequents changes of persons responsible of the Programme leads to frequent need for training of NOU staff.
- Some of the measures that required involvement of decision makers take long to be approved due to instability in some countries administration. It leads to delays in approving regulations or processing ratification of the amendments.
- Even regional regulations can be very effective in some African sub-region; some of the sub-regional organizations lack the capacity to adequately lead the preparation, adoption and enforcement of the regulations.
- In the case of several countries in the Africa region limited financial resources for the implementation of phase out Programme can threaten the compliance with future freeze in HCFC consumption.

Asia and the Pacific: regional priorities and challenges

Introduction

The CAP team based in UNEP's Regional Office for Asia and the Pacific (ROAP) 2011 priorities and workplan discussed in the ensuing paragraphs have been designed keeping in mind the three parallel tracks stated in the CAP 2011 Budget and Work Programme as approved by Executive Committee in its 62nd meeting (decision 62/24), the status of implementation of the Montreal Protocol in the region, the challenges anticipated for addressing 2011 targets of the Protocol and sustaining compliance as enumerated below. The magnitude of these challenges as well as the risk posed by them on achieving respective country compliance may vary. Therefore, the plan has been developed to address country level issues and regional issues for countries with common and interlinked phase-out challenges.

The specific country-by-country assistance proposed in 2011 has been developed in consultation with countries, Implementing Agencies and bilateral agencies during the network meetings for PIC countries in Fiji, in July 2010, and for South Asian and SEAP countries in Beijing in October 2010. The assistance will be provided through:

- Supporting NOUs to mainstream ozone issues in the national policies/institutional framework;
- Thematic expertise of the CAP team;
- Network meetings;
- Email contacts and monthly compliance teleconference with selected countries;
- Facilitating south-south cooperation;
- Technical assistance through programmatic budget;
- Sub-regional dialogues; and
- Coordinated country visits and joint compliance missions with Agencies/Secretariats.

The Workplan also endeavours to integrate CAP work whenever possible to the PoWs 2011-2012 of six Sub-Programme areas. This proactive effort of CAP will assist in mainstreaming ozone issues into the UNEP Medium Term Strategy 2011-2013 as well as UN country-level programmes.

Planned activities for 2011

1. Start implementation of approved HPMPs to achieve the freeze target in 2013

The main focus of ROAP CAP in 2011 would be to address issues related with implementation of the approved HPMPs in the region. CAP will need to play an important role in HCFC phase-out especially in regard to gearing up the countries for this new challenge. CAP would provide assistance to countries in preparation of the remaining HPMPs, based on decisions taken in Executive Committee in the last three years, in close consultation with other Implementing Agencies and the Governments. CAP's involvement mainly will be at two levels:

Regional Level

- Produce a review of existing national policies and legislation concerning HCFCs.
- Distribution of the technical information on HCFC alternatives/policy information including information on climate impact of HCFC alternatives.

- Collect and share information among the countries on the regional resource persons, alternative chemical/equipment supplies, etc.
- Develop Regional Centres of Excellence for assisting countries in implementation of HCFC phase-out – technology and policy related.
- Assessing the co-financing options for HCFC phase-out through closely monitoring of co-financing related Executive Committee consultations following Decision 55/43.
- Implement a Regional project for addressing HCFC phase-out in line with MOP Decision XIX/6 for the 12 PIC countries.
- Increase regional awareness on HCFC phase-out by assist countries in the development of a communication strategy for HCFC phase out.

National Level

- Focus on the implementation of approved HPMPs and complete the few remaining HPMPs preparation, by closely working with concerned Implementing and Bilateral agencies.
- Provide technical assistance for development of HCFC-control regulation and policies including ratification of Copenhagen and Beijing Amendment.
- Organize high level mission and inter-ministerial consultations to support the Government of Nepal's ratification of the Copenhagen Amendment.
- Organize the stakeholder meeting and awareness materials to support the finalization of action plan which link to Bhutan's HPMP with carbon-negative policy.
- Organize technology fair to exhibit low- and zero-GWP energy efficient and affordable technologies available in the market.
- Organize technology and policy workshop in India, Iran and China.
- Assist in the implementation of the SLP and FELHED components of the HPMP of Maldives, Cambodia, Bhutan and Nepal.

2. Sustaining Compliance with 2010 control measures

UNEP will continue to accord this the highest priority for CAP staff and resources during 2011. UNEP's approach will be to identify such cases early on and work with the Montreal Protocol family of institutions to provide collective assistance to Article 5 countries in actual or potential non-compliance on an on-going and intensified basis, in close consultation with the NOU of the concerned countries.

Compliance related actions

Policy setting

- Assist countries to strengthen policies, legislation, and regulations to ensure a more comprehensive control of ODS production, consumption and trade and to develop their enforcement strategies.
- Help countries to establish more robust national-level licensing systems for control of ODS import and export as well as of the servicing sector.
- Support to formulate strategies for phasing out CTC/TCA and methyl bromide including organise bilateral dialogue between India and Bhutan, and ISO and Nepal on alternatives to laboratory and analytical uses of CTC, organise visit of TEAP and CTOC co-chair to Nepal and Bhutan in early 2011, and organise a CTOC meeting in Bangkok in March 2011. Methyl

bromide phase out will be assisted through information dissemination, and data collection help given to MTOC.

Enforcement

- Provide secretariat assistance to the Multilateral Environmental Agreement Regional Enforcement Network (MEA-REN) until May 2011 and continue to seek support for regional-level enforcement networking for combating illegal trade of ODS.
- Strengthen the Regional Partner's Forum on Combating Environmental Crime (ARPEC) by inviting new members and encouraging more active participation and responsibility-sharing among its members.
- Create an Environment Enforcement Network for ozone officers and customs officers in PICs.
- Strengthen the iPIC mechanism and expand the scope to include new members such as India, PICs, USA, and Norway.
- Facilitate closer ties between the private and public sectors to combat illegal ODS trade through the Ulaanbaatar II (Private-Public Partnership meeting) on illegal trade and role of industry and dissemination of authorized/licensed manufactures.
- Establish an Enforcement Award for outstanding individuals who have contributed to improvement practices concerning ODS trade control and combating illegal trade.
- Further strengthen and institutionalize collaboration with the existing enforcement partners in the region, such as the World Customs Organization (WCO)/ the Regional Intelligence Liaison Office for Asia and the Pacific (RILO A/P), WCO Regional Office for Capacity-building (ROCB), national customs academies and authorities, the United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC), the Basel Convention's Regional Centers (BCRCs), IMPELTFS, and VROM Inspectorate to combat illegal ODS trade as part of initiatives to fight environmental crimes.
- Explore strategic partnerships with emerging partners for enforcement in the region, including national laboratories, CITES, and the International Network for Environmental Compliance and Enforcement (INECE).
- Facilitate border dialogues for strengthening of ODS trade monitoring between: 1) Afghanistan, Iran, Pakistan and "Stan" countries; 2) SEAP; 3) India and Nepal (Cox's Bazaar, and 4) Myanmar and its neighbouring countries.
- Deliver Green Customs workshops in Indonesia, China, PICs, Bangladesh and Malaysia (subject to funding availability).
- Encourage countries to report to the WCO CEN and ENVIRONET on illegal trade in ODS in response to MOP Decision XIV/17, XVII/16, sub para 7 and XIX/12.
- Encourage countries to adopt WCO's HS codes, HS2012 in particular, to have more detailed registry of HCFCs traded for better monitoring and reporting.

Awareness /communication

- Raise and maintain high-level commitment in all Parties through awareness/information/media, high-level missions and personal contacts.
- Raise awareness about environmental crime, especially illegal ODS trade to create the commitment and the capacity of various stakeholders.
- Undertake information exchange and communication activities for publicising ODS phaseout focusing on the industry including developing electronic and print awareness materials

- relating to the HCFC phase out, ODS destruction and illegal Trade, and low- and zero-GWP energy efficient alternatives to HCFCs.
- Development of interactive CD on ozone layer depletion and climate change focusing on the National level awareness in Sri Lanka.

ODS Phase-out

- Assist Bangladesh, India, Iran and Pakistan to implement transition strategies for CFC MDIs
 as part of approved projects with UNDP and UNIDO and assist in EUN monitoring.
- Assist in the implementation and completion of the RMP, TPMP or NPP of Afghanistan, Bangladesh, Bhutan, Brunei Cambodia, DPR Korea, Iran, Fiji, Maldives, Mongolia, Myanmar Nepal and Samoa in 2011 following all administrative and reporting requirements.

3. Preparing to ensure sustainability beyond 2011

As a parallel priority, CAP will use its full range of networking, capacity building and information services to continue preparing Article 5 countries to sustain the 2010 achievements and prepare for their next compliance period, including raising awareness of NOU and other critical segments of society of the deadlines that are coming. CAP will work with countries to develop their own national strategies for internalizing the Montreal Protocol objectives into national policies, agendas and institutions to help ensure long-term sustainability. Key actions expected during 2011 in this regard are the following:

- Assist ozone officers to mainstream ozone issues in the priorities of other Line Ministries at the national level through network meetings, workshops and country missions, as well as through encouraging national synergies/policies for chemical based MEAs and climate change.
- Close monitoring of ODS consumption situation in 2011 and beyond including data reporting specifically for 2010 and 2011. This would include ensuring cessation of exports of CFCs and Halons.
- Monitoring methyl bromide uses for QPS applications in Article 5 countries for strengthening Article 7 data reporting.
- Assist Timor Leste to expeditiously prepare/implement IS, CP and HPMP project activities and establish a licensing system.
- Assist countries to ratify the Amendments that are yet to be ratified by them:
 - o Beijing Amendment: Iran, and Solomon Islands
 - o Montreal and Beijing Amendment: Myanmar, Papua New Guinea, and Vanuatu
 - o Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments: Nepal
- Work with Japan on addressing destruction and disposal issues in the region through disseminating Japan's policies on destruction and disposal to the network countries as the first step. Linkages with Voluntary Carbon Markets (VCM) would be examined as a part of this study and Executive Committee decisions.
- Work with JICA to build the capacity of the National Ozone Officers in PICs.

In addition to the above mentioned activities under 3-track approach, ROAP will strengthen linkages with the UNEP Programme in Asia and the Pacific. ROAP will embark on the following activities to integrate itself further into the UNEP Programme of Work for 2011:

• As the focal point for the Sub-programme for harmful substances and hazardous waste (HSHW), assist UNEP ROAP with the regional implementation of the PoW.

- Implement Project 53-P4: Combating Environmental Crime Involving Harmful Substances and Hazardous Waste (PATROL) in cooperation with United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC), TRAFFIC and Freeland Foundation to address illegal trade in HSHW in Greater Mekong Sub-region.
- Participate in the finalization of PoW 2012-2013, in particular, the PoW for HSHW.
- Review documents related to UNDACs scheduled for 2011 and/or of One UN Programme (e.g. India, Sri Lanka, Nepal, PNG, Samoa, and Fuji, Pakistan) and search out any co-financing opportunity.
- Keep officers of DTIE, DELC (inc. the post for Chemical MEAs), and ROAP's One UN Coordinator informed of CAP-ROAP's plans and activities to identify a set of concrete joint activities.

Support for Countries in Potential or Actual Non-Compliance

Achieving Compliance Action Plans approved by MOP

- Bangladesh (MOP Decision XXI/17 on CFCs) country would be assisted in close consultation with UNDP on project implementation under National Phase-out Plan (NPP) and CFC MDI phase-out.
- Federated States of Micronesia (MOP Decision XXI/19): the country returned to compliance in 2008 and has expressed its commitment to ban imports of CFCs from 2009 onward. CAP would need to monitor closely the progress of the Party with regard to its implementation of its obligations under the Protocol.
- Solomon Islands (MOP Decision XX/12 and XX/18 on CFCs; MOP Decision XXI/22) following the country's return to compliance in 2007 and its commitment to restrict imports of CFCs, which had taken effect from 2008, CAP shall monitor closely the progress of the Party with regard to its implementation of its obligations under the Protocol.
- Timor Leste (MOP Decision XXI/24): The country faces difficulties as a new Party, and special attention should be given to provide for technical assistance needs to prevent the country from falling into non-compliance. The assistance is required in areas such as: promotion of an informal prior informed consent process as referred to in decision XIX/12; preparation of project proposals to phase out ODS in Annexes A, B and E, and provision of assistance for institutional strengthening, capacity building, data collection, development of its country programme and national phase out plans and reporting to the Secretariat next year, and collection of data on ODS consumption in accordance with the Montreal Protocol requirements.
- Vanuatu (MOP Decision XXI/26 on CFCs): The country returned to compliance and is implementing its plan of action to ensure its sustain the compliance.

Follow up on Plans of Action

- Bangladesh for TCA (MOP Decision XVII/27 and Implementation Committee recommendation 44/2) and for CFCs (MOP Decision XXI/17);
- Iran for CTC (MOP Decision XIX/27 and Implementation Committee recommendation 41/9);
- Pakistan for CTC (MOP Decision XVIII/31) and for halons (MOP Decision XVI/29);
- Maldives for CFCs (MOP Decision XV/37 and Implementation Committee recommendation 41/14);

- Nepal for CFCs (MOP Decision XVI/27 and Implementation Committee recommendation 40/29)
- Fiji for methyl bromide (MOP Decision XVII/33 and Implementation Committee recommendation 41/7);
- Vanuatu for CFC (MOP decision XXII/18) monitor closely the progress and provide any necessary assistance during the implementation of its plan of action and the phase-out of chlorofluorocarbons.
- Singapore (MOP Decision XXII/13) and Implementation Committee recommendation (45/7) export of methyl bromide in 2008 to a State classified as operating under paragraph 1 of Article 5 of the Protocol that is also a State not party to the Copenhagen Amendment to the Montreal Protocol
- Republic of Korea (MOP Decision XXII/16) and Implementation Committee recommendation (45/5) export of HCFC in 2008 and 2009 to a State classified as not operating under paragraph 1 of Article 5 of the Montreal Protocol that is also a State not party to the Copenhagen Amendment to the Protocol
- Brunei Darussalam and Timor-Leste, (MOP Decision XXII/19) and Implementation Committee recommendation (45/8) which are parties to the Montreal Amendment to the Protocol that have not yet established import and export licensing systems for ozonedepleting substances, to do so and to report to the Secretariat by 31 May 2011 in time for the Implementation Committee and the Twenty-Third Meeting of the Parties, in 2011, to review their compliance situation;
- Vanuatu (MOP Decision XXII/19) and Implementation Committee recommendation (45/8): The country is on right track. It has completed the approval process in the country to ratify both Montreal Amendment and Beijing Amendment, and has established import and export licensing systems for ozone-depleting substance.

Anticipated Challenges

- Securing funding source to co-finance the implementation of energy-efficiency related components in the approved HPMPs and for ODS destruction.
- Implementing the ODS-related components of the PATROL project with partial funding from UNEP.
- Coordinating the implementation of the HPMPs for the 12 PICs with varying levels of commitment, and delivering capacity.
- Sustainability of the MEA-REN and other enforcement activities beyond 2011.
- Balancing the quality of project outputs against the increasing number of activities.
- Less than 2 years before first HCFC control measure.
- Alternatives are mostly HFC based with high GWP.
- No funds for regional-level enforcement networking.
- Limited "strategic" collaboration with other chemicals/ waste MEAs.

Europe and Central Asia: regional priorities and challenges

Introduction

Network members: The Regional Ozone Network for Europe and Central Asia (ECA) includes 12 member countries: Albania, Armenia, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Croatia, Georgia, Kyrgyzstan, Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, Moldova, Montenegro, Serbia, Turkey and Turkmenistan. Croatia, Macedonia FYR and Turkey are candidate countries for joining the European Union and potential candidate countries include Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Montenegro and Serbia. Countries with Economies in Transition (CEITs) participate in selected network activities at their own costs. Trade partners including the European Union, China and Russia cooperate closely on the prevention of illegal trade in ODS.

Network partners: The network is supported by bilateral partners such as Czech Republic, Hungary, Poland as well as international and regional organizations including the European Commission, World Customs Organization and its Regional Intelligence Liaison Offices, South-East Cooperation Initiative, Environmental Investigation Agency, International Institute of Refrigeration, Air-conditioning & Refrigeration European Association, Green Customs Partners, and recently also by the Organization for Security & Cooperation in Europe and the UN Conference on Trade & Development. Network meetings are conducted in close cooperation with the Multilateral Fund and Ozone Secretariats as well as the Implementing Agencies, UNDP, UNIDO and the World Bank.

HCFC trends: Overall HCFC consumption in the 12 network countries increased by 84% from 361.6 ODP tons in 2000 to 663.7 ODP tons in 2009. Turkey was the main HCFC consumer in 2009 with 609.9 ODP tons. None of other countries exceeded 9 ODP tons of HCFC consumption in 2009. The consumption trends differ from country to country. Eight countries reported significant increases in HCFC consumption from 2007-2009 up-to 175% increase in Kyrgyzstan, 156% in Turkmenistan and Georgia and 116% in Albania. Four countries reduced their HCFC consumption from 2007-2009 by 43% in Moldova, 40% in Croatia, 34% in Turkey and 2% in Serbia..

ECA website: www.unep.org/ozonaction/ecanetwork/

Priorities/focus for 2011

- Compliance assistance: Special compliance sessions will be organized in margins of network and thematic meetings with involvement of network members, implementing agencies, secretariats, bilateral partners and other stakeholders. Ad-hoc compliance missions can be organized as required and if requested by the countries concerned.
- Data reporting: Some countries need to review their consumption data concerning the use of halons in military and aviation and methyl bromide for quarantine and pre-shipment uses. Article 7 data for 2010 will indicated whether the 2010 phase-out targets for CFC, halons and CTC have been met.
- Ratification: Continuous efforts will be undertaken to facilitate the ratification of the Montreal Protocol amendments e.g. in Kazakhstan (Copenhagen, Montreal, Beijing), Bosnia & Herzegovina (Beijing) and Azerbaijan (Beijing).

- Customs cooperation: It is planned to continue the ECA enforcement network in 2011 and 2012 (subject to approval) in cooperation with Czech Republic. This activity will involve trade partners like China, Russia and the European Union as well as enforcement bodies like WCO, RILO, SECI, EIA, UNODC, Interpol, Green Customs partners etc. As part of this initiative, the iPIC mechanism will be promoted, a password protected iPIC website established, a desk study on discrepancies of reported trade data conducted, the 2nd edition of the ECA Ozone Protection Award for Customs & Enforcement Officers be launched and an awareness brochure produced.
- National RAC associations: In order to facilitate HPMP implementation and to provide access to technology information, national refrigeration & air-conditioning (RAC) associations will be invited to attend regional network meetings and regional cooperation between these associations be initiated e.g. through the bilingual ECAcool website (www.ecacool.org) and through linking them up with regional and international organizations like AREA, ASHRAE, Centro Galileo, IIR, Shecco and technology providers. In 2011, Croatia and Turkmenistan will receive assistance to create their national RAC associations.
- Private sector involvement: Manufacturing companies will be invited to attend network countries to inform on their non-ODS and low- and zero-GWP energy efficient alternative products in order to promote technology transfer and market penetration. Some companies producing not-in-kind technologies will also be involved e.g. in many cases ventilation can replace refrigeration or water-based absorption technologies can provide cooling using waste heat or renewable energy (geothermal, solar).

Planned activities for 2011

- ECA network & thematic meetings: These meetings will focus on HCFC phase-out and allow in depth exchange of experience from HPMP implementation. National RAC associations will attend part of the network meeting.
- ECA enforcement network meeting: This meeting will be held back-to-back with a regional Green Customs workshop and during the meeting, the ceremony of the ECA Ozone Protection Award 2011 for Customs & Enforcement Officers will take place.
- Institutional strengthening: UNEP implements institutional strengthening projects in Albania, Croatia, Moldova, Kyrgyzstan and Turkmenistan.
- HPMP implementation: UNEP implements HPMP non-investment activities in Albania, Armenia, Kyrgyzstan, Serbia and Turkey in close cooperation with the lead agencies UNIDO and UNDP.
- HPMP policy measures: ECA network countries adopted some of the proposed measures in their HPMPs and as part of the EC network activities the implementation of HCFC policy measures will be monitored and the exchange of experiences between countries promoted. Labeling schemes e.g. for energy efficiency, the adoption of standards e.g. safety standards

and certification schemes for technicians and companies will be of interest for several countries.

- Awareness: Side events and exhibitions are planned at the ministerial Environment for Europe conference in Astana. It is also planned to participate in regional RAC conferences e.g. in Belgrade to inform about the existing ozone- and climate-friendly technologies. Currently, a lot of business as usual and HFC lobbying can be observed. In addition, there will be national Ozone Day activities and regional awareness initiatives.
- Integrated chemicals management: ECA network supports cooperation with MEA Secretariats and Green Customs activities. In 2011, Green Customs workshops are planned for the South-East Cooperation Initiative (SECI) in Budapest, in Minsk with possible involvement of Russia and Kazakhstan, in Urumqi region with possible participation of Central Asian countries as well as the regional Green Customs workshop back-to-back with the planned ECA enforcement network meeting.
- Bilateral assistances: ECA countries refer to country-to-country assistance as bilateral assistance. The need for bilateral assistance in 2011 will be evaluated during the first network meeting in 2011 and such assistance can be provided on an ad-hoc basis. Turkmenistan and Croatia may require assistance on alternatives to CTC in laboratory use. Thematic meetings on HPMP implementation will provide the opportunity for face-to-face exchange of experience from HPMP implementation.
- Co-funding: ECA will continue to promote co-funding approaches e.g. through joint activities with the GEF-supported CEIT countries, co-funded regional Green Customs workshops and ECA enforcement network meetings.

Support for countries in potential or actual non-compliance

- Compliance: Currently, there are no ECA network countries in potential or actual non-compliance. CFC, halon and CTC consumption is supposed to be phased-out in Article 5 countries starting from 1 January 2010 and but actual data will only be available in 2011. A significant number of the 12 ECA network countries has achieved early phase-out e.g. 8 out of 12 countries phased out CFC earlier that 2010, 12 countries never used halon or reported early phase-out and 10 countries never used CTC or reported early phase-out.
- Reporting illegal trade: Illegal trade in allegedly recycled CFC from China to Russia was detected during 2007-2009 and would place Russia in potential non-compliance if reported as imports under Article 7.
- Trade with non-parties: The customs union between Russia, Belarus and Kazakhstan became operational in 2010 and customs controls between these countries have been abandoned. This might result in uncontrolled trade between countries concerned although the Montreal Protocol does not allow HCFC trade between Parties and non-Parties to the Beijing Amendment.

Ratification: Kazakhstan reported for 2009 HCFC imports of 63.0 ODP tons (against a baseline 39.5 ODP tons) and methyl bromide imports of 67.2 ODP tons (against a baseline of 15.6 ODP tons). Thus the country is exceeding the allowed amounts if they would have ratified the Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing amendments. There is an inherent risk that part of these imports is diverted to neighboring countries.

Anticipated challenges

- Bosnia & Herzegovina: Country is in full compliance and achieved zero CFC consumption in 2009 because of the CFC import ban. There is an inherent risk of illegal imports.
- Turkmenistan: Country is in full compliance but imported CTC for laboratory uses. It requested assistance to inform on available CTC alternatives for laboratory uses.
- Armenia, Serbia, and Turkmenistan: Countries are in full compliance but reported CFC consumption for 2009. There is an inherent risk of illegal imports.
- Croatia: The country is in full compliance but imported CTC to analyze contamination of drinking water with mineral oil. Country may require information on CTC alternatives for laboratory uses.
- Some Central Asian countries and in particular bordering countries to China are facing problems of illegal trade with non-refillable cylinders containing ODS and mixtures of varying quality which are diverted from the domestic market in China.
- Turkmenistan informed about new procedures of registering international assistance projects which might hinder timely implementation of projects and activities.
- Serbia / Kosovo UNaT: The UN administered territory does not seem to receive any assistance since it does not have country status. At the same time, it appears that its ODS consumption is not reflected in Serbia's Article 7 data reporting and neither in Serbia's HPMP.

Latin America and the Caribbean: regional priorities and challenges

Introduction

The Latin America and the Caribbean region consists of 33 countries: socio-demographically, economically, and politically very diverse. The region includes 3 ODS producing countries (Argentina, Mexico, and Venezuela), a number of high volume consuming countries, as well as LVCs and VLVCs. Five major languages are used in the region: Spanish, Portuguese, English, French, and Dutch. The national strategies and level of political commitment to the Montreal Protocol varies significantly from country to country. To better accommodate the countries' needs and provide more efficient CAP services, the region operates through 3 sub-regional networks: 1) South America, 2) Central America, Spanish-speaking Caribbean and Mexico, and 3) The English-speaking Caribbean. The CAP team based in UNEP's Regional Office for Latin America and the Caribbean (ROLAC) consisting of 4 professionals and 4 support staff continues successfully providing technical and policy guidance employing 3-track approach adopted throughout the global CAP, to bring all stakeholders and interested groups at regional, sub-regional and national levels into the folds of ozone layer protection and the Montreal Protocol on the phase-out of ODS.

Priorities/focus for 2011

During the 2011, the Latin America and the Caribbean (LAC) region will be focusing on 2 major areas: 1) maintaining the zero consumption levels in CFCs and ensuring methyl bromide phase-out in accordance with its phase-out schedule, and 2) formulation of first stage measures which would enable the countries to meet the 2013 freeze and subsequently the 2015 10% reduction targets and initiating HCFC phase-out activities in those countries with approved HCFC phase-out plans (HPMPs). This requires a strong commitment to the implementation of the ODS phase-out activities at the country level, along with expeditious and efficient policy support, technology transfer and capacity building through activities at the regional and sub-regional levels as well as through country-to-country assistance within the LAC networks.

Planned activities for 2011

The ROLAC CAP team will continue providing services aiming at various stakeholders across the region. Besides the activities at the regional and sub-regional levels such as the annual and follow-up network meetings, a number of activities are planned at the countries' level. These include national projects and several country-to-country initiatives.

Among country level activities, there are regular training sessions for the NOUs through the implementation of the Institutional Strengthening Projects. While 4 newly approved HPMPs for Belize, Colombia, Dominica and Grenada will be launched this year, 9 more HPMPs from The Caribbean and 2 from Latin America, with UNEP as the Lead or only Implementing Agency, are expected to be submitted for approval to the Executive Committee during 2011. UNEP will be cooperating with other Implementing Agencies in the implementation of 11 HPMPs. The CAP ROLAC aims also at the completion of all remaining activities under TPMPs.

Support for countries in potential or actual non-compliance

Currently LAC region has no such cases. The CAP ROLAC team continuously oversees the compliance situation across the region. An early assistance is provided to those countries where signs for potential non-compliance are detected. This includes consultations with the concerned countries and needs-based training on specific topics, such as data collection and reporting, development of an action plan to address the potential non-compliance situation, drafting of relevant legislation, etc.

Anticipated challenges

For the upcoming triennium, the following will be amongst the main challenges in the Latin America and the Caribbean region:

Maintaining political and high level interest and attention to the Montreal Protocol and ODS
phase-out activities through regular briefings on the status of implementation of the Montreal
Protocol in ministerial fora, country missions, regional and sub-regional network meetings
and thematic meetings;

- Motivating involvement of the private sector in the introduction of ozone- and climatefriendly technologies. In particular, in the Small Islands Developing States (SIDS), encouraging sub-regional cooperation through the private sector and the national refrigeration associations in the selection of low- and zero-GWP energy efficient technologies;
- Increased involvement of the technical colleges and universities in the training and capacity building in new and emerging technologies, encourage research, syllabus reviews and development to technologies that are suitable to regional and national conditions such as developmental and other socio-economic challenges for technology adaptation;
- Building on wider partnership with other UN agencies, e.g. with the FAO on QPS applications, regional Climate Change and Basel centers, IADB and other regional developmental banks on climate and energy policies for the region and with linkages to ODS phase out, e.g. the Caribbean Energy Efficiency Project working with the Hotel and Tourism sectors;
- Identifying funding options to ensure sustainable HCFC phase-out through introduction of low- and zero-GWP energy efficient technologies;
- Mainstreaming the Montreal Protocol into wider national and sub-regional policies for sustainable development and processes, e.g. through CAP's participation in the CARICOM ACP project for MEAs and in the UNDAF processes;
- Maintaining the total phase-out of Annex A Group (CFC, CTC, and Halon) beyond 2010;
- Capturing the attention of Custom and other national enforcement authorities to implement ODS illegal trade prevention plans;
- Maintaining zero methyl bromide consumption in countries neighboring other countries with high methyl bromide consumption;
- Complying with the Action Plans approved for methyl bromide where applicable;
- Completing ratification of all Amendments to the Montreal Protocol;
- Providing policy and technical assistance in the formulation and launch of HCFC phase-out plans;
- Ensuring continuity of the application and enforcement of the ODS licensing system, especially for HCFCs;
- Facilitating inclusion and implementation of HCFC quota system as part of national ODS licensing/quota systems where it is required;
- Developing and managing national capacities regarding unused ODS management and final disposal, and
- Continued regular public awareness campaigns focusing on specific targeted groups.

West Asia: regional priorities and challenges

Introduction

Although West Asia region met compliance targets, till now, smoothly by most member states in the region, however the coming period seems to be difficult in terms of maintaining such smoothness in compliance due to technology related concerns particularly in the air-conditioning sector noting that West Asia region consists of 11 non-LVC parties our of which half of them are very high consuming countries with regards to HCFC. The strong relation between HCFC consuming sectors and the key development plans of countries is putting additional pressure and

burden in front of National Ozone Units. This situation obliges the CAP team based at UNEP's Regional Office for West Asia (ROWA) to maintain high-level intervention, through ROWA Regional Director, in addressing regional concerns and priorities with decision makers.

Priorities/focus for 2011

Sustaining compliance with final phase-out measures post 2010 will continue to be in the core focus of CAP in West Asia during 2011 besides the key priority of assisting countries in developing strategic overarching HCFC phase-out plans and adopting comprehensive long-term policies and legislations to meet the HCFC targets taking into account incorporating climate benefit considerations. Additionally, another key focus for CAP in West Asia over the next year is to ensure the introduction of long-term/low- and zero-GWP energy efficient alternatives/ technologies that suit regional operating conditions particularly high-ambient countries.

Other regional priority in West Asia is to maintain smooth compliance with Methyl Bromide phase-out targets and ensure prevention of unnecessary increase over the next few years as well as assist countries to monitor and stabilize/minimize methyl bromide consumption in QPS applications. CAP will also give adequate attention to address the safe disposal of unwanted ODS particularly CFC and Halon in the upcoming years.

In order to ensure sustaining compliance with 2010 targets and meeting forthcoming targets, CAP will continue introduce services and assistance towards the efficient control of ODS trade and combat illegal trade through offering the most suitable tools and means to facilitate information exchange and coordination amongst relevant authorities within West Asia and with other regions.

Finally, sustaining the high-level focus on Montreal Protocol commitments and targets and further promoting the South-South and inter-regional cooperation will continue to be part of CAP core business and attention in West Asia.

Planned activities for 2011

The below represents key services/projects/activities planned for CAP/ROWA in 2011:

- Expedite preparation and start implementation of HPMPs
- Ensure efficient closure of CFC phase-out plans including benefiting of overlaps between TPMPs/NPPs and HPMPs in related activities as well as continue given Iraq special attention to implement its newly approved NPP in timely manner to achieve compliance.
- Cooperate with regional/national institutions to address the technological concerns regarding long-term alternatives for HCFC particularly for high-ambient temperature countries.
- Assist NOUs and GCC Secretariat to review and update national and regional legislations/regulations.
- Develop and conduct regional/national activities to train respective authorities in utilizing the GCI Guide and to incorporate it within local relevant institutional training arrangements.
- Introduce regional and national activities to address capacity building and alternatives awareness about methyl bromide in particular for the Date sector

- Provide assistance to countries to monitor and stabilize/minimize methyl bromide consumption in QPS
- Ensure the incorporation of the regional phase-out priorities in the agenda and outcomes of high-level fora and ministerial meetings
- Assistance to assess quantities of unwanted ODS and to provide technical & policy support to exchange the unwanted quantities and/or safely dispose it.
- Develop and implement new outreach tools to ensure wider dissemination of up-to-date policy and technological information to all relevant stakeholders in the region
- Working on promoting the participation of all West Asian parties to the iPIC system where CAP is playing the regional and interregional coordination role.

Support for countries in potential or actual non-compliance

Saudi Arabia Provide assistance to Saudi Arabia to meet requirements of Decision XXII/15 concerning the non-compliance in 2007/2008 with CFC control measures and to continue the successful implementation of the Plan of Action of Saudi Arabia.

Anticipated challenges

The current and emerging challenges in front of parties in West Asia include the following:

- Meeting HCFC compliance targets in HCFC high consuming countries with most of HCFC consumption is in the servicing sector
- Identifying feasible alternatives/technologies for small/medium air-conditioning applications that suit high-ambient operating conditions
- Provide technical and policy support and assistance to United Arab Emirates (UAE) and National Palestinian Authority (NPA) within limited CAP resources in West Asia
- Expected escalation of methyl bromide consumption in the Date sector

IV. PLANNED ACTIVITIES AT THE GLOBAL LEVEL

The following services will be delivered by the Paris-based CAP team:

Capacity building and programme support

These services will be delivered by the Paris-based CAP team which is funded from the CAP budget contained in the approved 2011 UNEP Work Programme. UNEP provides two types of capacity building services: direct services through the development and delivery of discrete capacity building projects, and indirect services through support for UNEP's Business Planning, Work Programming, Progress Reporting and compliance tracking activities. Specific services UNEP will deliver in 2011 include:

Capacity building

Update the existing Guide for National Ozone Officers in consultation with other
 Implementing Agencies, Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral Fund Secretariat to reflect new

- developments related to HCFCs, data reporting, and make it available in an online e-learning platform.
- Develop guidance for NOUs for establishing HCFC quota systems and licensing systems.
- Develop a simplified guide for NOUs about co-financing mechanisms for climate.
- Develop an online secure platform for the Informal Prior Informed Consent (iPIC) mechanism.
- Develop guidance for NOUs about procurement guidelines for HCFC-free refrigeration and air conditioning equipment.
- Conduct an analysis of the climate benefit that can be obtained by developing countries by reducing emissions of HCFC-22 through the servicing sector, with an aim of illustrating what servicing sector can contribute to mitigating climate change.
- Develop guidance for NOUs on successful enforcement strategies related to HCFC policies, based on developed and developing country experiences.
- Outreach and market the Customs Training e-learning module available through the World Customs Organisation's dedicated web portal for customs officers.
- Provide information to NOUs about policies and technologies (particularly low- and zero-GWP energy efficient alternatives) to avoid or replace HCFCs through the web-based HCFC Help Centre.
- Provide cross-Networking services to the countries from different regions, to transfer the best practices, information tools, and success stories from on region to another.
- Implement the global projects in close association with the regional needs.
- Facilitate programmatic activities for global partnerships to promote co-financing and engaging the private sector.

Support to programme management

- Provide core support for the overall development of Business Planning, Work Programme and Work Programme Amendments, CAP Budget, Progress Reporting and Implementation Delays.
- Collect, monitor, review and submit on behalf of management the project proposals and other inputs from the Regional CAP teams related to Executive Committee submissions.
- Monitor and report on all IS projects and MYAs (including HPMPs and TPMPs) implemented by UNEP.
- Coordinate CAP's inputs to the Implementation Committee and represent UNEP OzonAction in those fora.
- Monitor and report on CAP actions to support countries in actual or potential noncompliance.
- Support and monitor the HPMP preparation process across CAP to ensure steady speed of implementation and consistency across CAP teams.
- Provide internal review and coordinate external expert review as required for HPMP proposals to help ensure overall quality control of UNEP HPMP submissions.

Information, communication and education services

In support of the objectives above, and consistent with the objectives outlined in the third year's Business Plan of this triennium, in 2011 UNEP will develop, deliver and support action-oriented information, communication and education (ICE) services to support national compliance objectives relative to the Montreal Protocol. These services will continue to be performed within

the framework of the Communication Strategy for Global Compliance with the Montreal Protocol developed by UNEP, and wherever possible, in support of the Information Strategy of the Multilateral Fund. The Communication Strategy was updated in 2009 taking into consideration new challenges of the Montreal Protocol.

This strategy serves as a blue print - a basis for action – primarily to OzonAction staff and CAP teams, but also to UNEP's regional information officers who have very important role in promoting and acting in different regions for ICE efforts. All activities proposed below are linked to the blue print.

These will be delivered by the Paris-based CAP team consisting of an Information Manager, a Website Assistant (50%), a Clearinghouse Assistant, Documentation assistant and regional HPMP Assistants. Both these staff and their outputs are funded from the CAP budget contained in the approved 2011 UNEP Work Programme, which reflects a reorientation of its ICE activities and related budget allocations following advice provided to UNEP by the CAP Advisory Group meeting on September 2010.

UNEP will focus its global ICE activities on supporting HCFC phase out activities by providing NOUs with adaptable materials and guidance. Regarding regional ICE activities, the Paris-based staff will assist the Regional CAP teams with the conceptualization, production and outreach of the materials produced in the regions as part of the Regional Awareness budget lines controlled by the RNCs. Additionally, the Paris team will assist all CAP teams on an as needed basis with the ICE components of individual projects and activities reflected in this Business Plan including the CAP Services annex. Specific services UNEP will deliver in 2011 are:

Information

- Provide information support to NOUs and other stakeholders upon request in close coordination with the Regional CAP teams.
- Outreach a booklet on ozone and climate interlinkages (e.g. as advised by the CAG to reorient existing services to address HCFCs).
- Design and outreach Twenty Five Steps on Awareness Raising (e.g. as advised by the CAG to reorient existing services to address HCFCs).
- Reproduce and disseminate training manuals, guidelines and other information tools to (a) facilitate capacity building and training of new Ozone Officers and their assistants to ensure their quick understanding of Montreal Protocol requirements (b) service the national and regional workshops organized by the Regional CAP teams.
- Encourage countries, organisations and companies to translate and adapt existing materials produced under the Multilateral Fund into national languages at their own cost.
- Develop, disseminate and outreach Booklet of CAP services in countries with difficulties
- Develop, disseminate and outreach Publications Catalog 2011
- Develop, disseminate and outreach Partnership booklet with all Implementing Agencies
- Develop, disseminate and outreach audio-visual materials to address HCFC phase-out and its climate benefits.
- Develop documentary on Discovery and Recovery of Antarctic Ozone Hole.

Communication

- Produce and distribute in hardcopy and electronic format one large issue of the OzonAction Special Issue in Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian and Spanish.
- Develop and disseminate the electronic news services OzoNews (24 issues), JumpStart and RUMBA (4 issues respectively).
- Improve OzonAction web services in accordance with the proposals in Communication Strategy
- Improve the use of social media to outreach activities and outputs, including Virtual Tour blog, Facebook, Slideshare and Twitter
- Outreach Vital Ozone Graphics 2: Climate Link Resource Kit for Journalists in all UN languages and promote them in different network meetings
- Continue seeking partnerships and linkages with other international, regional, national and corporate initiatives to propagate or incorporate information and awareness messages related to the Montreal Protocol and ozone protection.
- Conduct strategic outreach at key international and regional fora and participate in regional
 or national workshops related to information, communication and education issues, as
 requested by the Regional CAP teams or other departments of UNEP. This includes
 participation of exhibitions in Montreal Protocol meetings and other events.

Education

- Help ensure the long-term sustainability of the Montreal Protocol compliance in Article 5 countries by providing guidance and materials that can be used by Ozone Officers and Ministries of Education to incorporate issues of the ozone layer protection into their national educational curricula.
- Conduct teacher's workshops on ozone layer protection. This activity is co-financed by UNESCO. This activity is very important for the long-term sustainability of the Montreal Protocol. The first teachers training will take place in Beirut, Lebanon for Arabic speaking countries

Moreover, Global information clearinghouse is giving special assistance to the following countries:

- Timor Leste will receive technical assistance through Portuguese bilateral project in a form
 of legal and technical capacity. The specific assistance includes also new partnership with
 IPAD to start educational activities in local schools in Portuguese language.
- Haiti will receive all information materials when the NOU will be re-established.

V. SPECIAL INITIATIVES

The following provides a short summary of the objectives and activities being proposed for new global and regional projects of types listed in Annex II: Projects planned for submission 2011-2014 that have not been previously proposed by UNEP for the consideration of the Executive Committee.

Resource mobilization to address climate co-benefits for HCFC phase-out in LVCs with servicing sector only, in cooperation with other agencies. This global project will raise awareness and build the capacity of NOUs of the different possibilities, opportunities and potential barriers to financing climate co-benefits as a component of the HCFC phase-out in LVCs and VLVCs

with a servicing sector only. Activities will include *inter alia*: Preparation of detailed study outlining specific financing options including practical guidance on the applicability, potential barriers and methodology of the application process; a series of regional workshops which bring together stakeholders and representatives of the various appropriate funding mechanisms, carbon finance experts in the private sector, other Implementing Agencies, and private sector organisations; preparation and submission of a pilot application for funding for a representative LVC for climate-related activities in an approved HPMP not eligible for Multilateral Fund funding.

Technical Assistance component of India's HCFC production sector phase-out. The main objective of this project is to define and implement the Technical Assistance component of the HCFC production sector phase-out, in close consultation with the Ozone Cell, Government of India and the World Bank. Activities will include *inter alia*: define overall technical assistance approach for the HCFC production phase out with clear linkages to HCFC consumption phase out needs; a critical analysis of institutional needs and utilisation of existing institutional arrangements for implementation; defining an overall TA strategy and an implementation plan for the period 2011 to 2015; hold consultations with stakeholders including HCFC producers, users of HCFC as feedstock, on the elements of TA strategy and fine-tune the strategy to address key aspects raised during these consultations. UNEP will use its rich experience gained during the last 8 years in implementing a similar TA component for the CFC production gradual phase-out project for this HCFC sector project. UNEP will place special emphasis on "continuity" of existing institutional arrangements in managing the technical assistance activity for this project.

Development and implementation of a Knowledge Portal for HCFC Phase-Out and HPMP Implementation. The objective of this global project is to further develop and transform the existing UNEP OzonAction HCFC Help Centre into a one-stop-gateway where relevant information and knowledge resources on HCFC phase-out and HPMP preparation and implementation can be easily accessed and shared by stakeholders using the latest Web 2.0 technologies and concepts. The project will support Tracks 1 and 2 of UNEP's approved 2011 Work Programme/CAP budget (UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/62/16) as well as supporting activities being planned by Regional CAP and Paris CAP teams (capacity building and programme support, and information, communication and education services), including South-South Cooperation. Specifically, it would allow quick and easy access to information and knowledge on topics related to non-HCFC technologies, policies, lessons learned and case studies from countries during HPMP preparation and implementation, global directory of experts / consultants on HCFC phase-out / HPMP preparation and implementation, and co-financing of the climate benefits, etc. Activities will include inter alia: undertaking desk study on information and knowledge needs of countries in implementing HCFC phase-out and potential information resources; delivery of a Knowledge Portal software platform; outreach and training workshops on using the platform and obtaining feedback; establishment of information resource partnerships and knowledge networks on HCFC phase-out.

<u>Promoting sustainability of compliance, trade monitoring, data collection and prevention of illegal trade through the Green Customs Initiative</u>. This global project will build the capacity of customs officers in A5 countries to better monitor and facilitate the legal trade, improve collection of trade data and detect and prevent the illegal trade in ODS through integrated

awareness raising and training under the Green Customs Initiative (GCI). The project will support MOP Decision XVII/16. Activities will include inter alia: delivery of awareness raising and training on the Montreal Protocol and prevention of illegal trade in ODS in a series of Green Customs regional and national training workshops; creation of an e-learning module on the role of customs in preventing illegal HCFC trade, in cooperation with the World Customs Organization (WCO); incorporation of Montreal Protocol elements in the creation of customs-specific integrated practical tools, such as quick reference guides; undertaking an assessment of emerging needs of customs authorities. The project will benefit from the established GCI partnership of six MEA secretariats and five international organizations and significant co-financing available to deliver the Montreal Protocol components through an integrated delivery platform.

VI. EXPECTED RESULTS FROM UNEP'S INTERVENTION

UNEP expects that the above projects and activities will result in the following:

- Improved capabilities and technical skills of NOUs staff to effectively carry out approved phase-out programmes and thus ensure sustained compliance;
- Countries in non-compliance received necessary support enabling swift return to compliance;
- Increased high level political commitment to the ozone agreements;
- ODS phase-out obligations mainstreamed into national environmental strategies/policies;
- Early action taken by countries on the HCFC phase out due to HPMP preparation and information services.
- Increased number of Parties to the Montreal Protocol Amendments;
- Enhanced awareness of users and other relevant stakeholders of forthcoming reductions in ODS supply and availability of viable alternatives;
- All client countries reported Article 7 data by established deadlines and quality of reported data improved;
- Majority of client countries submitted outstanding reports on implementation of their Country Programmes to the Multilateral Fund Secretariat;
- Improved and enforced ODS related legal instruments particularly the addition of HCFCs to licensing systems and initiation of HCFC quota systems;
- NOUs provided with best available information that enable them to make decisions on alternative technologies, sound approaches and methodologies;
- Broadened and strengthened regional cooperation in the implementation of the ozone treaties;
- Increased number of countries benefiting from direct country-to-country assistance;
- Concerted actions taken at national and regional levels to combat illegal trade in ODS;
- Improved access to ODS-related technical information and enhanced experience exchange;
- Indirect support provided for the implementation of investment projects through strengthened institutional and legal frameworks.

Qualitative results are presented in Performance Indicators section.

VII. RESOURCE ALLOCATION

Executive Committee decision 62/24 approved an annual budget of the CAP for the year 2011 amounting to US \$9,007,000, plus agency support costs of 8 per cent, amounting to US \$720,560.

The 2011 CAP budget is to be used for salaries of 50 CAP staff members, provision of 549 country-specific compliance services, facilitation of a minimum of 36 South-South cooperation activities, operation of 10 Regional/sub-regional Networks and provision of Information Clearinghouse services.

VIII. PLANNED BUSINESS PLAN ACTIVITIES

During this Business Plan period, UNEP plans to prepare and submit for approval 233 non-investment projects as indicated in Annex II: Projects planned for submission 2011-2014.

IX. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Taking into account UNEP's previous performance indicators approved by Decision 61/8, as well as the projects and services presented in this Business Plan, UNEP proposes to use the following indicators in 2011:

Table 1: 2011 Business Plan Indicators for UNEP

Item	2011 target
Number of annual programmes of multi-year	65 (i.e. 80% of 82 tranches and new MYAs planned for
agreements approved versus those planned	2011)
Number of individual projects/activities (investment	70 (i.e. 80% of 88 projects planned for submission in
projects, RMPs, halon banks, TAS, institutional	2011)
strengthening) approved versus those planned	
Milestone activities completed/ODS levels achieved	23
for approved multi-year annual tranches versus those	
planned	
ODS phased-out for individual projects versus those	0
planned per progress reports	
Project completion (pursuant to decision 28/2 for	33
investment projects) and as defined for non-investment	
projects versus those planned in progress reports	
Number of policy/regulatory assistance completed	100% of countries listed in Annex I of UNEP's Business
versus that planned 100% of countries listed in Annex I	Plan narrative either received assistance or assistance
of UNEP's business plan narrative either received	was offered
assistance or assistance was offered	
Speed of financial completion versus that required per	On time
progress report completion dates	
Timely submission of project completion reports	On time
versus those agreed	
Timely submission of progress reports and responses	On time
unless otherwise agreed	

Table 2: Performance Indicators for UNEP's Compliance Assistance Programme (CAP)

Performance Indicator	Data	Assessment	Target
Efficient follow-up to regional network/ thematic meetings	List of recommendations emanating from 2010 regional network/thematic meetings	Implementation rate of those meeting recommendations that are to be implemented in 2011	90 % implementation rate
Effective support to NOUs in their work, particularly guidance to new NOUs	List of innovative ways/means/products/ servi ces for supporting NOUs in their work, with specification of those destined for new NOUs	Number of innovative ways/means/products/services for supporting NOUs in their work, with specification of those destined for new NOUs	 7 such ways/means/ products/services; All new NOUs receive capacity building support. 10 additional countries submit CP reports using the Multilateral Fund Secretariat's online data reporting system
Assistance to countries in actual or potential noncompliance (as per MOP decisions and/or as per reported Article 7 data and trend analysis)	List of countries in actual or potential on compliance that received CAP assistance outside the network meetings	Number of countries in actual or potential non-compliance that received CAP assistance outside the network meetings	All such countries
Innovations in production and delivery of global and regional information products and services	List of global and regional information products and services destined for new target audiences or that reach existing target audiences in new ways	Number of global and regional information products and services destined for new target audiences or that reach existing target audiences in new ways	7 such products and services
Close cooperation between CAP regional teams and IAs and BAs working in the regions	List of joint missions/ undertakings of CAP regional staff with IAs and BAs	Number of joint missions/undertakings	5 in each region

X. POLICY ISSUES

Policy	Issues

None.

Administrative and Financial Issues

None.

ANNEXES

Annex I: CAP country-specific UNEP services planned for 2011

Annex II: Projects planned for submission 2011-2014

Annex III: Regional Logical Framework Analyses for 2011

Annex IV: South-South Cooperation planned for 2011

Planned Country-specific UNEP CAP services in 2011

Region	Country	Type of Service Planned for 2011	Description
ROAP	Afghanistan	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Afghanistan	Policy support	(a) Participate/follow-up on Tehran dialogue on cross border customs cooperation with Pakistan - Iran -Turkmenistan. Pakistan - Afghanistan customs dialogue to be organised in Islamabad; (b) Assist in strengthening of licensing registration system addressing HCFCs; (c) Assist in completing agreed activities under the MOU with Customs;
ROAP	Afghanistan	Institutional strengthening	(a) Provide technical assistance and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project including the submission of the IS renewal request to the 64th ExCom; (b) Capacity building program for NOU/PMU staff.
ROAP	Afghanistan	НРМР	Prepare the HPMP implementation plan and assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Afghanistan	Other	(a) Assist in sustaining CFC phaseout (b) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration (c) Implementation of ISLP and EE policy and regulatory framework to accelerate ODS phase out linked to EE
ROAP	Afghanistan	ODS Destruction	(a) Participate in the regional project on ODS destruction.
ECA	Albania	Compliance	Monitoring implementation of CFC plan of action, reporting of A7 and CP data
	Albania	НРМР	Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, implementation of HPMP non-investment components in close coordination with lead agency, initiation of networking between national RAC assocations in ECA
ECA	Albania	Institutional Strengthening	Implementation and renewal of IS project (if due), assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations
ECA	Albania	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers on ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network if approved
ECA	Albania	Policy support	High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference), inclusion of HCFC in naional ODS legislation, implementation of HCFC policy measures as part of HPMP
ROA	Algeria	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project including guidance in review of ODS regulations taking into account new HCFC phase out schedule.

ROA	Angola	Policy support	Assistance in ratification of various amendments to the Montreal Protocol and development of ODS regulations.
ROLAC	Antigua and Barbuda	Data Reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Antigua and Barbuda	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Antigua and Barbuda	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP
ROLAC	Antigua and Barbuda	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Antigua and Barbuda	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROLAC	Argentina	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Argentina	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Argentina	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ECA	Armenia	Compliance	Monitoring implementation of methylbromide plan of action (zero methyl bromide consumption required), reporting A7 and CP data, monitoring zero CFC consumption (CFC consumption of 18.1 ODS tons in 2009).
ECA	Armenia	НРМР	Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, initiation of networking between national RAC assocations in ECA, implementation of HCFC policy measures as part of HPMP.
ECA	Armenia	Institutional Strengthening	Assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations.
ECA	Armenia	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers on ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network if approved.
ECA	Armenia	Policy support	High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference), implementation of HCFC policy measures as part of HPMP.
ROLAC	Bahamas	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Bahamas	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Bahamas	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Bahamas	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Bahamas	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.

ROWA	Bahrain	Ratification	Continue to follow-up the ratification of Beijing Amendment through close
	244	. taunisaus.	cooperation with NOU and provision of assistance as required, in cooperation
			with Ozone Secretariat.
ROWA	Bahrain	Data Reporting	Provide assistance and giodance to Bahrain to include the pre-blended HCFC-
		, ,	based polyol in its A7 reporting and to finalize pending Progress Report to MFS
ROWA	Bahrain	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Continue cooperation with NOU and Chemical Department of Environmental
			Affairs of Bahrain, to implement Green Customs Initiative.
ROAP	Bangladesh	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Bangladesh	Policy support	 (a) Assist in addressing issues regarding illegal trade in ODS through the Customs Enforcement Network and the cross referencing of trade data; (b) Facilitate the South-South cooperation with India on the illegal trade targeted HCFCs through a border dialogue in Cox's Bazar; (c) South-South cooperation on CTC phase out in laboratory application; (d) Participate in the CTOC meeting in March 2011 in Bangkok; (e) Assist in policy setting concerning quota setting and economic incentives for HCFC phaseout
ROAP	Bangladesh	ODS Destruction	(a) Assist in the implementation of the ODS Destruction Project at Chittagong shipbreaking cluster and participate in the regional ODS destruction project.
ROAP	Bangladesh	TPMP/NPP/MDI/Others	(a) Provide EUN Nomination preparation support for 2012 and assisstance in monitoring and reporting EUNs for 2010 and 2011; (b) Assist in sustaining CFC phaseout; (c) Training programme for Bangladesh research officers; (d) Assist in the implementation of the approved CFC MDI phaseout related awareness activities; (e) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration (f) Assist in the development of the documentary on retrofit (g) Implementation of ISLP and EE policy and regulatory framework to accelerate ODS phase out linked to EE
ROAP	Bangladesh	НРМР	Prepare the HPMP and assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROLAC	Barbados	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Barbados	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Barbados	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Barbados	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Barbados	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROLAC	Belize	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.

ROLAC	Belize	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Belize	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Belize	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Belize	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROA	Benin	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project (Phase VI).
ROA	Benin	HPMP implementation	Assistance in development and initiating implementation of HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROAP	Bhutan	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Bhutan	Policy support	 (a) Assist in updating ODS regulations with heavier penalties; (b) Facilitate the south-south cooperation on the illegal trade targeted at HCFCs through a border dialogue at Cox's Bazar and custom training with assistance of NACEN (India-Bhutan); (c) Facilitate South-South collaboration with Nepal Refrigeration Training Institute on building capacity of refrigeration technicians;
ROAP	Bhutan	Institutional strengthening	(a) Provide technical assistance and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project including the submission of the IS renewal request to the 64th ExCom;
ROAP	Bhutan	HPMP	Assist in the implementation of the approved activities;
ROAP	Bhutan	Other	 (a) Assist in sustaining CFC phaseout; (b) Assistance in phasing out CTC use in lab & analytical applications; (c) Participate in the CTOC meeting in March 2011 in Bangkok; (d) Assist in the production of Ozzy and Zoe mascots; (e) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration; (f) Assist in the launch of the Ozzy Ozone 3D stamp;
ROAP	Bhutan	ODS Destruction	Participate in the the regional project on ODS destruction
ROLAC	Bolivia	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Bolivia	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Bolivia	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Bolivia	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Bolivia	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROLAC	Bolivia	Ratification	Assistance with ratification of Beijing Amendment.
ECA	Bosnia & Herzegovina	Compliance	Monitoring implementation of CFC, MeBr and TCA Plans of Action and reporting of A7 and CP data.
ECA	Bosnia & Herzegovina	НРМР	Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, creation of national RAC association, initiation of networking between national RAC assocations in ECA.

			·
ECA	Bosnia & Herzegovina	Institutional Strengthening	Assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations.
ECA	Bosnia & Herzegovina	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers on ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network if approved.
ECA	Bosnia & Herzegovina	Policy support	High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference).
ECA	Bosnia & Herzegovina	Ratification	Assistance in ratification of Beijing amendment.
ROA	Botswana	Institutional strengthening	Technical assistance on IS implemementation. Assist country in prevention of illegal ODS trade through fast tracking implemention of ODS Regulations once approved.
ROLAC	Brazil	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Brazil	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Brazil	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROAP	Brunei Darussalam	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Brunei Darussalam	Policy support	(a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control the import/export of HCFCs;(b) Facilitate control of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC;
ROAP	Brunei Darussalam	Institutional strengthening	Expedite the implementation of IS Phase 2 and provide technical and administrative support.
ROAP	Brunei Darussalam	Compliance	To follow up with Brunei to inform the Ozone Secretariat, in response to Decision XXII/19, that Brunei already has established the licensing system.
ROAP	Brunei Darussalam	НРМР	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implementation of the approved activities.
ROAP	Brunei Darussalam	Other	(a) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration (b) Implementation of ISLP and EE policy and regulatory framework to accelerate ODS phase out linked to EE.
ROA	Burkina Faso	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project (Phase VI).
ROA	Burkina Faso	HPMP implementation	Assistance in initiating implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROA	Burundi	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project (Phase V); Special assistance of the new Ozone officer.
ROA	Burundi	TPMP implementation	Administrative and Technical support in implementation of TPMP remaining activities.
ROA	Burundi	HPMP implementation	Assistance in development and initiating implementation of HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP)
ROAP	Cambodia	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process

ROAP	Cambodia	Policy support	(a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control the
			import/export of HCFCs;
			(b) Facilitate control of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC;
			(c) Facilitate South-South collaboration through border dialogue on controlling &
			monitoring ODS trade between Cambodia Lao PDR. Thailand and Vietnam:
ROAP	Cambodia	Institutional strengthening	Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project.
ROAP	Cambodia	HPMP	Assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Cambodia	ODS Destruction	(a) Participate in the regional ODS destruction project.
ROAP	Cambodia	Other	(a) Assist in the preparation of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
			(b) Implementation of ISLP and EE policy and regulatory framework to
			accelerate ODS phase out linked to EE
ROA	Cameroon	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the
			institutional strengthening project; Special assistance of the new Ozone officer.
ROA	Cape Verde	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the
			institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Cape Verde	HPMP implementation	Assistance in development and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-
	,	·	out Management Plan (HPMP).
			, , ,
ROA	Central African	Institutional atranathaning	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the
KOA		Institutional strengthening	
	Republic		institutional strengthening project(Phase V).
ROA	Central African	TPMP implementation	Administrative and Technical support in the implementation of the remaining
	Republic		TPMP activities.
			77 m. G. G. M. G.
ROA	Central African	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-
	Republic	·	out Management Plan (HPMP).
			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
ROA	Chad	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the
		ů ů	institutional strengthening project (Phase V).
ROA	Chad	HPMP implementation	Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management
			Plan (HPMP).
			/
ROLAC	Chile	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for
		3	Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
			The following the first state and of the organization to the first state and of the organization to the or
ROLAC	Chile	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
DOLAG	Ohila	Delianamant	
ROLAC	Chile	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Chile	Policy support	MB compliance support to NOU as per Decision XVII/29
ROAP	China	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	China	Policy support	(a) Facilitate export licensing through iPIC - include HCFCs and MDIs in iPIC;
l	J)	(b) Assistance in prevention of illegal trade with ODS through the Customs
			Enforcement Network and the cross referencing of trade data;
			(c) Collate information on MDI related CFCs demand in other countries to
			establish essentiality in the importing country;
			Collability To the importing country,

ROAP	China	HPMP	Assist in the implementation of the approved activities including:
-			(a) Preparation of the communication strategy for HCFC phase out in China;
			(b) Organization of the 1st and 2nd National Workshop for Local Authorities for
			HCFC Phaseout Management Plan in China;
			(c) Organization of the National Workshop for End-User Groups for HCFC
			Phaseout in China;
			(d) Production of the 2 PSAs on HCFC phase out, targeting the industry and
			end-users;
			(e) Assist in the organization of consultation workshops for refrigeration
			servicing technicians in Shenzhen City, China;
			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
ROAP	China	Other	(a) EUN Nomination preparation support for 2012, and assistance in monitoring
			and reporting EUNs for 2010 and 2011;
			(b) Organise a workshop on ODS phaseout in defense applications in
			cooperation with FECO.
			(c) Assist in the implementation of the approved CFC MDI phaseout related
			awareness activities;
			(d) Provide regional ozone news/ updates to be incorporated into national ozone
			newsletter
		(e) Assist in the preparation of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration	
			(f) provide enforcement capacity-building material in Mandarin;
			(g) Finalize the MOU with Customs for ODS rules enforcement support, as part
			of the overall MEA enforcement
ROLAC	Columbia	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for
		, s	Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROA	Comoros	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the
			institutional strengthening project (Phase VI).
ROA	Comoros	HPMP implementation	Assistance in the development of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan
			(HPMP) through data survey, thematic workshops and review and update of
ROA	Congo	Institutional strengthening	ODS legislation. Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the
NOA	Congo	mstitutional strengtherning	institutional strengthening project (Phase VI).
ROA	Congo	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-
11071	Congo	in wir implementation	out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROA	Congo, DR	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the
	•	ů ů	institutional strengthening project (Phase V);
ROA	Congo, DR	TPMP implementation	Assistance in completing the remaining TPMP activities and preparation of
			reports.
ROA	Congo, DR	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-
DOAD	Cook lalanda	Data reporting	out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROAP ROAP	Cook Islands Cook Islands	Policy support	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process (a) Strengthen the implementation of the licensing system, which has already
NOAF	COOK ISIAITUS	i olicy support	covered HCFCs:
ROAP	Cook Islands	Institutional strengthening	(a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS
			project;
ROAP	Cook Islands	HPMP	Assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Cook Islands	Other	Assist in the implementation of the approved activities Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROLAC	Costa Rica	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for
		3	Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Costa Rica	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Costa Rica	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low
			GDP.

ROLAC	Costa Rica	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROA	Côte d'Ivoire	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Côte d'Ivoire	HPMP implementation	Assistance in the development of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP) through data survey, thematic workshops and review and update of ODS legislation.
ECA	Croatia	Compliance	Monitoring reporting of A7 and CP data, assistance on alternatives to CTC use for laboratory analysis of drinking water (CTC consumption of 0.4 ODP tons in 2009).
ECA	Croatia	НРМР	Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, creation of national RAC association, initiation of networking between national RAC assocations in ECA.
ECA	Croatia	Institutional Strengthening	Implementation and renewal of IS project (if due), assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations.
ECA	Croatia	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers on ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network if approved.
ECA	Croatia	Policy support	High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference).
ROLAC	Cuba	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Cuba	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Cuba	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROA	Djibouti	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Djibouti	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase- out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROLAC	Dominica	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Dominica	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Dominica	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Dominica	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Dominica	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROLAC	Dominican Republic	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Dominican	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Dominican Republic	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.

ROLAC	Ecuador	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for
			Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Ecuador	Policy support	MB compliance support to NOU as per MOP decision XX/16.
ROLAC	Ecuador	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Ecuador	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Ecuador	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Ecuador	Policy support	Assistance to Include HCFCs in the licensing system.
ROLAC	Ecuador	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROLAC	Ecuador	Ratification	Assistance with ratification of Beijing Amendment.
ROA	Egypt	Policy support	Guidance in the review of ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC phase out schedule.
ROLAC	El Salvador	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	El Salvador	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	El Salvador	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROA	Equatorial Guinea	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Equatorial Guinea	TPMP implementation	Administrative and Technical support in the implementation of the remaining TPMP activities.
ROA	Equatorial Guinea	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase- out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROA	Eritrea	Policy support	Assistance to country to ensure enforcement of ODS regulations
ROA	Eritrea	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Eritrea	TPMP implementation	Administrative and Technical support in the implementation of the remaining TPMP activities.
ROA	Eritrea	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase- out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROA	Ethiopia	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Ethiopia	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase- out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROAP	Fiji	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Fiji	Compliance	MOP XVII-33 (MB consumption): MeBr consumption situation to be closely monitored; To be followed up jointly with OS, MLFS, IAs and Bilateral Agencies during IAG meetings:

ROAP	Fiji	Policy support	(a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control the
KOAP	ا ا	Policy Support	import/export of HCFCs:
ROAP	Fiji	Institutional strengthening	(b) Facilitate control of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC: Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS
NOAF	l i i ji	institutional strengthering	
ROAP	Fiji	Other	project. Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
	-		,
ROA	Gabon	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the
			institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Gabon	HPMP implementation	Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROA	Gambia	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Gambia	TPMP implementation	Administrative and Technical support in the implementation of the remaining TPMP activities.
ROA	Gambia	HPMP implementation	Assistance in the development of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP) through data survey, thematic workshops and review and update of ODS legislation.
ECA	Georgia	Compliance	Monitoring reporting of A7 and CP data.
ECA	Georgia	HPMP	Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, initiation of networking between national RAC assocations in ECA.
ECA	Georgia	Institutional Strengthening	Assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebration.
ECA	Georgia	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers on ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network if approved.
ECA	Georgia	Policy support	High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference).
ROA	Ghana	Policy support	Guidance in the review of ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC phase out schedule.
ROLAC	Grenada	Data reporting	Follow-up on the requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Grenada	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Grenada	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Grenada	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROLAC	Grenada	Ratification	Assistance with ratification of Beijing Amendment.
ROLAC	Guatemala	Compliance	To assist Guatemala with respect to Decision XV/34 regarding CFC action plan and Decision XVIII/26 regarding methyl bromide action plan.
ROLAC	Guatemala	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Guatemala	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.

ROLAC	Guatemala	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Guatemala	Policy support	Assistance with ratification of Beijing Amendment.
ROLAC	Guatemala	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROA	Guinea	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Guinea	TPMP implementation	Administrative and Technical support in the implementation of the remaining TPMP activities.
ROA	Guinea	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase- out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROA	Guinea-Bissau	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Guinea-Bissau	TPMP implementation	Administrative and Technical support in the implementation of the remaining TPMP activities.
ROA	Guinea-Bissau	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase- out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROLAC	Guyana	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Guyana	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Guyana	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Guyana	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Guyana	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROLAC	Haiti	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Haiti	Ratification	Assistance with ratification of Beijing Amendment.
ROLAC	Haiti	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Haiti	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Haiti	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Haiti	Capacity building	Training of new Assistant of National Ozone Unit
ROLAC	Honduras	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Honduras	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Honduras	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Honduras	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.

ROLAC	Honduras	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROAP	India	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	India	Policy support	 (a) Facilitate export licensing through iPIC - include HCFCs and MDIs in iPIC; (b) Assistance in prevention of illegal trade with ODS through the Customs Enforcement Network and the cross referencing of trade data. (c) Provide assistance in ODS phaseout in Military applications including Halons; (d) Define mechanisms for continued training of customs through on-line training and activities for including HPMPs in the on-line module; (e) Facilitate phaseout of CTC in feedstock/laboratory analytical use in Bhutan; (f) Assist India to implement the Technical Assistance components of the CTC production sector phaseout project of the Worldbank;
ROAP	India	НРМР	(a) Assist in the implementation of the approved activities; (b) Assist in the organization of two technology and policy worksops with Indutries in India;
ROAP	India	Other	(a) CFC MDI phaseout: EUN Nomination organization support for 2012, and assistance in monitoring and reporting EUNs for 2010 and 2011. (b) Assist in the implementation of the approved CFC MDI phaseout related awareness activities; (c) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration; (d) Finalize the MOU with Customs and DRI for ODS control related capacity-building;
ROAP	India	ODS Destruction	(a) ODS Destruction: Project at Alang shipbreaking cluster;
ROAP	Indonesia	Policy support	(a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control the import/export of HCFCs;(b) Facilitate control of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC;
ROAP	Indonesia	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROAP	Iran, Islamic Republic of	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Iran, Islamic Republic of	Compliance	a) CFC MDI phaseout: EUN Nomination organization support for 2012, and assistance in monitoring and reporting EUNs for 2010 and 2011; b) MOP XIX-27 (CTC consumption): UNEP in cooperation with UNDP and UNIDO monitoring implementation of regulatory measures for CTC phaseout; Work with the country on identifying alternatives to CTC in laboratory and analytical uses based on draft recommendations presented in Annex A of 29th OEWG report; CTC use in laboratory and analytical applications to be discussed in Network meetings.
ROAP	Iran, Islamic Republic of	Policy support	 (b) Organisation of high-level Ministerial consultations on Tehran dialogue on ODS trade control with Pakistan-Turkmenistan-Afghanistan and follow-up on the recommendations of the Teheran dialogue; (c) Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up on the action plan for compliance pursuant to MOP Decision XVI/20, Decision XIX/27.

ROAP	Iran, Islamic	НРМР	(a) Assist in the implementation of the approved activities;
	Republic of		(b) Assist in the organization of two technology and policy worksops with
I	·		Industries in Iran;
I			(c) Collaborate with International Conference on Heating, Ventilation and Air
			Conditioning (IHVAC);
ROAP	Iran, Islamic	Other	(a) Provide EUN support for 2011, and assistance in monitoring and reporting
I	Republic of		EUNs for 2010 and 2011; (b)
I			Assist in the implementation of the approved CFC MDI phaseout related
I			awareness activities
I			(c) Provide regional ozone news/ updates to be incorporated into national ozone
I			newsletter (d) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration.
<u> </u>			, ,
ROWA	Bahrain	Policy support	Assistance to incorporate country's specific needs and input in the unified ODS
I			Regulation for GCC which is under review and update during 2011 in
			cooperation with GCC Secretariat
<u> </u>			
ROWA	Bahrain	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	
DOMA	Dahasia	LICEC phase and ampart	Halon to a reclamation center in neighbouring country
ROWA	Bahrain	HCFC phase out support	HPMP to be submitted in 2011 and upon ExCom approval; start implementation of HCFC Phase out Management Plan (HPMP)
ROWA	Bahrain	Methyl bromide phase out support	
1		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	sectors, developing trainig program for relevant sectors and provide advice
I			about alternative in soil and date sectors
I			
ROWA	Iraq	Other	Benefiting from the awareness material published by Iraq in 2010 under global
I			awareness project; continue raising awareness in educational institutions and
			various forums
ROWA	Iraq	Policy support	National Legislation Committee formulated and meetings to be organized out-
			side Iraq given security circumstances; to review and discuss drafted legislation
ROWA	Iraq	TPMP/NPP	Continue on-going implementation of Iraq NPP in cooperation with UNIDO and
 			continue provision of policy and technical support as required
ROWA	Iraq	HCFC phase out support	Assistance to Iraq to survey comprehensively the HCFC consuming sector and
			prepare and submit HPMP project
<u> </u>			
ROLAC	Jamaica	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for
I			Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Jamaica	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Jamaica	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs
<u> </u>			already phased out.
ROLAC	Jamaica	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low
			GDP.
ROLAC	Jamaica	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of
			unwanted ODS.
ROA	Kenya	Policy support	Guidance in the review of the ODS regulations taking into account the new
Ì			HCFC phase out schedule.

ROA	Kenya	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROAP	Kiribati	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Kiribati	Policy support	(a) Assist the country in enforcing the legislation system;
ROAP	Kiribati	Institutional strengthening	(a) Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project;
ROAP	Kiribati	НРМР	Assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Kiribati	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROAP	Korea, DPR	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Korea, DPR	Policy support	(a) Assist the strengthening the implementation of the licensing system for import/export of HCFC
ROAP	Korea, DPR	Institutional strengthening	(a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project; (b) Technical assistance to manage IS and submission of IS renewal after addressing funds transfer issues raised during 58th ExCom (Decision 58/10).
ROAP	Korea, DPR	Other	Assist in sustaining CFC phaseout and prepartion of the HPMP as per ExCom decision 61/27;
ROAP	Korea, DPR	ODS Destruction	(a) Participate in the regional ODS destruction project; (b) Faciliate visit to Indonesia Destrcution facilities;
ROAP	Korea, Republic of	Policy support	 (a) Facilitate export licensing through iPIC - include HCFCs and MDIs in iPIC; (b) HCFC survey / phase out management plan preparation - Technical Assistance through ROAP CAP Staff; (c) Assist in preparation for economic incentives for HCFC phase down; (d) Facilitate addressing the compliance issue on export to non-Parties;
ROAP	Korea, Republic	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROWA	Jordan	Capacity Building	Continue supporting Jordan in updating of their national agricultural and vocational curricula.
ROWA	Kuwait	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Continue ensuring that the Green Customs Initiative is in the agenda of High- level GCC meetings and provision of technical support to encourage countries to organize related workshops on national and sub-regional levels.
ECA	Kyrgyzstan	Compliance	Monitoring implementation of halon plan of action and reporting of A7 and CP data, monitoring zero CFC consumption (CFC consumption of 2.7 ODP tons in 2009).
ECA	Kyrgyzstan	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Participation in Green Customs seminar in Urumqi, China (tentative)
ECA	Kyrgyzstan	НРМР	Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, initiation of networking between national RAC assocations in ECA, implementation of HCFC policy measures as part of HPMP.
ECA	Kyrgyzstan	Institutional Strengthening	Implementation and renewal of IS project (if due), assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations.
ECA	Kyrgyzstan	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers on ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network if approved.

ECA	Kyrgyzstan	Policy support	High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC
			phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference), implementation of HCFC policy measures as part of HPMP.
ROAP	Lao PDR	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Lao PDR	Policy support	a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control the import/export of HCFCs. b) Facilitate control of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC; c) Facilitate South-South collaboration through border dialogue on controlling & monitoring ODS trade between Cambodia, Lao PDR, Thailand and Vietnam;
ROAP	Lao PDR	Institutional strengthening	Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project.
ROAP	Lao PDR	HPMP	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Lao PDR	Other	(a) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration (b) Implementation of ISLP and EE policy and regulatory framework to accelerate ODS phase out linked to EE
ROAP	Lao PDR	ODS Destruction	(a) Participate in the regional ODS destruction project.
ROWA	Kuwait	Capacity Building	Depending on availability of funding, dessimiate ODS Management Course on regional level.
ROWA	Kuwait	Capacity Building	Provide assistance and guidance to the newly appointed ODS Officer
ROWA	Kuwait	HCFC phase out support	Cooperation with ASHRAE Chapter in Kuwait to address, through national functions and thematic meetings, issues related to alternatives to HCFC for the air-conditioning sector in high-ambient temperature coperating conditions.
ROWA	Kuwait	HCFC phase out support	HPMP to be submitted in 2011 and upon ExCom approval; start implementation of HCFC Phase out Management Plan (HPMP)
ROWA	Kuwait	Policy support	Assistance to incorporate country's specific needs and input in the unified ODS Regulation for GCC which is under review and update during 2011 in cooperation with GCC Secretariat
ROWA	Kuwait	Methyl bromide phase out support	Provide technical assistance to Kuwait in assessing unforseen MB consuming sectors, developing trainig program for relevant sectors and provide advice about alternative in soil and date sectors
ROWA	Lebanon	Policy support	Continue follow-up in review and update of legislation based on 2007 adjustment and its enforcement
ROWA	Lebanon	Capacity Building	Depending on availability of funding, dessimiate ODS Management Course on regional level.
ROWA	Lebanon	HCFC phase out support	Continue cooperation with ASHRAE Chapter of Lebanon and NOU on implementation of HCFC phase-out schedule.
<u> </u>			

Damahrinya	ROA	Lesotho	Policy support	Guidance in the review of ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC
ROA Liberia Policy support Guidance in the review of ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC bases out schedule. ROA Liberia Institutional strengthening Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project. ROA Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Policy support Guidance in the review of ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC phase out schedule. ECA Macedonia FYR Macedonia FYR Assistance in HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, initiation of networking between national RAC associations in ECA. ECA Macedonia FYR Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, initiation of networking between national RAC associations in ECA. ECA Macedonia FYR Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, initiation of networking between national RAC associations in ECA. ECA Macedonia FYR Monitoring & control of ODS trade Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers or ODS trade in ECA, promotion of IPIC participation, ECA enforcement network approved. ECA Macedonia FYR Policy support High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference). ROA Madagascar Institutional strengthening Assistance in intiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP) through data survey, thematic workshops and review and update of ODS legislation. ROA Malawi Institutional strengthening Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project. ROAP Malaysia Policy support (a) Review and strengthening project. ROAP Malaysia Other Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration MCAP (CPC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP)). ROAP Maldives Data reporting Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration MCAP (CPC Phase-out Management Plan Propertion MCAP Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration MCAP (CPC Phase-out Management Plan Propertion MCAP As				
Liberia Policy support Guidance in the review of ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC phase out schedule.	ROA	Lesotho	Institutional strengthening	institutional strengthening project.
ROA Liberia Institutional strengthening Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening orolect. ROA Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Policy support Guidance in the review of ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC phase out schedule. ECA Macedonia FYR HPMP Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, initiation of networking between national RAC associations in ECA. ECA Macedonia Institutional Strengthening Assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations. ECA Macedonia FYR Assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations. ECA Macedonia FYR Assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations. ECA Macedonia FYR Assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations. ECA Macedonia FYR Assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations. ECA Macedonia FYR Assistance on awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference). ECA Madagascar Institutional strengthening Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP). ROA Madagascar Institutional strengthening Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP) intrough data survey, thematic workshops and review and update of ODS legislation. ROA Malawi Institutional strengthening Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project. ROAP Malaysia Policy support (a Review and strengthening through data survey, thematic workshops and review and update of ODS legislation. ROAP Malaysia Other Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP). ROAP Malaysia Other Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration (HPMP). ROAP Maldives Data reporting Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration (HPMP) Assist in reporting A data/CP data reporting process (HPMP) melementation of the 1S project; (b) Organize the	ROA	Liberia	Policy support	Guidance in the review of ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya Policy support Guidance in the review of ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC phase out schedule.	ROA	Liberia	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the
FYR ECA Macedonia FYR Macedonia FYR Institutional Strengthening Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, initiation of networking between national RAC associations in ECA. ECA Macedonia FYR Monitoring & control of ODS trade ECA Macedonia FYR Monitoring & control of ODS trade FYR Monitoring & control of ODS trade Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers or ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network approved. ECA Macedonia FYR Policy support Pligh-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference). ROA Madagascar Institutional strengthening Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP). Assistance in the development of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP) through data survey, thematic workshops and review and update of ODS legislation. ROA Malawi Institutional strengthening ROA Malawi Institutional strengthening Plan (HPMP). ROAP Malaysia Policy support (a) Review and strengthen the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP). ROAP Malaysia Other Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP). (a) Review and strengthen the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP). ROAP Malaysia Other Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration Assist in reporting A Tata/CP data reporting Drocess MOAP Maldives Compliance MoPX-37 (CFC consumption): UNIPP in cooperation with UNDP expedition implement TPMP - work closely with the country to identify fast-track mechanism for implementing measures to address remaining GFC uses: To to followed up jointly with OS. MLFS, Is a and Bilateral Agencies during IAG penalize flast the back washer than expension. ROAP Maldives Policy support Assist in the prevention of liegal reduct with measures. ROAP Maldives Institutional Strengthening (FCC uses: To to followed up jointly with OS. MLFS	ROA	,	Policy support	Guidance in the review of ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC
FYR Secarcina Institutional Strengthening Assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations. FYR Secarcina Macedonia FYR Macedonia Monitoring & control of ODS trade Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers of ODS trade Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers of ODS trade Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers of ODS trade Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers of ODS trade Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers of ODS trade Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers of ODS trade Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers of ODS trade Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers of ODS trade Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers of ODS trade Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers of ODS trade Desk study and regional cooperation Desk study and regional cooperation of the CFC Phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference). ROA	ECA		Compliance	Monitoring reporting of A7 and CP data.
ECA Macedonia FYR ECA Macedonia FYR Monitoring & control of ODS trade Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers of ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network approved. ECA Macedonia FYR Policy support High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCPC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference). ROA Madagascar Institutional strengthening ROA Madagascar HPMP implementation Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP). ROA Malawi Institutional strengthening Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project. ROA Malawi HPMP implementation Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP) through data survey, thematic workshops and review and update of ODS legislation. ROA Malawi HPMP implementation Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP). ROAP Malaysia Policy support (a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control trimport/export of HCFCs; (b) Facilitate controlling of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPlC. ROAP Maldives Data reporting Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration ROAP Maldives Compliance MOP XV-37 (CFC consumption): UNEP in cooperation with UNDP expedition implement TPMP - work closely with the country to identify fast-track mechanism for implementing measures to address remaining CFC uses; To to followed up jointly with OS, MLFS, IAs and Bilateral Agencies during IAG measurings (hay to hardy with two hardy with work of the country to identify fast-track mechanism for implementing measures to address remaining of trade data. ROAP Maldives Institutional Strengthening (a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project; (b) Organize the 2011 Network Meeting and Technology Fair with Japan, GTZ India and Gree; (c) Capacity bui	ECA		НРМР	
FYR ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network approved. ECA Macedonia FYR Policy support High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference). ROA Madagascar Institutional strengthening ROA Madagascar HPMP implementation Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP). ROA Malawi Institutional strengthening Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project. ROA Malawi HPMP implementation Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project. ROA Malawi HPMP implementation Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP). ROAP Malaysia Policy support (a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control to import/export of HCFCs; (b) Facilitate controlling of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC. ROAP Maldives Data reporting Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration ROAP Maldives Compliance MOP XV-37 (CFC consumption): UNEP in cooperation with UNDP expedition implement TPMP - work closely with the country to identify fast-track mechanism for implementing measures to address remaining CFC uses; To be followed up jointly with OS, MLFs, IAs and Bilateral Agencies during IAG meatings: hack to hack with two natural meatings. ROAP Maldives Institutional Strengthening Institutional Strengthening (a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project; (b) Organize the 2011 Network Meeting and Technology Fair with Japan, GTZ India and Gree: (c) Canagity building of the Steering Committee for HPMP implementation.	ECA		Institutional Strengthening	Assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations.
PASSISTANCE IN Institutional strengthening Phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference). ROA Madagascar Institutional strengthening Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management (HPMP). ROA Madagascar HPMP implementation Assistance in the development of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP) through data survey, thematic workshops and review and update of ODS legislation. ROA Malawi Institutional strengthening Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project. ROA Malawi HPMP implementation Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP). ROAP Malaysia Policy support (a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control to import/export of HCFCs; (b) Facilitate controlling of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC. ROAP Maldives Data reporting Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration MoP XV-37 (CFC consumption): UNEP in cooperation with UNDP expedition implement TPMP - work closely with the country to identify fast-track mechanism for implementing measures to address remaining CFC uses; To be followed up jointly with OS, MLFS, IAs and Bilateral Agencies during IAG meetings (hack to back with two network meetings). ROAP Maldives Policy support Assist in the prevention of illegal trade with DS through the Customs Enforcement Network And the cross referencing of trade data; (a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project; (b) Organize the 2011 Network Meeting and Technology Fair with Japan, GTZ India and Gree; (c) Canaging by highling of the Steering Committee for HPMP implementation:	ECA		Monitoring & control of ODS trade	ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network if
Plan (HPMP). ROA Madagascar HPMP implementation Assistance in the development of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP) through data survey, thematic workshops and review and update of ODS legislation. ROA Malawi Institutional strengthening Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project. ROA Malawi HPMP implementation Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP). ROAP Malaysia Policy support (a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control to timport/export of HCFCs; (b) Facilitate controlling of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPlC. ROAP Maldives Data reporting Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration ROAP Maldives Compliance MOP XV-37 (CFC consumption): UNEP in cooperation with UNDP expedition implement TPMP - work closely with the country to identify fast-track mechanism for implementing measures to address remaining CFC uses; To be followed up jointly with OS, MLFS, IAs and Bilateral Agencies during IAG meetinas (hack to hack with two network meetinas) ROAP Maldives Policy support Assist in the prevention of illegal trade with DOS through the Customs Enforcement Network and the cross referencing of trade data; (a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project; (b) Organize the 2011 Network Meeting and Technology Fair with Japan, GTZ (c) Capacity hylliding of the Steering Committee for HPMP implementation.	ECA		Policy support	High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference).
ROA	ROA	Madagascar	Institutional strengthening	Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROA Malawi HPMP implementation Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP). ROAP Malaysia Policy support (a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control to import/export of HCFCs; (b) Facilitate controlling of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC. ROAP Malaysia Other Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration ROAP Maldives Data reporting Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process ROAP Maldives Compliance MOP XV-37 (CFC consumption): UNEP in cooperation with UNDP expedition implement TPMP - work closely with the country to identify fast-track mechanism for implementing measures to address remaining CFC uses; To be followed up jointly with OS, MLFS, IAs and Bilateral Agencies during IAG meetings. Assist in the prevention of illegal trade with ODS through the Customs Enforcement Network and the cross referencing of trade data; ROAP Maldives Institutional Strengthening (a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project; (b) Organize the 2011 Network Meeting and Technology Fair with Japan, GTZ India and Gree; (c) Canacity building of the Steering Committee for HPMP implementation.	ROA	Madagascar	HPMP implementation	(HPMP) through data survey, thematic workshops and review and update of
Plan (HPMP). ROAP Malaysia Policy support (a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control to import/export of HCFCs; (b) Facilitate controlling of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC. ROAP Malaysia Other Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration ROAP Maldives Data reporting Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process MOP XV-37 (CFC consumption): UNEP in cooperation with UNDP expedition implement TPMP - work closely with the country to identify fast-track mechanism for implementing measures to address remaining CFC uses; To be followed up jointly with OS, MLFS, IAs and Bilateral Agencies during IAG meetings (hack to back with two pertwork meetings) ROAP Maldives Policy support Assist in the prevention of illegal trade with ODS through the Customs Enforcement Network and the cross referencing of trade data; ROAP Maldives Institutional Strengthening (a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project; (b) Organize the 2011 Network Meeting and Technology Fair with Japan, GTZ India and Gree; (c) Capacity building of the Steering Committee for HPMP implementation:	ROA	Malawi	Institutional strengthening	
import/export of HCFCs; (b) Facilitate controlling of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC. ROAP Malaysia Other Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration ROAP Maldives Data reporting Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process ROAP Maldives Compliance MOP XV-37 (CFC consumption): UNEP in cooperation with UNDP expeditiou implement TPMP - work closely with the country to identify fast-track mechanism for implementing measures to address remaining CFC uses; To be followed up jointly with OS, MLFS, IAs and Bilateral Agencies during IAG meetings (hack to hack with two network meetings) ROAP Maldives Policy support Assist in the prevention of illegal trade with ODS through the Customs Enforcement Network and the cross referencing of trade data; ROAP Maldives Institutional Strengthening (a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project; (b) Organize the 2011 Network Meeting and Technology Fair with Japan, GTZ India and Gree; (c) Canacity building of the Steering Committee for HPMP implementation:	ROA	Malawi	HPMP implementation	Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROAP Maldives Data reporting Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process MOP XV-37 (CFC consumption): UNEP in cooperation with UNDP expeditiou implement TPMP - work closely with the country to identify fast-track mechanism for implementing measures to address remaining CFC uses; To be followed up jointly with OS, MLFS, IAs and Bilateral Agencies during IAG meetings (hack to hack with two network meetings) ROAP Maldives Policy support Assist in the prevention of illegal trade with ODS through the Customs Enforcement Network and the cross referencing of trade data; ROAP Maldives Institutional Strengthening (a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project; (b) Organize the 2011 Network Meeting and Technology Fair with Japan, GTZ India and Gree; (c) Capacity building of the Steering Committee for HPMP implementation:	ROAP	Malaysia	Policy support	
ROAP Maldives Data reporting Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process MOP XV-37 (CFC consumption): UNEP in cooperation with UNDP expeditiou implement TPMP - work closely with the country to identify fast-track mechanism for implementing measures to address remaining CFC uses; To be followed up jointly with OS, MLFS, IAs and Bilateral Agencies during IAG meetings (hack to hack with two network meetings) ROAP Maldives Policy support Assist in the prevention of illegal trade with ODS through the Customs Enforcement Network and the cross referencing of trade data; ROAP Maldives Institutional Strengthening (a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project; (b) Organize the 2011 Network Meeting and Technology Fair with Japan, GTZ India and Gree; (c) Capacity building of the Steering Committee for HPMP implementation:	ROAP	Malaysia	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROAP Maldives Compliance MOP XV-37 (CFC consumption): UNEP in cooperation with UNDP expedition implement TPMP - work closely with the country to identify fast-track mechanism for implementing measures to address remaining CFC uses; To be followed up jointly with OS, MLFS, IAs and Bilateral Agencies during IAG meetings (hack to back with two network meetings) ROAP Maldives Policy support Assist in the prevention of illegal trade with ODS through the Customs Enforcement Network and the cross referencing of trade data; (a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project; (b) Organize the 2011 Network Meeting and Technology Fair with Japan, GTZ India and Gree; (c) Capacity building of the Steering Committee for HPMP implementation:			Data reporting	·
ROAP Maldives Policy support Assist in the prevention of illegal trade with ODS through the Customs Enforcement Network and the cross referencing of trade data; ROAP Maldives Institutional Strengthening (a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project; (b) Organize the 2011 Network Meeting and Technology Fair with Japan, GTZ India and Gree; (c) Capacity building of the Steering Committee for HPMP implementation:				MOP XV-37 (CFC consumption): UNEP in cooperation with UNDP expeditiously implement TPMP - work closely with the country to identify fast-track mechanism for implementing measures to address remaining CFC uses; To be followed up jointly with OS, MLFS, IAs and Bilateral Agencies during IAG
ROAP Maldives Institutional Strengthening (a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project; (b) Organize the 2011 Network Meeting and Technology Fair with Japan, GTZ India and Gree; (c) Capacity building of the Steering Committee for HPMP implementation:	ROAP	Maldives	Policy support	Assist in the prevention of illegal trade with ODS through the Customs
DOAD Moddings LIDMD Local time to the Steering Committee for HPMP implementation:	ROAP	Maldives	Institutional Strengthening	 (a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project; (b) Organize the 2011 Network Meeting and Technology Fair with Japan, GTZ India and Gree;
IKUAP IIVIAIQIVES IMPIVIP JASSIST IN THE IMPIEMENTATION OF THE ADDITIVES	ROAP	Maldives	HPMP	Assist in the Implementation of the approved activities

ROAP	Maldives	ODS Destruction	(a) ODS Destruction: participate in the the regional project on ODS destruction;
ROAP	Maldives	Other	(a) Assist in sustaining CFC phaseout; (b) Ozone Friendly resort implementation assistance in collobroation with TERI; (c) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration (d) Assist in the implementation of the approved CFC MDI phaseout related awareness activities (f) Finalize the MOU with Customs for ODS rules enforcement support (g) Implementation of ISLP and EE policy and regulatory framework to accelerate ODS phase out linked to EE
ROA	Mali	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Mali	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase- out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROAP	Marshall Islands	Data reporting	(a) Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process; (b) Assist in correcting errors in the data reported in previous years
ROAP	Marshall Islands	Policy support	(a) Assit the country for updating of the ODS legislation; (b) Assist the country for enforcing the ODS regulation;
ROAP	Marshall Islands	Institutional strengthening	(a) Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project:
ROAP	Marshall Islands	НРМР	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Marshall Islands	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROA	Mauritania	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Mauritania	TPMP implementation	Administrative and Technical support in the implementation of the remaining TPMP activities.
ROA	Mauritania	HPMP implementation	Assistance in development and initiating implementation of HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP)
ROA	Mauritius	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Mauritius	Policy Support	Guidance in review of ODS regulations taking into account new HCFC phase out schedule.
ROLAC	Mexico	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Mexico	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Mexico	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROAP	Micronesia, Federated States of	Data reporting	(a) Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process;
ROAP	Micronesia, Federated States of	Policy support	(a) Assit the country for the approval of the ODS legislation; (b) Assist the country for enforcing the ODS regulation;
ROAP	Micronesia, Federated States of	Institutional strengthening	(a) Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project;
ROAP	Micronesia, Federated States of	HPMP	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implementation of the approved activities

	States of		Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ECA	Moldova	Compliance	Monitoring reporting of A7 and CP data.
ECA	Moldova	НРМР	Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, initiation of networking between national RAC assocations in ECA, implementation of HCFC policy measures as part of HPMP.
ECA	Moldova	Institutional Strengthening	Implementation and renewal of IS project (if due), assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations.
ECA	Moldova	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers on ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network if approved.
ECA	Moldova	Policy support	High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference), implementation of HCFC policy measures as part of HPMP.
ROAP	Mongolia	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Mongolia	Policy support	(a) Assist in the prevention of illegal trade in ODS through the Customs Enforcement Network; (b) Organise China-Mongolia dialogue to follow up on the recommendations of Urumqi dialogue at Ereenhot.
ROAP	Mongolia	Institutional strengthening	(a) Provide technical assistance in managing the IS and submission of IS renewal request to the ExCom
ROAP	Mongolia	НРМР	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Mongolia	Other	(a) Facilitate the UlaanBaatar II; (b) Assist in the implementation of the approved CFC MDI phaseout related awareness activities; (c) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration;
ROAP	Mongolia	ODS Destruction	(a) Participate in the the regional project on ODS destruction;
ECA	Montenegro	Compliance	Monitoring reporting of A7 and CP data.
ECA	Montenegro	НРМР	Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, initiation of networking between national RAC assocations in ECA.
ECA	Montenegro	Institutional Strengthening	Assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations.
ECA	Montenegro	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers on ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network if approved.
ECA	Montenegro	Policy support	High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference).
ROA	Morocco	Policy support	Guidance in the review of ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC phase out schedule.
ROA	Morocco	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project (Phase IV).
ROA	Mozambique	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.

ROA	Mozambique	TPMP implementation	Administrative and Technical support in the implementation of the remaining TPMP activities.
ROA	Mozambique	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase- out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROAP	Myanmar	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Myanmar	Policy support	 (a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control the import/export of HCFCs; (b) Facilitate control of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC; (c) Assist in the accession of Montreal and Beijing Amendments; (d) Strengthen enforcement capacity, particulary in border areas with China; (e) Assist in the organization of workshop on enforcement on Combating Environmental Crime and Illegal HCFC Trade in Myanmar through a subregional approach;
ROAP	Myanmar	Institutional strengthening	Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project.
ROAP	Myanmar	HPMP	Assist in the preparation/implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Myanmar	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROA	Namibia	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project (Phase IV).
ROAP	Nauru	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Nauru	Policy support	Assist the country for enforcing the ODS regulation
ROAP	Nauru	Institutional strengthening	(a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project;
ROAP	Nauru	НРМР	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Nauru	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROAP	Nepal	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Nepal	Policy support	 (a) Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up on the action plan submitted in pursuance of MOP Decisions XIV/27 (CFC consumption) and XV/39 strengthening the licensing system implementation; (b) Technical assistance for national stakeholders to expedite the Ratification of Copenhagen and Beijing Amendments through high level mission.
ROAP	Nepal	Institutional strengthening	(a) Provide Technical Assistance in IS project inluding the submission of IS renewal request and activities relating to CFC MDI phaseout;(b) Participate CTOC meeting on March 2011 in Bangkok;
ROAP	Nepal	НРМР	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Nepal	Other	(a) Assist in the implementation of the approved CFC MDI phaseout related awareness activities (b) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROLAC	Nicaragua	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
	Nicaragua	Ratification	Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendments.

ROLAC	Nicaragua	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Nicaragua	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Nicaragua	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Nicaragua	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROLAC	Nicaragua	Ratification	Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendments.
ROA	Niger	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Niger	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROA	Nigeria	Policy support	Guidance in the review of ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC phase out schedule.
ROAP	Niue	Policy support	Assist the country for enforcing the ODS regulation
ROAP	Niue	Institutional strengthening	Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project
ROAP	Niue	НРМР	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Niue	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROWA	Lebanon	Institutional Strengthening	Continue benefiting from Lebanon's rich expereince by supporting new IS & ODS Officers
ROWA	Oman	Data Reporting	Provid assistance and giodance to Oman to include the pre-blended HCFC-based polyol in its A7 reporting
ROWA	Oman	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Continue ensuring that the Green Customs Initiative is in the agenda of High- level GCC meetings and provision of technical support to encourage countries to organize related workshops on national and sub-regional levels.
ROAP	Pakistan	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Pakistan	Policy support	(a) Assist in the organisation of high-level Ministerial consultations on Tehran dialogue on ODS trade control between Pakistan-Iran-Afghanistan; (b) Assistance in prevention of illegal trade with ODS through the Customs Enforcement Network; (c) Facilitate the use of NOU Pakistan to assist other countries on Energy Efficiency; (e) Follow up on CTC use in 2011;
ROAP	Pakistan	НРМР	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Pakistan	ODS Destruction	(a) Participate in the the regional project on ODS destruction and shipbreaking cluster in Karachi

ROAP	Pakistan	Other	(a) Support organization of EUN Nomination for 2012, and assist in monitoring
KOAF	Fakistan	Other	and reporting EUNs for 2010 and 2011;
			(b) Faciliate halon banks assistance visit to Indonesia;
			(c) Assist in the implementation of the approved CFC MDI phaseout related
			awareness activities
			(d) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration;
			(f) Implementation of ozone work as part of the One UN Pakistan
			(g) Implementation of ISLP and EE policy and regulatory framework to
DOAD	Delevi	Data yan astisas	and the ODO where and find the EF
ROAP	Palau	Data reporting	(a) Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process; (b) Assist in correcting errors in the data reported in previous years;
			, ,
ROAP	Palau	Policy support	Assist the country for enforcing the ODS regulation
ROAP	Palau	Institutional strengthening	Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS
			project.
ROAP	Palau	HPMP	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implementation of the
			approved activities
ROAP	Palau	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROLAC	Panama	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for
KOLAO	l anama	Bata reporting	Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
			7 II 7 CONSUMPTION GUILL WHO OF THOSPICOS PROPERTY CUSTINISCIONS
ROLAC	Panama	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
			-
ROLAC	Panama	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs
			already phased out.
ROLAC	Panama	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low
			GDP.
ROLAC	Panama	Policy support	Assistance to Include HCFCs in the licensing system.
ROLAC	Panama	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of
			unwanted ODS.
ROAP	Papua New	Policy support	Assist the country in facilitating the process for the ratification of Beijing
	Guinea	, .,	Amendment
ROAP	Papua New	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
	Guinea		
ROLAC	Paraguay	Compliance	Assistance with respect to Decision XVIII/32 regarding CFC and CTC action
			plan.
ROLAC	Paraguay	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for
			Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Paraguay	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Paraguay	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs
NOE/NO	lalagaay	1 only support	already phased out.
ROLAC	Paraguay	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low
KOLAO	araguay	1 oney support	GDP.
ROLAC	Paraguay	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of
ROLAC	Faraguay	Policy support	unwanted ODS.
ROLAC	Peru	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for
			Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Peru	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
			-

ROLAC	Peru	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Peru	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Peru	Policy support	Assistance to Include HCFCs in the licensing system.
ROLAC	Peru	Ratification	Assistance with ratification of Beijing Amendment.
ROAP	Philippines	Policy support	a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control the import/export of HCFCs. b) Facilitate the control of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC
ROAP	Philippines	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROWA	Oman	Policy support	Assistance to incorporate country's specific needs and input in the unified ODS Regulation for GCC which is under review and update during 2011 in cooperation with GCC Secretariat
ROWA	Oman	HCFC phase out support	HPMP to be submitted in 2011 and upon ExCom approval; start implementation of HCFC Phase out Management Plan (HPMP)
ROWA	Oman	Methyl bromide phase out support	Provide technical assistance to Oman in assessing unforseen MB consuming sectors, developing trainig program for relevant sectors and provide advice about alternative in soil and date sectors
ROWA	Qatar	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Continue ensuring that the Green Customs Initiative is in the agenda of High- level GCC meetings and provision of technical support to encourage countries to organize related workshops on national and sub-regional levels.
ROWA	Qatar	Data Reporting	Provid assistance and giodance to Qatar to include the pre-blended HCFC-based polyol in its A7 reporting and to finalize pending Progress Report to MFS
ROWA	Qatar	HCFC phase out support	Continue cooperation with ASHRAE Chapter in Qatar to facilitate implementation of HPMP.
ROA	Rwanda	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Rwanda	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROLAC	Saint Kitts & Nevis	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Saint Kitts & Nevis	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Saint Kitts & Nevis	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Saint Kitts & Nevis	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Saint Kitts & Nevis	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.

ROLAC	Saint Lucia	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for
			Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Saint Lucia	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Saint Lucia	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Saint Lucia	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Saint Lucia	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROLAC	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROAP	Samoa	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Samoa	Policy support	(a) Assist the country to further strengethen its licensing system implementation.
ROAP	Samoa	Institutional strengthening	(a) Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project;
ROAP	Samoa	НРМР	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Samoa	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROA	Sao Tome and Principe	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Sao Tome and Principe	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase- out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROWA	Qatar	Policy support	Assistance to incorporate country's specific needs and input in the unified ODS Regulation for GCC which is under review and update during 2011 in cooperation with GCC Secretariat
ROWA	Qatar	HCFC phase out support	HPMP to be submitted in 2011 and upon ExCom approval; start implementation of HCFC Phase out Management Plan (HPMP)

Qatar	Methyl bromide phase out support	Provide technical assistance to Qatar in assessing unforseen MB consuming
		sectors, developing trainig program for relevant sectors and provide advice about alternative in soil and date sectors
Saudi Arabia	Ratification	Continue to follow-up ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendment through close cooperation with NOU and provision of assistance as required, in cooperation with Ozone Secretariat
Saudi Arabia	Capacity Building	Continue supporting Saudi Arabia in updating of curricula of technical education and vocational training
Saudi Arabia	Capacity Building	Continue supporting NOU in capacity building
Saudi Arabia	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Continue ensuring that the Green Customs Initiative is in the agenda of High- level GCC meetings and provision of technical support to encourage countries to organize related workshops on national and sub-regional levels
Saudi Arabia	Compliance	Continue providing assistance to Saudi Arabia to implement their plan-of-action; to ensure sustaining compliance with the zero-CFCs
Senegal	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
Senegal	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase- out Management Plan (HPMP).
Serbia	Compliance	Monitoring reporting of A7 and CP data, monitoring zero CFC consumption (CFC consumption of 19.2 in 2009), assistance on alternatives to CTC use for laboratory analysis of drinking water (CTC consumption of 1,5 ODP tons in 2009).
Serbia	НРМР	Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, initiation of networking between national RAC assocations in ECA, implementation of HCFC policy measures as part of HPMP.
Serbia	Institutional Strengthening	Assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations.
Serbia	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers on ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network if approved.
Serbia	Policy support	High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference).
Seychelles	Policy support	Guidance in the review of the ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC phase out schedule.
Seychelles	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project (Phase IV).
Sierra Leone	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
Sierra Leone	TPMP implementation	Administrative and Technical support in implementation of remaining TPMP activities.
	Saudi Arabia Saudi Arabia Saudi Arabia Saudi Arabia Saudi Arabia Saudi Arabia Senegal Senegal Serbia Serbia Serbia Serbia Serbia Serbia Serbia Serbia Seychelles Seychelles	Saudi Arabia Ratification Saudi Arabia Capacity Building Saudi Arabia Capacity Building Saudi Arabia Monitoring & control of ODS trade Saudi Arabia Compliance Senegal Institutional strengthening Senegal HPMP implementation Serbia Compliance Serbia Institutional Strengthening Serbia Policy support Seychelles Policy support Seychelles Institutional strengthening Sierra Leone Institutional strengthening

ROA	Sierra Leone	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase- out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROAP	Singapore	Policy support	(a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control the import/export of HCFCs;(b) Facilitate the control of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC.
ROAP	Singapore	Compliance	To follow up with Singapore, in response to Decision XXII/13, to introduce mechanism to prevent export of methyl bromide to State not Party to the Copenhagen Amendment.
ROAP	Singapore	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration.
ROAP	Solomon Islands	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Solomon Islands	Policy support	(a) Assist the country in facilitating the process for the ratification of Beijing Amendment; (b) Assist the country to further strengethen its licensing system
ROAP	Solomon Islands	Institutional strengthening	(a) Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project;
ROAP	Solomon Islands	HPMP	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Solomon Islands	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROA	Somalia	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Somalia	TPMP implementation	Administrative and Technical support in the implementation of the remaining TPMP activities.
ROA	South Africa	Policy support	Guidance in the review of ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC phase out schedule.
ROAP	Sri Lanka	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Sri Lanka	Policy support	(a) Organise awareness & information exchange activities to facilitate CFC MDI phaseout;
ROAP	Sri Lanka	ODS Destruction	(a) Participate in the the regional project on ODS destruction.
ROAP	Sri Lanka	Other	(a) Awareness strategy for use of MB free Tea Logo - to be implemented and outreached; (b) Assist in the development of Interactive CD on Ozone Layer Depletion and Climate Change (c) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROAP	Sri Lanka	НРМР	Assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROA	Sudan	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project (Phase IV).
ROLAC	Suriname	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Suriname	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.

ROLAC Suriname Policy support Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative techn GDP. ROLAC Suriname Policy support Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper manage unwanted ODS. ROA Swaziland Institutional strengthening Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation institutional strengthening project. ROA Swaziland HPMP implementation Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the out Management Plan (HPMP). ROWA Saudi Arabia Policy support Assistance to incorporate country's specific needs and input in the Regulation for GCC which is under review and update during 20 cooperation with GCC Secretariat ROWA Saudi Arabia Monitoring & control of ODS trade Providing support to NOU to facilitate receiving unwanted decorporation with GCC Secretariat ROWA Saudi Arabia Methyl bromide phase out support Assist Saudi Arabia, in cooperation with UNIDO, in surveying Mighten in the soil sector and developing training program for rele introducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in providing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in providing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in providing Accountry of HCFC Phase out Management Plan (HPMP). ROWA Syrian Arab Republic Continue to follow-up ratification of Beijing Amendment through cooperation with NOU and provision of assistance as required, with Ozone Secretariat ROWA Syrian Arab Republic Continue to follow-up in review and update of legislation based on adjustment and its enforcement ROAP Thailand Other Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration ROAP Thailand Other Assist in reporting A data/CP data reporting process ROAP Thailand Other Assist in resporting A data/CP data reporting process ROAP Timor Leste Policy support (a) Assist in establishing and implementing the licensing system import/export of ODS - including HCF (c) South-South cooperation from Indonesia and the Philippines building and awarenesss activities and with Australia on oz	ion lovel in ODCs	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in	Policy support	Suriname	ROLAC
GDP. GOP. Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper manage unwanted ODS. ROA Swaziland Institutional strengthening Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation institutional strengthening project. ROA Swaziland HPMP implementation Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the out Management Plan (HPMP). ROWA Saudi Arabia Policy support Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the out Management Plan (HPMP). ROWA Saudi Arabia Monitoring & control of ODS trade from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from the fock of the pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternat		already phased out.			
ROA Swaziland Institutional strengthening Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation institutional strengthening project. ROA Swaziland HPMP implementation Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the out Management Plan (HPMP). ROWA Saudi Arabia Policy support Assistance in incorporate country's specific needs and input in I Regulation for GCC which is under review and update during 20 cooperation with GCC Secretariat ROWA Saudi Arabia Methyl bromide phase out support ROWA Saudi Arabia Methyl bromide phase out support Providing support to NOU to facilitate receiving unwanted de-corporate country's specific needs and input in I Regulation for GCC which is under review and update during 20 cooperation with GCC Secretariat ROWA Saudi Arabia Methyl bromide phase out support Assist Saudi Arabia, in cooperation with UnIDO, in surveying M pattern in the soil sector and developing trainig program for rele introducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in p HPMP to be submitted in 2011 and upon ExCom approval; start of HCFC Phase out Management Plan (HPMP) ROWA Syrian Arab Republic ROWA Syrian Arab Republic Provide Prov	technologies with low		Policy support	Suriname	ROLAC
ROWA Saudi Arabia Methyl bromide phase out support Assistance in foreveloping and initiating the implementation of the out Management Plan (HPMP). ROWA Saudi Arabia Policy support Assistance to incorporate country's specific needs and input in the Regulation for GCC which is under review and update during 20 cooperation with GCC Secretariat Monitoring & control of ODS trade from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam Assist Saudi Arabia, in cooperation with UNIDO, in surveying Mattern in the soil sector and developing trainig program for rele introducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in possible of the CFC Phase out Management Plan (HPMP). ROWA Saudi Arabia HCFC phase out support HPMP to be submitted in 2011 and upon ExCom approval; start of HCFC Phase out Management Plan (HPMP). ROWA Syrian Arab Republic Continue to follow-up ratification of Beijing Amendment through cooperation with NOU and provision of assistance as required, with Ozone Secretariat. ROWA Syrian Arab Republic Monitoring & control of ODS trade Initiative ROWA Syrian Arab Republic Continue to follow-up in review and update of legislation based on adjustment and its enforcement Plan (HPMP). ROWA Syrian Arab Policy support Continue follow-up in review and update of legislation based on adjustment and its enforcement Plan (HPMP). ROAP Thailand Other Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration Monagement Plan (HPMP). Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process (b) Facilitate the control of import/export of ODS - including HCF (c) South-South cooperation from Indonesia and the Philippines building and awarenesss activities and with Australia on ozone Institutional strengthening Provide technical and administrative support for the implementa	nagement of	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper managemen unwanted ODS.	Policy support	Suriname	ROLAC
ROWA Saudi Arabia Monitoring & control of ODS trade Providing support to NOU to facilitate receiving unwanted decorprom neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclam from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclaminal program for rele introducing advice about alternative in soil and the surveying M pattern in the soil sector and developing treated by the national reclaminal reclaminal program for rele introducing about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for rele introducing and awareness activities and with Australia on ozone in the provide technical and administrative support for the implemental out to Monitoring Academy from the program for from Indonesia and the Philippine building and awarenesss activit	ation of the	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of thinstitutional strengthening project.	Institutional strengthening	Swaziland	ROA
ROWA Sudi Arabia Methyl bromide phase out support Assist Saudi Arabia, in cooperation with UNIDO, in surveying M pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern to the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern to the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern to the soil sector and developing training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern to soil and date sectors in pattern to the soil and the pattern to the soil and the pattern the soil sector and developing training training and training program for releintroducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern to the soil and the pattern training and advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in pattern to soil and the pattern training and training and advice about alternative in soil and to the pattern to developing training and advice about alternative in soil and to the pattern training and training and training and training accordance and the pattern trai	of the HCFC Phase-	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HC out Management Plan (HPMP).	HPMP implementation	Swaziland	ROA
ROWA Sudi Arabia Methyl bromide phase out support Assist Saudi Arabia, in cooperation with UNIDO, in surveying M pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for rele introducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in p pattern in the soil sector and developing training program for rele introducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in p of HCFC Phase out Management Plan (HPMP) ROWA Syrian Arab Republic RoWA Syrian Arab Republic Policy support Continue to follow-up ratification of Beijing Amendment through cooperation with NOU and provision of assistance as required, in with Ozone Secretariat Policy support Policy support Continue to follow-up in review and update of legislation based on adjustment and its enforcement RoAP Thailand Policy support Policy South-South collaboration through border dialogue monitoring ODS trade between Cambodia, Lao PDR, Thailand ROAP Timor Leste Policy support Poli		Assistance to incorporate country's specific needs and input in the u Regulation for GCC which is under review and update during 2011 i cooperation with GCC Secretariat	Policy support	Saudi Arabia	ROWA
ROWA Syrian Arab Republic ROWA Syrian Arab Republic ROWA Syrian Arab Republic ROWA Syrian Arab Rowa Rowa Rowa Surian Arab Rowa Rowa Rowa Rowa Rowa Rowa Rowa Rowa		Providing support to NOU to facilitate receiving unwanted de-comiss from neighbouring countries to be treated by the national reclamatio	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Saudi Arabia	ROWA
ROWA Syrian Arab Republic ROWA Republic ROWA Republic ROWA Syrian Arab Republic ROWA ROWA Syrian Arab Republic ROWA ROWA ROWA ROWA ROWA ROWA ROWA ROWA	or relevant sectors	Assist Saudi Arabia, in cooperation with UNIDO, in surveying MB copattern in the soil sector and developing trainig program for relevant introducing advice about alternative in soil and date sectors in particular.	Methyl bromide phase out support	Saudi Arabia	ROWA
ROWA Syrian Arab Republic Rowald Rowald Republic Rowald Republic Rowald Rowald Republic Rowald Rowa	; start implementation	HPMP to be submitted in 2011 and upon ExCom approval; start import HCFC Phase out Management Plan (HPMP)	HCFC phase out support	Saudi Arabia	ROWA
ROWA Syrian Arab Republic Policy support Continue follow-up in review and update of legislation based on adjustment and its enforcement and its en		Continue to follow-up ratification of Beijing Amendment through clos cooperation with NOU and provision of assistance as required, in co	Ratification		ROWA
ROAP Thailand Policy support Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration ROAP Timor Leste Policy support Timor Leste ROAP Timor Leste Policy support Timor Leste Policy support ROAP ROAP Timor Leste Policy support ROAP Timor Leste ROAP Provide technical and administrative support for the implementary support for the impl	on Green Customs	, and the second	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	•	ROWA
ROAP Thailand Policy support a) Facilitate the control of import/export of ODS - including HCF b) Facilitate South-South collaboration through border dialogue monitoring ODS trade between Cambodia, Lao PDR, Thailand a ROAP Thailand Other Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration ROAP Timor Leste Data reporting Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process (a) Assist in establishing and implementing the licensing system import/export of ODS; (b) Facilitate the control of import/export of ODS - including HCF (c) South-South cooperation from Indonesia and the Philippines building and awarenesss activities and with Australia on ozone in the stable of the control of import/export of the implementation of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration ROAP Timor Leste Institutional strengthening Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation of the control of import/export of the implementation of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process (a) Assist in establishing and implementing the licensing system import/export of ODS; (b) Facilitate the control of import/export of ODS - including HCF (c) South-South cooperation from Indonesia and the Philippines building and awarenesss activities and with Australia on ozone in the control of import/export of ODS - including HCF (c) South-South cooperation from Indonesia and the Philippines building and awarenesss activities and with Australia on ozone in the control of import/export of ODS - including HCF (c) South-South cooperation from Indonesia and the Philippines building and awarenesss activities and with Australia on ozone in the control of import/export of ODS - including HCF (d) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration (e) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration (e) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration (e) Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration		Continue follow-up in review and update of legislation based on 200 adjustment and its enforcement	Policy support		ROWA
ROAP Timor Leste Data reporting Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process (a) Assist in establishing and implementing the licensing system import/export of ODS; (b) Facilitate the control of import/export of ODS - including HCF (c) South-South cooperation from Indonesia and the Philippines building and awarenesss activities and with Australia on ozone in ROAP Timor Leste Institutional strengthening Provide technical and administrative support for the implementary in t	ogue on controlling &	a) Facilitate the control of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs v b) Facilitate South-South collaboration through border dialogue on c monitoring ODS trade between Cambodia, Lao PDR, Thailand and V	Policy support		ROAP
ROAP Timor Leste Policy support (a) Assist in establishing and implementing the licensing system import/export of ODS; (b) Facilitate the control of import/export of ODS - including HCF (c) South-South cooperation from Indonesia and the Philippines building and awarenesss activities and with Australia on ozone in ROAP Timor Leste Institutional strengthening Provide technical and administrative support for the implementary importance.	ion	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration	Other	Thailand	ROAP
import/export of ODS; (b) Facilitate the control of import/export of ODS - including HCF (c) South-South cooperation from Indonesia and the Philippines building and awarenesss activities and with Australia on ozone (b) ROAP Timor Leste Institutional strengthening Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation.		Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process	Data reporting	Timor Leste	ROAP
	g HCFCs via iPIC; pines on capacity	(a) Assist in establishing and implementing the licensing system to comport/export of ODS; (b) Facilitate the control of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs (c) South-South cooperation from Indonesia and the Philippines on a building and awarenesss activities and with Australia on ozone regular		Timor Leste	ROAP
	nentation of the IS	Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation project.	Institutional strengthening	Timor Leste	ROAP
ROAP Timor Leste HPMP Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implemal approved activities.	nplementation of the	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implemental approved activities.	НРМР	Timor Leste	ROAP

ROAP	Timor Leste	TPMP/NPP	Assist in developing CP for Timor Leste including policy measures and capacity building activities to address any remaining CFC in the country.
ROAP	Timor Leste	Compliance	To assist Timor Leste, in response to Decision XXI/24 and XXII/19, to inform the Ozone Secretariat on the status of the establishment of the licensing system.
ROAP	Timor Leste	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration.
ROA	Togo	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Togo	HPMP implementation	Assistance in initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase-out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROAP	Tonga	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Tonga	Policy support	(a) Strengthen the implementation of its licensing system (MOP XIX-26);(b) Assist in CP progress report preparation.
ROAP	Tonga	Institutional strengthening	(a) Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project.
ROAP	Tonga	НРМР	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implementation of the approved activities.
ROAP	Tonga	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration.
ROLAC	Trinidad & Tobago	Data reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Trinidad & Tobago	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Trinidad & Tobago	Policy support	Assistance and information on maintaining zero consumption level in ODSs already phased out.
ROLAC	Trinidad & Tobago	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Trinidad & Tobago	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROA	Tunisia	Policy support	Guidance in the review of the ODS regulations taking into account the new HCFC phase out schedule.
ECA	Turkey	Data Reporting	Monitoring reporting of A7 and CP data.
ECA	Turkey	НРМР	Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, implementation of HPMP non-investment components in close coordination with lead agency, initiation of networking between national RAC assocations in ECA.
ECA	Turkey	Institutional Strengthening	Capacity building of the new NOO and assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations.
ECA	Turkey	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers on ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network if approved.
ECA	Turkey	Policy support	High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference).
ECA	Turkmenistan	Compliance	Monitoring implementation of CFC plan of action, reporting of A7 and CP data, monitoring zero CFC consumption (CFC consumption of 3.3 ODP tons in 2009), stakeholder consultation on CTC alternatives in laboratory use.

ECA	Turkmenistan	HPMP	Assistance on HCFC phase-out through ECA network activities, implementation
LOA	Turkinenistan		of HPMP non-investment components in close coordination with lead agency, creation of national RAC association, initiation of networking between national RAC associations in ECA.
ECA	Turkmenistan	Institutional Strengthening	ImplementationI of IS project, assistance on awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations.
ECA	Turkmenistan	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Desk study and regional cooperation between Customs and Ozone Officers on ODS trade in ECA, promotion of iPIC participation, ECA enforcement network if approved.
ECA	Turkmenistan	Policy support	High-level awareness raising on policy & technology options to support HCFC phase-out (Environment for Europe Conference).
ROAP	Tuvalu	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data
ROAP	Tuvalu	Policy support	(a) Strengthening the implementation of the licensing system to include HCFCs;
ROAP	Tuvalu	Institutional strengthening	(a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project;
ROAP	Tuvalu	HPMP	Assist in the implementation of the approved activities
ROAP	Tuvalu	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROA	Uganda	Institutional strengthening	Technical and administrative assistance for the implementation of the institutional strengthening project.
ROA	Uganda	HPMP implementation	Assistance in developing and initiating the implementation of the HCFC Phase- out Management Plan (HPMP).
ROWA	United Arab Emirates	HCFC phase out support	Continue supporting UAE in cooperation with ASHRAE local chapter, as and when requested
ROLAC	Uruguay	Data Reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Uruguay	Policy support	Assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROLAC	Uruguay	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Uruguay	Policy support	Guidance to conduct the national inventory and proper management of unwanted ODS.
ROAP	Vanuatu	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Vanuatu	Policy support	(a) Assist the country to the enforcement of the ODS Regulation; (b) ensure the country would sustain in compliance with CFCs control target.
ROAP	Vanuatu	Institutional strengthening	(a) Technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project;
ROAP	Vanuatu	НРМР	Prepare the HPMP implimentation plan and assist in the implementation of the approved activities

ROAP	Vanuatu	Other	Assist in the organization of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration
ROLAC	Venezuela	Data Reporting	Follow-up on requirements with the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats for Art 7 consumption data and CP Progress Report submission.
ROLAC	Venezuela	Policy support	Facilitate exchange of information on definitive alternative technologies with low GDP.
ROLAC	Venezuela	Policy support	Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.
ROAP	Vietnam	Data reporting	Assist in reporting A7 data/CP data reporting process
ROAP	Vietnam	Policy support	(a) Review and strengthen the implementation of licensing system to control the import/export of HCFCs; (b) Facilitate the control of import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC; (c) Facilitate South-South collaboration through border dialogue on controlling & monitoring ODS trade between Cambodia, Lao PDR, Thailand and Vietnam;
ROAP	Vietnam	Other	(a) Assist in the preparation of the 2011 Ozone Day Celebration; (b) Promotion of ozone-climate linkages events
ROAP	Vietnam	Institutional strengthening	Provide technical and administrative support for the implementation of the IS project.
ROWA	United Arab Emirates	Policy support	Assistance to incorporate country's specific needs and input in the unified ODS Regulation for GCC which is under review and update during 2011 in cooperation with GCC Secretariat
ROWA	United Arab Emirates	Methyl bromide phase out support	Provide technical assistance to UAE in assessing unforseen MB consuming sectors, developing trainig program for relevant sectors and provide advice about alternative in soil and date sectors. Cooperate with the National Date Research Center in incorporating MB related issues in its program and technical functions.
ROWA	United Arab Emirates	Monitoring & control of ODS trade	Cooperate with Dubai Custom Authority to develop and implment training program for Green Customs and combat of illegal trade.
ROWA	Yemen	Policy support	Continue follow-up to review and update of legislation based on 2007 adjustment and its enforcement

Annex II: Projects planned for submission 2011-2014.

Available on request

ANNEX III: LOGICAL FRAMEWORK ANALYSES (LFAS)

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
AFRICA				
LONG TERM OBJECTIVE FO	OR AFRICA REGION			
Assist countries in the region to meet phase out requirements in ODS consumption, achieve and sustain total phase of various ODS as set by the Montreal Protocol.	these requirements. Guide countries on necessary actions towards meeting the requirements.	Countries in the Africa region in compliance with the phase out requirements as per the schedules set by the Montreal Protocol	Number of countries in compliance.	 Level of funding below needs of the countries. Import of obsolete equipment from Article 2 countries. Illegal trade of ODS and ODS-based equipment Government commitment
CAP SHORT TERM OBJECT	IVES FOR THE YEAR 2011 FOR THE AFRICA REGION			
Assist African countries in enforcing control measures to monitor and regulate the import and use of ODS and ODS-based equipment	assist countries to ensure HCFC control measures are included in their ODS regulations	 ODS regulations in place taking into account HCFC and mechanisms in place (including licensing systems and quotas) for their enforcement by appropriate government bodies; Subregional Harmonised control measures enforced in all subregions in cooperation with the following sub- trade and economic organisations: CEMAC, COMESA, Southern African 	 All 53 countries with ODS related regulations (including HCFC) in place and being enforced by end of 2010 Reports on status of enforcement of sub-regional regulations At least 10 national trainings for enforcement officers conducted. 	regional trade agreements Illegal trade. Lack of cooperation by some Sub-regional trade and economic organisations

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
		Customs Union (SACU), Economic Community for West African States (ECOWAS), UEMOA.		 Inadequate capacities of sub-regional and trade organisations
		 National and sub- regional training programmes for enforcement officers conducted 		
		A compendium of ODS Regulations in the African Region		
Assist countries in the region in compiling reliable data on ODS import and consumption in	 Encourage NOU to report article 7 data earlier in the year to determine their compliance status; Review country profile on a regular basis for all countries 	ODS Consumption data available for all African countries;	All 53 countries in Africa in compliance with data and progress	 Commitment by governments
order to accurately monitor their compliance status.	in the region;	 African countries with specifically required 	reporting	 Frequent turnover of ODS Officers in
	 Liaise with NOU and visit countries in non-compliance to discuss reasons of non compliance and ways of returning to compliance; 	compliance actions will be visited to assist them to return to or sustain compliance.	 All 53 countries in Africa in compliance with phase-out schedule 	s.ome countries
	 Facilitate south-south cooperation to share experiences. Regular liaison with Ozone Secretariat on data reports and the Multilateral Fund Secretariat of progress reports from countries in the region. 	 Experiences shared between successful countries and countries in non- compliance. 	At least Five (5) exchange visits between countries.	
Assist African countries in expediting phase-out activities in line with the compliance requirements.	 Guide NOU in speedy implementation of approved TPMP; 	Most Tranches of TPMP should be completed by end 2011	 Number of refrigeration technicians, customs officers and other enforcement 	 Limited capacities of some NOUs to follow a speedy process. Low level of funding

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
			officers trained in 2010 At least 30 TPMPs completed by end 2010	Delays dues to administrative procedures at country level and from IAs
Assist African countries to comply with 2013 freeze in HCFC consumption.	 Expedite the process for implementation and completion of ongoing TPMP activities. Expedite the process for preparation and submission of HPMP for all countries where UNEP has been the lead implementing agency; Initiate implementation of the 1st tranche of HPMPs 	 HPMP approved and ready for implementation 	Number of HPMPs approved by end of 2011 (at least 30).	 Delays dues to administrative procedures at country level and from IAs Clear understanding by countries of ExCom decisions and guidelines on HPMPs
Encourage and assist parties to ratify the various amendments to the Montreal Protocol	 Various fora will be used to sensitize decision-makers, including meetings of the African Ministerial Conference on the Environment (AMCEN), the New Partnership for Africa's Development (NEPAD) and UNEP Governing Council. Conduct visits to some countries with the support of the Regional Director and in collaboration with the Ozone Secretariat. 	 Many African countries would have ratified the amendments to the Protocol. 	Number of countries that ratify amendments to the Montreal Protocol during the year.	Frequent changes in country's administration and lack of follow-up of ratification process.
ASIA AND PACIFIC				
To expedite ratification of the following: Beijing Amendment by Solomon Islands Beijing Amendment by Iran Montreal and Beijing Amendments by Myanmar Montreal and Beijing	 Provide background information and issues of concern on ODS phase-out to UNEP Regional Director for his use during missions to countries in the region. Utilize various fora to sensitize decision-makers, including meetings of ASEAN, SAARC, SPREP and UNEP Governing Council. Specifically, highlight Decision XX/9 on the need for ratification of amendments to avoid trade restrictions being imposed against the countries on HCFCs. Point out the funding eligibility for HCFC phaseout, associated with the ratification of the Copenhagen and Beijing Amendments. 	 Maintained high awareness on the Montreal Protocol at national political level. The NOU has started the process to ratify the remaining amendments. 	 Countries that ratify remaining amendments to the Montreal Protocol during 2011. 	Frequent changes in country's administration and tedious process during the ratification procedure.

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
Amendments by PNG Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments by Nepal	Provide technical guidance in preparing instruments of accession, etc.			
Special assistance to Timor Leste to expedite implementation of activities.	 Assistance to establish and implement the licensing system to control the import/export of ODS. Facilitate controlling import/export of ODS - including HCFCs via iPIC. Assistance in Article 7 data and Country Programme Progress Report submissions. Assistance to set up NOU and prepare IS renewal for submission to the ExCom meeting. Assistance to implement CP/HPMP for Timor Leste including policy measures and capacity building activities to address CFC and HCFC in the country. Assistance to inform OS on the status of the establishment of the licensing system in accordance with Decision XXI/24 and XXII/19. 	Implementation of activities and timely submission of reports.	Status of completion/ implementation of activities listed.	Frequent changes in country's administration.
Sector-specific advice	 Assist Brunei and Myanmar to complete approved refrigerant management plans. Assist countries to implement activities for phase-out of CFCs in MDIs, in addition to implementation of transition strategies for CFC MDI phase-out for Bangladesh, India, Iran and Pakistan as part of approved projects with UNDP and UNIDO respectively and assist in EUN monitoring. Assist in preparing PCR for Afghanistan, Bhutan, Bangladesh, Cambodia, DPR Korea, Iran, Fiji, Maldives, Mongolia, Nepal and Samoa, to close their NPPs and TPMPs following all administrative and reporting requirements. Assist A5 Parties on prompt data reporting as <i>per</i> the MOP Decisions XV/14 (4) and XV/15 (1), further reiterated in MOP Decision XVI/17 (8-9), and ExCom Decision 40/11 (b). 	 Completion of RMP implementation in Brunei and Myanmar. Implementation of CFC MDI transition strategy for Bangladesh, India, Iran and Pakistan expeditiously. Better understanding of the specific commodities/ products that need methyl bromide for QPS, and the amounts for each in 	 Expeditious implementation of CFC MDI phaseout activities in Bangladesh, India, Iran and Pakistan,. Assistance LVC countries in implementing CFC MDI phaseout strategy. Improved methyl bromide management in 	

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
PIC: Cook Islands,	 Assist Brunei, Myanmar, and Timor Leste (as Lead agency) and Bangladesh, China, DPR Korea and India (as cooperating agency) on HPMP preparation. Assist Afghanistan, Bhutan, Cambodia, Lao PDR, Maldives, Mongolia, and Nepal (as Lead agency) and Iran, Pakistan and Sri Lanka (as cooperating agency) on HPMP implementation. Assist to close the Regional Strategy implementation in cooperation with SPREP and Australia. 	order to develop strategic interventions for countries to encourage reduced methyl bromide use. Submitted PCRs for completed RMPs, NPPs and TPMPs projects. Expeditiously work on preparation of HPMP and submit remaining HPMPs to MLFS during the year 2011. Implementation of HPMP as per approved by the ExCom. Enforcement of ODS regulations.	the region Timely submission of progress reports and implementation of remaining RMP/ NPP/TPMP activities for completion. Timely completion of HPMPs including guidance to countries on baseline estimation for HCFCs. Closure of PIC Regional	
Micronesia, Kiribati, Marshall Islands, Nauru, Niue, Palau, Solomon Islands, Tonga, Tuvalu, Vanuatu	 Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up on the action plan for compliance by Vanuatu pursuant to MOP decision XXI/26. Assistance to PIC countries on the updating and enforcement of ODS legal framework and regulations to enable accelerated HCFC phaseout (2007 measures), especially licensing systems on ODS trade and RAC servicing. Assistance to PIC countries to prepare renewal of IS. Implementation of regional HPMP for PIC countries. 	 Improved IS project management including data reporting and capacity building for new NOO. HPMP implementation of PIC countries through a regional approach. 	Strategy. Vanuatu maintains its compliance with CFCs control target; All PICs comply with their data reporting requirements. PIC regional HPMP implemented and IS extension approved.	
EUROPE AND CENTRAL				

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
ASIA				
LONG TERM				
Sustained long-term compliance with provisions of the Montreal Protocol and its amendments	 Preparation and implementation of compliance-driven business plan and work programme under the Multilateral Fund Integrating activities related to ozone layer protection into national environmental policies and programmes, training curricula of schools and technical institutes and refrigeration associations e.g. inviting managers of refrigeration associations to attend the ECA network meeting and implementing the project "Initiating regional networking of refrigeration associations in ECA" Creating synergies and linking with other chemical Multilateral Environmental Agreements and promoting the "One UN" and "One UNEP" initiatives e.g. organising regional Green Customs workshop back-to-back with activities of the project "Initiating regional networking on ODS trade control in ECA" Creating awareness of the carbon impact of the ECA network activities and testing approaches to reduce their carbon impact e.g. when selecting meeting venues for ECA network meetings Promoting cooperation with the industry in order to cope with the challenges of availability of ODS alternatives and climate friendly technologies at the national and regional levels. Promoting integrated solutions for safe disposal / destruction of ozone-depleting substances (ODS) and ODS-containing equipment Sustaining the phase-out of ODS through promoting country-driven approach and country ownership Promoting effective policies and strategies for HCFC management e.g. through high-level ministerial consultations on HCFC policies & legislation Attracting new regional partners especially from EU countries with experience in MDI transition strategies 	- Compliance with phase-out schedules under the Montreal Protocol and its Amendments as well as other provisions (A7 data reporting, licensing system) - Media outreach through ECA website, cooperation with ROE Information Officer, media briefs, media contacts, social media etc Increased awareness of the carbon impact of the ECA network activities - Increased cooperation with other UNEP and UN entities working in ECA network countries e.g. the UNEP / UNESCO partnership on training - Encouraging the inclusion of Montreal Protocol and other MEAs in into national	 A7 reporting indicates compliance with phase-out schedules Number of symbolic initiatives to reduce carbon impact of the ECA network activities Number of joint initiatives with other UNEP and UN entities Number of media outreach activities Number of UNDAFs referring to the Montreal Protocol 	- Continued Government commitment to implement the Montreal Protocol and its amendments - Dedicated and stable NOU teams and limited staff rotation - Replenishment of the Multilateral Fund at adequate level - Continued public / private partnership to prevent back- gliding - Enforcement of legislation and import / export licensing systems - Prevention of illegal production, trade and use of ODS - Availability of appropriate awareness materials - Existing environmental awareness in the country

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
SHORT TERM	and HCFC management Promoting access to up-to-date policy and technical information through outreach in sub-regional languages, networking of refrigeration associations and participation in international conferences	development strategies (UNDAF) e.g. in the climate and chemical components of these strategies - Leverage the positive experience of Montreal Protocol implementation for the implementation of other environmental strategies		
Compliance with ODS control measures under the Montreal Protocol and its amendments	 Monitor compliance status as per decisions of the Meeting of the Parties and the recommendations of the Implementation Committee Provide early warning signals to the countries based on the analysis of the Fund Secretariat and UNEP's trends analysis based on Article 7 data reporting Inform countries about their compliance status, implications of non-compliance and the non-compliance procedure Assist partner agencies in implementing their activities upon request Assist Article 5 countries in preparing and implementing plans of action upon request Arrange for compliance sessions in the margins of the network meetings jointly with the relevant agencies and secretariats upon request Assist countries to sustain compliance of the total phase out of CFCs, Halons, CTC and TCA Assist countries with low or zero level of consumption of MeBr to sustain compliance through capacity 	- Countries in compliance with their phase-out obligations - Countries in compliance with their plans of action - Countries participating in compliance sessions	- Number of countries in compliance with the ODS control measures (target 100%) - Number of countries in compliance with their plans of actions (target 100%) - Number of countries with compliance issues to which CAP offered assistance (target 100% of countries with compliance	- Continued Government commitment to implement the Montreal Protocol and its amendments - Operational National Ozone Unit (NOU) with dedicated and skilled staff at appropriate senior level - Limited fluctuation of NOU staff - Continued public / private partnership to prevent back- gliding - Enforcement of legislation and

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
Compliance with requirement to establish ODS legislation and import / export licensing system	 Review ODS legislation and import / export licensing systems concerning effectiveness and completeness especially with regard to HCFCs Up-date and circulate inventory of ODS legislation and import / export licensing systems in the context of 	- Countries with operational import/export licensing systems for all ODS	issues) - Number of countries with compliance issues which actually received assistance (target 100% of countries which requested assistance) - Number of ECA network members which revised their ODS legislation	import / export licensing systems Prevention of illegal production, trade and use of ODS Prevention of unwanted imports of second-hand ODS- using equipment Prevention of reintroduction of ODS uses after phase-out Continued Government commitment to implement the Montreal Protocol
System	network meetings and advise on corrective action required - Provide programmatic assistance to review and improve ODS legislation taking into account the need for harmonisation of legislation upon request - Provide country-to-country assistance through contact group meetings to promote the exchange of experience between NOUs upon request	including HCFCs and mixtures - ODS legislation and import / export licensing system reviewed and improved	and import / export licensing systems (target 2 countries)	and its amendments - Stable economic, social and political climate - Peace and security - Cooperation of Customs, Ministries of Commerce and Industries and Importers
Compliance with reporting requirements under the Montreal Protocol and its amendments	 Assist the Ozone Secretariat in its efforts to collect baseline and Article 7 data Assist the Multilateral Fund Secretariat in its efforts to collect data related to Country Programme (CP) implementation Assist countries in data collection and data verification in order to improve reliability and to detect unknown imports, uses or stock-piles (laboratory use, critical use, essential use, quarantine and pre-shipment of MeBr use, process agent, feedstock, military use, aviation use, 	 Availability of reliable Article 7 data for 2008 as per the deadline Availability of reliable data related to CP implementation as per the deadline 	- Number of ECA network members reporting: 1. Article 7 data (target 100 %) 2. CP implementat ion data	 Continued Government commitment to implement the Montreal Protocol and its amendments Operational National Ozone Unit (NOU) with dedicated and

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
	maritime use) upon request		(target 100%)	skilled staff at appropriate senior level - Limited fluctuation of NOU staff - Customs collect data and cooperate with NOUs
Ratification of the Vienna Convention, Montreal Protocol and its amendments	 Assist the Ozone Secretariat in its efforts to promote the ratification of amendments Monitor the ratification status in the ECA network based on the information from the Ozone Secretariat's website Follow-up with Article 5 countries identifying obstacles to ratification and informing on implications of ratification 	Ratification of additional Montreal Protocol amendments	- Number of ECA network members ratifying Montreal Protocol amendments (target 1 country)	- Continued Government and national Parliaments' commitment to implement the Montreal Protocol and its amendments
Capacity building of Ozone Officers and national stakeholders	 Organise network, thematic and contact group meetings as per the ECA work programme Support UNEP activities funded outside of the Multilateral Fund such as the Green Customs Initiative Support information clearinghouse services at regional level with a particular focus on HCFCs Promote outreach of key policy and technical publications into Russian or other sub-regional languages as required Training of new Ozone Officers upon request jointly with other agencies and using bilateral assistance Sessions and thematic meetings on lessons learnt in HPMP preparation and first steps of implementation Strengthening' skills of Ozone Officers in project planning and management in order to enable them to deal with the challenge of planning and implementing HCFC phase-out projects of various scales in an effective way. Promote synergies and exchange knowledge and experiences among Focal Points of Chemicals MEAs concentrating on waste management and its disposal 	- Experienced and skilled NOU staff - Experienced and skilled national stakeholders Enhanced managerial and technical competencies to improve the performance within the organization - Development of high quality HPMPs taking into account climate benefits and synergies with chemicals MEAs - Effective implementation of project activities	- Number of special capacity building initiatives per country in addition to clearinghouse function (target is need-based and country specific) - Number of countries of which national stakeholders were involved in capacity building initiatives (target all network countries)	- Continued Government commitment to implement the Montreal Protocol and its amendments - Availability of Ozone Officers to participate in meetings and special capacity building initiatives - Cooperation and active participation of other stakeholders - Limited fluctuation of NOU staff - Limited delivery capacity of ECA CAP team and fund availability

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
	 Support participation of Ozone Officers and national experts in different fora of the Montreal Protocol and relevant international conferences Follow emerging issues in Montreal Protocol implementation and encourage discussion at the regional level Promote the establishment of national refrigeration associations and membership in international organisations to provide access to information to new technological developments in the refrigeration sector. Support the development of human resources at the national levels for promotion of industry-academia-government collaborations in the field of ozone- and climate-friendly technologies Encourage/facilitate debate on technologies and policies at the regional level 	- Representation of ECA network countries in decision-making bodies - Direct access to information and decision-makers - Sustained compliance through stakeholder involvement beyond 2010 - Immediate assistance on thematic issues from CAP experts in the Regional Offices - Increased awareness in ECA countries of the low-GWP alternatives to HCFCs - Increased understanding of the barriers thta explain why these low-GWP alternatives are not more widely selected/used - Smoother preparation and implementation for HPMPs in the region	 Number of countries with developed HPMPs Number network / thematic / contact group meetings (target is need-based and depending on CAP delivery capacity) Number of documents / newsletters made available by the information team or network members in Russian / regional languages (target 3 newsletters) Number of discussions held at the regional or subregional levels on the HPMP national process 	- Prioritisation in full consultation with ECA network countries

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
Enforcement of legislation and import / export licensing systems for prevention of illegal production, trade and use of ODS	 Promote involvement of key stakeholders at national and regional levels in order to intensify cross-border planning and development of policies and collaboration involving WCO's Regional Intelligence Liaison Office (RILO CIS and RILO ECE), Environmental Investigation Agency, SECI and Interpol Promote regional cooperation to address legal, institutional, practical and methodological issues in updating national legislations for the control of import and export of HCFCs through the exchange of best practices Promote regional cooperation of customs offices and enforcement networks e.g. through project "Initiating regional networking on ODS trade control in ECA" back-to-back with regional Green Customs workshops as well as the follow-up project to be presented to the ExCom this year in cooperation with Czech Republic Share information on cases of illegal trade and smuggling schemes, including through WCO operations, Customs awards and the ECA enforcement network Create cooperation and synergies with other traderelated Multilateral Environmental Agreements Support UNEP's Green Customs Initiative and explore co-funding approaches Promote participation in iPIC initiative Support involvement of major stakeholders including the industry sector in the process of control of transboundary movements of ODSs. Organise joint activities for Ozone Officers as well as enforcement and customs officers Organise ECA Ozone Protection Award 2011 for Customs & Enforcement Officers 	- Controlled imports / exports of ODS as per licensing or quota system in place - Detection and prevention of illegal trade in ODS - Prevention of unwanted imports of ODS or ODS-using equipment as per bans in place - Coordinated implementation of Multilateral Environmental Agreements at national level - HCFCs are included into the national legislation - Availability and dissemination of data related to cases of illegal trade in ODS - Analysis of discrepancies of ODS trade data - Awareness of customs and enforcement officers concerning the threat of illegal trade in ODS - Increased recognition of the	 Number of countries participating in regional meetings of customs and ozone officers (target 100%) Number of countries participating in iPIC mechanism Number of countries (4 targets) covering HCFCs in national legislation Number of illegal trade cases detected and shared with the ECA network members (target 100% of detected cases) Reports from the pilot projects on intelligence-led enforcement support in selected target 2 countries (target 3 countries if approved by ExCom) 	- Continued Government commitment to implement the Montreal Protocol and its amendments - Operational National Ozone Unit (NOU) with dedicated and skilled staff at appropriate senior level - Availability of Ozone Officers, customs and enforcement officers to participate in meetings and special capacity building initiatives - Well trained customs and enforcement officers - Active participation of NOUs and Customs offices in the Customs Award process - Constructive cross- border cooperation between customs and enforcement agencies in neighbouring countries

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
		importance of combating illegal trade in ODS - Improved data on types and scale of illegal trade in ODS in selected target countries		
Awareness raising	 Monitor public awareness activities as part of the Institutional Strengthening (IS) projects and regional awareness raising activities as part of CAP Support in organizing Round Table Meetings as informal process to discuss a specific issue, involving various stakeholders. Raise high level awareness through ministerial meetings, Governing Council, MOP as well as the involvement of the DTIE and ROE management Organize high-level missions jointly with other agencies and secretariats upon request Use workshops and network meetings to invite high level stakeholders and attempt full media coverage Assist countries in preparing for International Ozone Day on 16 September and display any materials prepared through the website Outreach as much as possible the initiatives taken in the region particularly on Ozone day. Support initiatives to training journalists on environmental matters Explore the possibility of visible side events with full media coverage such as tree planting initiative to reduce the carbon impact of the ECA network activities 	 Awareness of the Montreal Protocol among national stakeholders High-level awareness of ministers, public officials and parliamentarians, as well as prosecutors Facilitation of adoption of ODS legislation and ratification of amendments Media coverage of environmental and ozone-related issues 	 Number of awareness activities reported as part of the IS projects (target: all network countries where UNEP implements IS projects) Number of awareness activities initiated during International Ozone Day (target: all network countries) Number of awareness activities intiated during International Ozone Day (target: all network countries) Number of awareness activities targeting high- level politicians (target: all network countries) 	- Continued Government commitment to implement the Montreal Protocol and its amendments - Operational National Ozone Unit (NOU) with dedicated and skilled staff at appropriate senior level - Limited fluctuation of NOU staff

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
Cooperation with partner and bilateral agencies, secretariats, other networks, regional organisations, Article 2 countries, experts including TEAP and TOC	 Establish cooperation with existing organisations and networks including RILO CIS, RILO ECE, Regional Environment Centres, Environmental Investigation Agency, Interpol, UNODC, SECI Continue cooperation with bilateral Article 2 partners (Sweden, Hungary, Slovak Republic, Czech Republic, Austria, Romania, Poland, GIZ Proklima, European Commission etc.) and implementing agencies (UNIDO, UNDP, WB) and attract new partners Create synergies and cooperation with other networks and UNEP Regional Offices including iPIC initiative Dissemination of TEAP reports – main conclusions, with exchanges at the regional level. Promotion of ECA experts' participation in TEAP and TOC 	- Coordinated and joint approaches to assist ECA network members - Cooperation and information exchange between Article 2 and Article 5 countries in the region - Synergies from Article 5 countries participating in GEF funded activities - Synergies from Article 2 countries participating in activities of the ECA network - Joint activities with other UNEP Regional Offices - Intra-regional cooperation on technical and policy issues	- Number of journalists involved in journalist training and media coverage (target: 1 activity) - Number of issues resolved through assistance of the Network - Number of partners, organisations or networks actively contributing to the ECA network (target 3) - Joint coorganisation of back-to-back meetings (target: 1).	- Availability of partners, organisations or networks to participate in meetings - Availability of funding to have them participating

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
Leveraging of additional resources and creation of cost-efficient synergies through cooperation with strategic partners	 Leverage additional resources from regional projects supported by bilateral partners and the Green Customs Initiative Establish synergetic cooperation with GEF funded activities such as the Institutional Strengthening projects for CEIT countries to organise joint activities and to benefit from co-funding approaches Consider co-funding from TAIEX and other regional EC programmes for accession and neighbouring countries of the European Union Use opportunities to fund participation of national experts in targeted international conferences / training organised by other organisations / UNEP Regional Offices and reporting back to the ECA network members. Support to explore administrative, financial and technical matters at the regional and national levels for destruction of ODSs through institutional capacity building efforts and participatory meetings Awareness raising at the NOU level on national opportunities for co-financing of their activities (for example climate / chemical financing 	 Cost-effective implementation of need-based thematic meetings and other capacity building initiatives Mobilisation of additional resources (financing, resource persons, local organisation) Increased awareness at the national level of co-financing opportunities for projects focusing on ODS-phase-out 	- Number of initiatives creating synergies or leveraging additional resources in kind (target 1 initiative) - Initiatives at the national level for co-financing, including on the occasion of the HPMPs (target: 1)	 Continued support from partner organisations In some cases formal application procedures need to be followed
Preparation and implementation of business plan and work programme Monitoring Progress reporting	 Submit business plan and work programme based on expressed needs of the network countries Prepare project submissions as per the business plan in close cooperation with investment agencies Monitor project implementation and milestone progress and initiate corrective action in case of implementation delays Support network countries and implementing agencies to ensure sustainability of their phase-out efforts 	 Approval of projects as per business plan including 2 regional projects and HPMP implementation in 4 countries Completion of approved projects as per progress report CAP support after project completion 	 Number of projects approved compared with those included in the business plan (target 100%) Number of project completions compared with those included in our progress report (target 100%) 	- Continued Government commitment to implement the Montreal Protocol and its amendments - Realistic needs assessment by the network countries - Operational National Ozone Unit (NOU) with dedicated and skilled staff at an appropriate senior level

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
				- Limited fluctuation of NOU staff - CAP resources available and continuity in staffing - Prioritization of activities - Conductive work relationship and trust with IAs, Secretariats and countries
LATIN AMERICA AND				
CARIBBEAN To assist Nicaragua in the ratification of the Montreal and Beijing Amendments. To assist Bolivia, Ecuador, Haiti, and Peru in the ratification of the Beijing Amendment.	 Provide required information on the Montreal and Beijing Amendments to the concerned Parties. In coordination with the Ozone Secretariat provide necessary support to the concerned Parties to initiate the ratification process at the national level. Provide background information on country specific issues related to their respective ODS phase-out activities to UNEP ROLAC Regional Director for his/her use during official missions to the concerned countries. 	 The respective National Ozone Units initiate and/or continue the process of ratification. Nicaragua advances in the ratification process or ratifies the Montreal and Beijing Amendments. Ecuador, Haiti, and Peru advance in the ratification process or ratify the Beijing Amendment. 	Number of concerned countries ratified the Montreal and Beijing Amendments.	 Continued high-level political support in the concerned countries. Continued financial support from the Multilateral Fund. Political, economic and social stability in the concerned countries.
To assist LAC countries in submission of Article 7 data and Country Programme Progress	 Encourage National Ozone Units (NOUs) to submit Article 7 data and Country Programme Progress Reports to the respective Secretariats within the deadlines set by the Executive Committee. 	Article 7 data submitted to the Ozone Secretariat in	Number of countries in the region in compliance with	Data collection mechanisms at the country level are

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
Report. To assist LAC countries in establishing and/or reviewing and subsequent upgrading of mechanisms for data collection on ODS consumption and imports and (re)exports.	 Provide to the National Ozone Units (NOUs) necessary information on data reporting requirements (e.g. formats, procedures, etc.). Review country data reports prior to official submission to the respective Secretariats. Maintain regular liaison with the Ozone Secretariat and the Multilateral Fund Secretariat on progress in data reporting from the LAC countries. Promote designing specific software aimed at compiling data from the customs and authorities issuing ODS licenses enabling the respective NOUs to accurate and timely data reporting. 	a timely manner. Country Programme Progress Report submitted to the Multilateral Fund Secretariat in a timely manner ODS consumption data is available for all LAC countries.	data reporting, requirements.	 functioning properly. Integrity of the institutional and administrative structure at the national level. Continued close cooperation between the National Ozone Units and UNEP. Political, economic and social stability in the concerned countries.
To assist LAC countries in establishing legal frameworks and support the development and introduction of new policies and legal instruments to enable the implementation of ODS phase-out strategies, including substances enlisted in Annex C (HCFCs) of the Protocol.	 Review the status of ODS regulations in the LAC region and advise NOUs on available options to upgrade the regulations to include HCFCs. Maintain high-level political support through UNEP ROLAC Regional Director's Office. Increase cooperation through the Central American Commission for Development (CCAD) and the Caribbean Community (CARICOM), CAN (Andean Community) and other regional bodies in order to support regional and sub-regional activities. Facilitate exchange of experience among NOUs on development, implementation and enforcement of ODS regulations and related policy measures. Produce and circulate a compendium of ODS regulations in the region and update it on a regular basis. 	 Increased number of countries with specific ODS related regulations in place. Increased number of countries with enforcement mechanisms in place supported by appropriate government bodies. Harmonized control measures envisaged at sub-regional levels. 	 Number of countries with ODS regulations being enforced by end of 2011. Number of countries involved in harmonized control measures at subregional level. 	Resistance to enactment and enforcement of ODS regulations due to market forces and eventual opposition within the government.
To provide special assistance to Haiti.	Assist Haiti in the rebuilding process on the aftermath of earthquake (January of 2011) and including the Dominican Republic in the customs training and other enforcement officials in the control and prevention of trade in ODS and ODS containing equipment.	Assistance provided to Haiti in recapacitating of the NOU and in maintaining	 National Ozone Unit is operational. Maintained compliance in 	 Continued financial support from the Multilateral Fund. Political, economic and social stability

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
To support South-South	 Assist Haiti in the rebuilding process on the aftermath of earthquake and including the Dominican Republic in the customs training and other enforcement officials in the control and prevention of trade in ODS and ODS containing technologies Re-evaluation of the needs of the NOO and the Montreal Protocol implementation activities. 	compliance with the Montreal Protocol through the capacity building and transfer of technologies. Prevented illegal trade and dumping into Haiti controlled ODS and ODS containing equipment. The Montreal	Haiti. Number of	in the country. Continued political
cooperation initiatives in the LAC region.	 providing expertise/resource persons from within the region for awareness rising of negotiators and high level authorities as requested by NOUs. Provide assistance to newly designated focal point for a speedy delivery of the Montreal Protocol portfolio when needed. Support for prevention of ODS illegal trade Manage the I-PIC system on ODS trade Outreach activities about results of the pilot project so called Caribbean Hotel Energy Efficiency 	Protocol agenda leveraged with high level authorities. Shared expertise within the Region enabling the LAC countries to resolve specific issues in a timely manner. Increased cooperation and information exchange on ODS trade among countries in the Region and with other regions. Sub-regional workshop on results of the CHENACT	south-south cooperation initiatives identified and implemented.	support in the concerned countries. Continued financial support from the Multilateral Fund. Political, economic and social stability in the concerned countries.
To provide policy support in methyl bromide:	 Provide policy assistance in the implementation of approved activities in Chile and Guatemala. Provide technical and policy assistance in Ecuador in 	Approved activities are being implemented.	Number of countries maintaining zero consumption	Continued high- level political support in the

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
	 identification of country needs for achieving total MB phase-out. Provide required guidance for Bolivia, El Salvador, Nicaragua, Panama, Paraguay and Peru in maintaining zero consumption in methyl bromide. H old a regional thematic workshop on tracking of methyl bromide uses in QPS. 	Better understanding	levels.	 concerned countries. Continued financial support from the Multilateral Fund.
		of the specific products that use methyl bromide for QPS.		
		Improved methyl bromide management in the concerned countries.		
To provide technical support in the refrigeration sector.	 Promote sub-regional certification schemes for servicing technicians under the frameworks of existing regional or sub-regional common markets. Promote information exchange on refrigerant handling safety measures/guidelines trough the Networks Meetings and South-South cooperation activities. 	Labour competencies schemes for refrigeration sector envisaged by subregions of LAC. Better understanding of technical issues of refrigerant alternatives such us energy efficiency and GWP/ODP levels and safety handling procedures.	Number of initiatives promoting adoption of labour standards in national certification schemes. Number of technicians training in subregional/national activities carriedout.	Continued political support in the concerned countries.
To provide assistance in the development and implementation of newly approved HCFC phase-	 Complete process of development of HCFC phase-out management plans (HPMPs) in the LAC countries. Provide necessary policy and technical assistance to the 	 Progress achieved in the development of HPMPs. 	Number of milestones met in the development	Continued political support in the concerned countries.

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
out management plans (HPMPs) in the LAC region.	 National Ozone Units (NOUs) in addressing HCFC phase-out. Provide guidance to the National Ozone Units (NOUs) in carrying out activities in the formulation of HPMPs. Hold a thematic meeting on issues related to HPMP implementation. Provide guidance to the National Ozone Units (NOUs) and other relevant stakeholders in the implementation of newly approved HPMPs. 	 Drafted plans for development of HPMPs. Specific thematic workshops on HPMP issues held. Number of HPMPs approved and launched. 	of HPMPs. Thematic meeting delivered. Number of milestones met in the implementation of HPMPs.	 Continued financial support from the Multilateral Fund. Political, economic and social stability in the concerned countries.
ODS R&R and disposal	 Promote discussions on recovery and recycling schemes and safe handling guidelines in Network meetings. Explore bilateral cooperation possibilities of developing regional strategies of ODS destruction. Assist in surveying unwanted ODS and establishing national schemes in tracking unwanted ODS. 	 Better understanding of technical issues of unwanted ODS handling and management. ODS disposal strategy envisaged at sub-regional levels. Unwanted ODS data made available. 	 Number of technicians training in subregional/national activities carriedout. Number of subregional initiatives agreed to manage unwanted ODS recovery and destruction schemes. 	 Continued political support in the concerned countries. Financial support from other sources external to the Multilateral Fund. Political, economic and social stability in the concerned countries.
WEST ASIA				
LONG TERM OBJECTIVE FO	OR THE YEAR 2011 FOR WEST ASIA REGION			
Compliance with MP control measures particularly measures related to HCFC Ensure sustainability of	 Keeping the compliance requirements in the agenda of the regional high-level fora and relevant regional technical groups/committees Ensure that CAP is acting as an early warning tool for countries 	Minimizing non- compliance risks and keeping momentum of countries to maintain its compliance	Parties achieve phase-out targets with minimum economical and social impacts	 National Institutional Fragmentation Conflicts and security instability
ODS phase-out activities		 Comply smoothly 	 National and 	

	Objectives	Activities		Expected Results		Performance Indicator		Assumption / Risks
	through integration of MP within national/regional frameworks Institutionalizing the regional cooperation and experience exchange within existing regional groups Development and enforcement of long-term comprehensive policies and legislations with consideration to climate benefit aspects Promote Long-term alternatives and activities that achieve climate benefits	 Encourage activities to integrate the new MP Adjustment within relevant regional/national strategies and frameworks Ensure the integration of MP business and concerns within the existing regional related fora, organizations, networks, technical groups and institutions Assist countries to review and update its relevant policies and provide policy and technical guidance during the preparation and review of related legislations Work with GCC Secretariat to update the unified regulation Introduce initiatives and activities towards promotion of low-GWP, energy efficiency and renewable alternatives and partnering with latest technologies 	•	with HCFC phase-out targets Commitment with MP continue to be integrated in the business of governments and regional related fora, organizations, networks, technical groups and institutions National policies and relevant legislations are introduced and enforced GCC Unified regulation is revised and adopted Latest feasible alternatives and technologies are introduced	•	regional institutional setups are well established Parties adopted new comprehensive policies Updated GCC regulation is enforced Several countries moved to new long-term alternatives and technologies	-	National and regional priorities Control of ODS trade through Free Zones Long procedures needed to issue or update legislation Technology related concerns for high-ambient operating conditions
C	AP OBJECTIVES FOR THE	YEAR 2011 FOR THE WEST ASIA REGION						
1.	HCFC Expedite preparation and submission of HPMP Addressing Technology related concerns	 Complete preparation of HPMP in Bahrain, Iraq, Kuwait, Oman, Qatar, Saudi Arabia and Yemen Regional project to promote adoption of low GWP HCFC alternatives for air-conditioning sectors in high ambient-temperature countries Assistance to update current licensing systems to meet the HCFC control requirements 	•	Oman, Bahrain & Qatar Iraq, Kuwait, Saudi Arabia and Yemen HPMP are being developed for submission in 2011 Early decision-making about HCFC freeze and reduction is	•	7 HPMP projects submitted in 2011 Early decision- making about HCFC freeze and reduction is included in HPMP proposals as feasible	•	Expectation of HCFC demand increase after 2010 due to signals of recovery from the global financial crisis Issues related to alternative technology for A/C in high-ambient temperature

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance Indicator	Assumption / Risks
 Efficient control of HCFC import/export Long-term comprehensive ODS regulations / legislations 	Support to review, update or develop comprehensive ODS regulations / legislations that ensure compliance with MP over the current decade	 Countries managed to control HCFC within existing regulations New updates and draft regulations are prepared and being locally/regionally discussed 	 All countries managed to comprehensively control HCFC At least 2 countries prepared new draft regulation and one regional regulation for GCC is ready for endorsement 	countries Assistance to UAE & NPA
Assist countries to maintain compliance with all reporting requirements in complete and comprehensive manner	 Assist countries in fulfilling Article 7 reporting requirements in a reliable way Assist Ozone Secretariat in encouraging early data reporting Ensure that new online MFS reporting is well promoted and completed properly in timely manner Ensure that reporting of pre-blended polyol is adequately reflected in the reporting 	 Data reporting requirements are met by all countries Early reporting is achieved by some countries Progress reports are submitted in due time Pre-blended polyol is reported in both A7 and CP reports 	 all member parties submit data as per Article 7 all member parties submit progress reports timely and electronically At least 5 parties addressed properly pre-blended polyol in their reporting 	 New NOU Early reporting is difficult task for some countries Re-export reporting
4. Networking and regional cooperation Networking and regional activities to enhance experience and information exchange as well as making countries up to date with policy and technology related issues	 Organize two network meetings and several thematic meetings/activities Provide required support to customs authorities in the region Promote the Green Customs Initiative Support countries to update related national technical curricula Continue cooperation with regional & sub-regional organizations and secretariats (LAS, GCC, RILO, WCO, BCRC) to support national phase out strategies and combat illegal trade of ODS & Continue cooperation with ASHRAE within UNEP/ASHRAE global cooperation agreement Translate into Arabic key documents and awareness papers 	 Networking and thematic meetings are conducted as planned Regional experience exchange is promoted Green Customs Initiative Guide is translated, disseminated and introduced. Support to update the relevant technical curricula is provided Cooperation with 	At least four network and thematic meetings are organized in 2011 At least 2 activities implemented jointly with regional organizations At least 2 green customs workshops are conducted Number of documents translated and/or	Involvement of more stakeholders in the network activities

Objectives	Activities	Expected Results	Performance	Assumption / Risks
			Indicator	
	and disseminate them to all Arab countries	regional organizations is continued and several joint activities are conducted Relevant materials are translated and	disseminated to countries in the Arab region	
		disseminated to the Arab region		

Annex IV: South-South Cooperation planned for 2011

Beneficiary country	Planned cooperation	Other countries involved
ROA		
Angola	Training of New ODs officer on enfocement of ODS regulations	Mozambique
Burundi	Training of Customs Officers in enforcement of ODS regulations	Rwanda
Cap Verde	Country visit operations of Retrofit Center of Excellence	Burkina Faso, Sengeal
Central African Republic	Training of refrigeration technicians	Burkina Faso
Equatorial Guinea	Training of Refrigreation technicians and Customs Officers	Burkina Faso and Cameroon
Guinea (Conakry)	Training of Customs Officers in enforcement of ODS regulations, and training of Refrigeration technicians on retrofitting	Mali, Senegal
Sierra Leone	Training of Customs Officers in enforcement of ODS regulations, and training of Refrigeration technicians on retrofitting	Ghana, Nigeria
Mozambique	Discussions on MeBr Policy measures	Kenya, Malawi
ROAP		
Afghanistan	Republic of Korea to continue assisting Afghanistan in strengthening three refrigeration technical training institutes.	Republic of Korea
DPR Korea	DPR Korea under South-South cooperation visit to China or Thailand on PMU management and servicing sector	China or Thailand
Timor Leste	Indonesia/Philippines/Cape Verde to assist Timor Leste: sharing of awareness materials in Bahasa, send their customs officers to Timor Leste for sharing experiences	Indonesia and Philippines

Republic of Korea	Republic of Korea under South-south cooperation: CTC export monitoring / information exchange with Pakistan in collaboration with Samsung as part of Ulaan Baatar Declaration on public private partnership with ODS manufacturers.	Pakistan
Bhutan and Nepal	Assistance in phasing out CTC use in lab & analytical applications for Bhutan and Nepal; lan Rae (CTOC) to see how this can be addressed.	
Afghanistan, Iran, Pakistan and ECA countries	Tehran dialogue involving Afghanistan, Iran, Pakistan and 'Stan' countries.	
China, Mongolia, ECA countries	China-Mongolia-Central Asian countries dialogues during the joint network meeting of SA and ECA.	
AP region	Participate in the thematic meeting on energy efficiency organized by climate change network	
China, Cambodia, Lao PDR, Vietnam, Thailand	Border dialogue (China-Cambodia-Lao PDR-Vietnam-Thailand) on ODS trade in SEAP region	
Bangladesh, Pakistan	Information exchange between importing and exporting countries who will seek EUNs in the next 1-2 years. This should be done with the OS and MTOC. CAP will provide backstopping and information to the countries to ensure that they submit quality EUNs.	China
Nauru and Samoa	Fiji assisting the two PIC countries for capacity- building of the Ozone Officer	Fiji
all trading countries with China	dissermination of information on China's official ODS supplier; dissermination of official HS 2012 national sub-codes for HCFC blends	China
Myanmar	Border area dialogue and capacity-building in border areas with China to curb illegal ODS trade	China
PICs (especially countries of the Caroline Islands)	Facilitate information sharing on ODS used in fishery companies registered by China but in operation in waters of PICs	China
AP region	Linking of Customs Academies	
AP region	Linking of Laboratories with ODS testing capability and with willingness for S-S assistance	

ROLAC		
Haiti	Support for the prevention of ODS illegal trade	Dominican Republic
The Caribbean Region	Outreach activities about results of the pilot project so called Caribbean Hotel Energy Efficiency	16 countries
Peru, Bolivia	Support for the prevention of ODS illegal trade	Chile, Colombia
All LAC countries	Manage the iPIC system on ODS trade	
To be defined at the Network Meetings	Training and capacity building of some NOU teams depending on country-specific needs	
ROWA		
Iraq	Assistance to Iraq to monitor trade of ODS and combat illegal trade	Neighbouring and ODS-exporting countries i.e. Kuwait, Jordan, Syria, Saudi Arabia, Turkey, Iran, UAE, India and China
Iraq	Training activities	Jordan
Qatar	Capacity Building for new ODS Officer in Qatar	Bahrain and/or Kuwait and/or Yemen and/or Lebanon
GCC Countries (Bahrain, Kuwait, Oman, Qatar, Saudi Arabia and UAE)	Technical Assistance to eliminate unnecessary use of MB in soil and structure sectors	Jordan, Lebanon, Yemen & Egypt + MBTOC
ECA		
Turkmenistan	Stakeholder consultation on CTC alternatives in laboratory use	
Turkmenistan	Border dialogue	Iran, Afghanistan
Kyrgyzstan, China	Green Customs seminar in Urumqi,China	
English-speaking ECA network countries	Thematic meeting on HPMP implementation	
Russian-speaking ECAnetwork countries	Thematic meeting on HPMP implementation	

Work plan 2011 will be agreed	
upon during the ECA network	
meeting 2011 in Belgrade,	
Serbia	